A
Ann%«“al

Repoxt

2020-21

o SSe {9 (@%  2r|w uTHioT faehTd SR
ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Ason31.03.202

Chairman
Appoirted by Punéat Nationg! Bank

{Sponsar Bank) under Sec.14(1)of the RR8 Act 1976 .
Shri Debashish Gangopadhyey

Norminated by Gowt, of India
under Sec.9(1)(a) of the RRB Act, 1976

Shri Harish Khanna
AGN,RBI, Guwahati

of the RRB Act. 1976

Nominee Director of NABARD
Nominated under sec.9{1/|c)
ofthe RRB Act.1976

ShriDK Gawall
DGM, NABARD , Guwahati

Nominee Director of Reserve Bank of India
Nominated under sec.(L)(b)
Nominee Directors of Sponsor Bank
Nominated under sec.(1)(d)
of the RRB Act 1576
Shri Shio Sankar Singh, ~ Shi Nirendra Kumar,
M (GuwahatiZong ), DGM {Circle Head),
Punjab Nationz| Bank, Punjzb National Bank,
Tonal Office, Guwahati Circle Office, Guwahati

Nominee Directors of Govt, of Assam
Nominated under sec.9(1)[g)
of the RRB Act 1976

Shri Palash Barooah, ACS  Smt. Eva Deka, Director,
Addiional Secretary, Finance Deptt.

Finance Dept,, (Institutional Finance)
Govt, of Assam Govt.of Assam




ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

ADMINISTRATIVE SET UP OF
HEAD OFFICE & REGIONAL OFFICES

AS ON 31.03.2021

HEAD OFFICE
Q E (3
* |
S -
ﬁa Shri Debashish Gangopadhyay r & -
CHAIRMAN - w
Shri Sudhansu Patra Shri Manoj Kumar Das
GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER

(Credit,Acctts & Invt,Inspection & Audit,IT & Fl) (P& D and CS,Personnel,Vigilance,Recovery &

Credit Monitoring
Head Office Departments
Departments Headed by
Personnel & Vigilance ~ Shri Dipankar Baruah, Chief Manager
Planning & Devp. and Chairman’s Secretariat Shri Ramkrishna Sarma,Chief Manager
Inspection & Audit Shri Haripada Debnath, Chief Manager
Accounts & Investment and IT, MIS & FI Shri Aswini Kumar Dutta, Chief Manager
Credit Shri Birendra Bhuyan, Chief Manager
Recovery Shri Kumar Vikash Sinha, Chief Manager
Regional Office Regional Manager Districts Covered Bra::f,:sf
Guwahati Shri Biplab Kumar Nath 1. Kamrup 2. Kamrup (M) 3. Morigaon 48
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5. Udalguri 6. Bajali
Silchar Shri Jnyanjyoti Sarma 1. Cachar 2. Karimganj 3. Hailakandi 48
Diphu Shri Pradip Kumar Paul 1. Dima Hasao 2.Karbi Anglong 3.West Karbi Anglong 59
Kokrajhar Shri Naresh Chandra Roy 1. Kokrajhar 2. Bongaigaon 3. Chirang 52
4. Goalpara 5. Dhubri 6. South Salmara
Golaghat Shri Dilaur Rahman 1. Golaghat 2. Jorhat 3. Nagaon 78
4. Hojai 5. Majuli
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 2020-21

In terms of provisions made under Section 20 of the Regional Rural Bank Act-1976, the Board of Directors, with profound
pleasure presents the 2nd Annual Report along with Audited Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Notes on Accounts and
Auditor's Report for the accounting period 1 April, 2020 to 31st March, 2021 of Assam Gramin Vikash Bank formed on 1% April,
2019 subsequent to amalgamation of erstwhile Assam Gramin Vikash Bank and erstwhile Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR 2020-21

o Total business of the Bank stood at Rs.15913.59 crore as on 31.03.2021 and growth recorded against Total
Business was 4.96 % over previous year.

o Of the Total Business, Rs.11509.99 crore consists of Deposit and Rs.4403.60 crore consists of Loans &
Advances.

o Share of CASA deposits stood at 74.28% of total deposit as on 31-03-2021 which has increased from 73.84% as
on 31-03-2020

o Deposit has increased by 3.52% year-to-year basis and reached Rs.11509.99 Crore as on 31-03-2021 from [
11118.35 Crore as on 31-03-2020.

o Total Outstanding Advance of the Bank as on 31-03-2021 stands at Rs. 4403.60 Crore which has increased by
8.92% from [14042.91 Crore as on 31-03-2020.

o Gross NPA stood at Rs.1501.62 Crore at the beginning of FY 2020-21, which has now reduced to Rs.1473.28

Crore ason 31-03-2021. In percentage term gross NPA has reduced from 37.14% as on 31-03-2020 to 33.46% as
on 31-03-2021.

o Total Reduction of NPA for the Financial Year 2020-21 stood at Rs.199.35 Crore while recovery in Shadow
Accounts amounts to Rs. 6.78 Crore.

o Net NPA has improved from 28.19% as on 31-03-2020 to 22.83% of the total Advance of the Bank as on 31-03-
2021 and provision of Rs.606.23 Crore has been made towards NPAtill date.

o The Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) of the Bank stands at 41.15% of the total NPA as on 31-03-2021 compared
t0 33.56% as on 31-03-2020.

o Operating profit for the Year ended 2020-21 stands at Rs. 227.66 Crore (Without Pension Load) which is an
increase of 111.68% from Rs. 107.55 Cr for the year ended 2019-20.

o However, in Terms of NABARD Circular No.NB.DoS.Pol.HO/2533/J-1/2019-20 dated 12 December 2019 Bank

has contributed Rs.122.70 Cr towards Pension Fund Trust created with LICI, India during the year to meet the
liability of 2020-21. As a result, there was net loss of Rs.114.32 Cr for the FY ending 2020-21.

o Net Loss of the Bank has decreased from Rs.187.68 Crore during FY 2019-20 to Rs. 114.32 Crore for FY ending
31 March 2021.

o Interest Income increased from Rs.661.03 Crore as on 31-03-2020to Rs. 746.63 Crore as on 31-03-2021.

o Investment portfolio of the Bank stands at Rs. 7579.14 Crore as on 31-03-2021. Profit from trading in Investment
(SLR&NSLR) has increased from Rs. 63.47 Crore as on 31-03-2020 to Rs. 182.07 Crore as on 31-03-2021.

o Return on Asset (RoA) as on 31-03-2021 was -0.91% as against -1.62% as on 31-03-2020. However, RoA without
pension load stands at0.07%.

o Costof Deposit has decreased from 4.36% as on 31-03-2020 to 3.92% as on 31-03-2021.

o Yield on Total advance has increased from 6.19% as on 31-03-2020 t0 6.45% as on 31-03-2021.
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° Per Branch productivity has increased from Rs.32.12 crore to Rs.33.72 crore whereas Per Employee productivity
has grown to Rs.9.63 crore as on 31.03.2021 from Rs.8.21 crore as on 31.03.2020.

o CRAR has decreased to 2.09% as on 31-03-2021 against the figure of 3.96% as on 31-03-2020 mainly due to
provision towards bad debt and pension liability.

o The Bank has issued 20908 nos. of fresh Kisan Credit Cards (KCC) during the year. Cumulative issuance of KCC
since inception stood at 940334 nos. as on 31.03.2021.

o 10045 nos. of new Self Help Groups (SHGs) have been Deposit Linked during the year. Cumulative no. of SHGs
Deposit Linked by the bank up to 31-03-2020 has increased to 261312.

o 26761 nos. of new Self Help Groups (SHGs) were Credit Linked during the year. Cumulative no. increased to
251084.

Total recovery and reduction of NPAduring the year ended 31.03.2021 arrived at Rs.199.35 crore.

Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma, Hon'ble Chief Minister of Assam being greeted by Shri Debasish Gangopadhyay, Chairman

BRIEF INTRODUCTION

Govt. of India vide notification F.No.7/8/2017-RRB (Assam) published in The Gazette of India on 22.02.2019 notified the amalgamation
of Assam Gramin Vikash Bank (sponsored by erstwhile United Bank of India) and Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank (sponsored by State Bank
of India) to form a single Regional Rural Bank in the state of Assam with effect from 01.04.2019. Accordingly, Assam Gramin Vikash
Bank, the only restructured RRB of the N.E Region was set up on 1% April, 2019 by amalgamating the erstwhile Assam Gramin Vikash
Bank and Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank as per provision under section 23(A) of RRB Act, 1976. The Head Office of the Bank is situated at
Mahapurush Srimanta Sankerdev Path, Bhangagarh, Guwahati-781005 Assam. The operational area of amalgamated Assam Gramin
Vikash Bank consists of the entire 33 districts in the State of Assam.

The objectives set before the RRBs remain intact for Assam Gramin Vikash Bank. Assam Gramin Vikash Bank gives maximum
emphasis for developing the rural economy by providing credit for agriculture, MSME, trade & services and other productive activities,
with thrust on productive credit to the small & marginal farmers, agricultural labourers, artisans and small entrepreneurs, SHGs, etc. and
alsoto transactbusiness as defined in Section 18(2) of the RRB Act, 1976 and Section 6(1) of Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
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With the advantage of having largest network of branches in the Rural Assam, itis
our duty and obligation to serve the rural masses, the deprived and denied with all

1{ «f banking facilities for augmentation of agricultural production, uplift of the
B ey, ) ;;,".L!' downtrodden, employment of rural youth, with commitment to the sacred task of
g ‘W__ all out development of the Rural Assam. The bank's initiatives have strengthened

S J}\J\f\# our culture and we aim to be the top class Rural Bank of the Country,
s e benchmarking ourselves against the best standards and practices in terms of

product offering, service level and professional integrity. What remains to be
achievedis much larger than what we have achieved so far.

| N Our Vision

Tofinancially include as well as to spread Banking Literacy to each household and
initiate appropriate intervention for economic uplift of the people of Assam through
Agriculture, Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to accomplish the mandate set
out for the RRBs and thus emerging as a strong, vibrant and socially committed
'Mass-Class Bank'.

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

The Bank functions in a three-tier structure

Head Office 08 Regional Offices 473 Branches

Head Office at Guwahati (Mahapurush Srimanta Sankerdev Path, Bhangagarh,Guwahati-5)

Eight Regional Offices at

1 Nalbari (PNC Road, P.O.& Dist.: Nalbari, Assam PIN -781 335) 74 Branches
2 | Golaghat (Kushal Path, New Amolapatty, P.O. & Dist. : Golaghat, Assam PIN —785 621) 78 Branches
3 Silchar (Chowrangee, Ambicapatty, Silchar, Dist. : Cachar, Assam PIN — 788 004) 48 Branches
4 | Lakhimpur (Hospital Road, North Lakhimpur, Dist. : Lakhimpur Assam PIN - 787 001) 61 Branches
5 | Guwahati (Rajgarh Road, Chandmari, Guwahati, Assam PIN — 781 003) 48 Branches
6 Kokrajhar (Thana Road, P.O. & Dist. : Kokrajhar, Assam PIN -783 370) 52 Branches
7 | Dibrugarh (Milan Nagar, P.O. C R Building, Dibrugarh, Assam PIN -786 003) 53 Branches
8 | Diphu (Cooperative Building, Diphu Main Road,Dist:Karbi Anglong,Assam PIN -782460) 59 Branches

B

Shri CH S.S. Mallikarjun Rao,MD & CEo,PNB being welcomed by
senior officials of the Bank at Majuli on 21 February,2021
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THE AREA OF OPERATION OF THE REGIONAL OFFICES

District & Category wise:
Name of the District and Cateaory wise Branches
No. of Branches gory
Business Level (Rs. in crore)
) No. of Above
::)‘ Rggf;;::r;al Districts Upto Rs. 101 Above G R
: covered Districts No.of | Rs.10 u;?:o des(t)ocr Rsu.ngCr e
Branches | ©Cf | o3y | Rs.75Cr | Rs.200cr | 20C
Cr Total
A B c D E
1. Nalbari 18
. 2. Baksa* 10
1 | Nalbari 06
3. Barpeta 19 07 34 29 04 00 74
4. Darrang 15
5. Udalguri 12
6. Bajali
1. Golaghat 25
2. Jorhat 15
2 | Golaghat 05 |4 Majul 02 01 58 17 02 00 78
4. Nagaon 29
5. Hojai 07
1. Cachar e 03 | 3 | 11 03 | o0 | 48
. 2. Karimgan; 17
¢ | Sl 03| 3 Hailakandi 09
1. Lakhimpur 18
, 2. Dhemaji 10 05 45 07 04 00 61
4 | Lakhimpur 04 3. Sonitpur 17
4. Biswanath 16
1. Kamrup 18
5 | Guwahati 03 | 2 Kamrup(Metro) 14 05 16 18 07 01 47
3. Morigaon 13
4. Baksa* 02
1. Kokrajhar 10
. 2. Bongaigaon 09
6 | Kokrajhar 06 .
J 3. Chirang 07 02 | 26 | 20 04 0 | 52
4. Goalpara 12
5. Dhubri 12
6. South Salmara 02
1. Dibrugarh 16
. 2. Tinsukia 14 07 32 13 01 00 53
7 | Dibrugarh b 3. Sivasagar 12
4. Charaideo 11
8 | Diphu 03 1.Dima Hasao 10
2. Karbi Anglong 33 18 33 07 01 00 59
3.West Karbi 16
Anglong
9 | Guwahati Kamrup(Metro) 1 1
Total =» 34 473 48 275 122 26 01 473

* 2 (Two) branches namely Naokata and Dwarkuchi under Baksa district are under the control of Regional Office,Guwahati.
**1 (one) service branch at Guwahati does not fall under “category” based on business criteria.
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Shri Jishnu Baruah,|IAS,

Chief Secretary,

Govt. of Assam being honoured by
Chairman of the Bank.

A)Population Group wise:

Assam Gramin Vikash Bank, the only amalgamated Regional Rural Bank of the N.E. Region continues to be the largest RRB in
the North Eastern Region both in terms of branch network and business. The population groups wise break up of branches as
per updation made by RBIin DBIE portal is as follows:

Sl District Rural Semi-Urban Urban TOTAL
No.
1 | Nalbari 15 2 1 18
2 | Baksa 9 1 - 10
3 | Barpeta 7 5 - 12
4 | Kamrup (M) 3 - 12 15
5 | Kamrup 15 2 1 18
6 | Darrang 12 8 - 15
7 | Udalguri 10 2 - 12
8 | Sonitpur 14 B - 17
9 | Biswanath 14 2 - 16
10 | Goalpara 10 2 - 12
11 | Dhubri 8 4 - 12
12 | South Salmara 1 1 - 2
13 | Kokrajhar 8 2 - 10
14 | Chirang 5 1 - 6
15 | Bongaigaon 7 3 - 10
16 | Sivasagar 9 & - 12
17 | Charaideo 9 2 - 11
18 | Jorhat 12 1 2 15
19 | Majuli 1 1 2
20 | Golaghat 19 6 - 25
21 | Nagaon 22 7 - 29
22 | Hojai 4 3 - 7
23 | Morigaon 12 1 - 13
24 | Cachar 17 1 4 22
25 | Hailakandi 5 4 9
26 | Karimganj 13 4 - 17
27 | Lakhimpur 13 5 - 18
28 | Dhemaji 7 & - 10
29 | Dibrugarh 10 6 - 16
30 | Tinsukia 8 6 - 14
31 | Dima Hasao 7 & - 10
32 | Karbi Anglong 28 5 - &
33 | West Karbi Anglong 16 - - 16
34 | Bajali 9 - - 9
TOTAL 359 94 20 473
PERCENTAGE 76.00% 20.00% 4.00% 100%
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BRANCH NETWORK-OPENING

The bank has a geographically well-spread branch network across the state of Assam. The Bank has 473 branches in all 33
districts of the state as at the end of March 2021. Distribution of these branches is Urban- 20, Semi-urban-94 and Rural — 359.
During the financial year 2020-21, no new branch was opened by the Bank.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the Financial year 2020-21, Bank has received share capital to the tune of Rs.247000 thousand which was accounted for in the books

ofaccounts.

A BRIEF REVIEW OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK IN VARIOUS
FUNCTIONAL AREAS IS PRESENTED BELOW:

(Amount in Rs.thousand)

Details of Share Capital Account

Share Holders Share Capital as on Share Capital received Share Capital as on 31.03.2021
31.03.2020 during the year
Government of India 81,02,68 12,35,00 93,37,68
Government of Assam 24,30,60 3,70,00 28,00,60
Punjab National Bank 56,72,08 8,65,00 65,37,08
TOTAL 162,05,36 24,70,00 186,75,36

(Amount in Rs.thousand)

Details of Share Capital Account

Share Holders Issued Paid - up Unpaid
Government of India 93,37,68 93,37,68 Nil
Government of Assam 28,00,60 28,00,60 Nil
Punjab National Bank 65,37,08 65,37,08 Nil

TOTAL 186,75,36 186,75,36 Nil

Share Capital amounting to Rs.1867536 thousand has been sanctioned as well as released to the bank by Govt. of India, Govt. of
Assam and Punjab National Bank in the proportion 0f 50% : 15% : 35% respectively.
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As on 31.03.2021, total deposit of the Bank stands at Rs.11509.99 crore. Continuous emphasis has been given for increasing
the share of demand deposits so as to reduce the cost of deposits further and to increase the spread. The share of demand
deposits has increased to 74.28% as on 31-03-2021, compared to 73.84% as on 31.03.2020.

DEPOSIT COMPOSITION AS ON 315t MARCH.2021

4.7mm The comparative position of category wise
deposit for the fiscal 2019-20 and 2020-21
is shown below.

# Cirreit Deponlt
& S Depoait
Tiowen Dol
— 7995.04
TR
o)
4500 200031 3960.57 :
s [ ] Il.-l?i .,"'I'I:'-I
00
S ;,i I; 55038
i Carrrord Dhgonit hamemay Dipiumet Tren el
COMPARATIVE POSITHON OF DEPCSIT
[Amount in Crore)
(Amt. in Rs. thousand)
As on 31-03-2020 As on 31-03-2021
Category Accounts Amount Growth % Accounts Amount Growth %
over prev. year over prev. year
1. Current Account 166061 5203446 -10.86 167734 5503807 5.77
2. Savings Bank 11483578 76896719 14.78 12235894 79990431 4.02
Demand Deposit (1+2) 11649639 82100165 11.29 12403628 85494238 413
3. Term deposit 413094 29083328 1.49 398801 29605700 1.80
TOTAL 12062733 | 111183493 9.56 12802429 | 115099938 3.52

The share of Current, Savings and Term Deposit to total Deposit comes to 4.78%, 69.50% and 25.72% respectively. Per branch
and per employee Deposit and Business along with comparative figures of the previous year are furnished below.

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2021
mount || Crowh (0w | ot | oot (e
Per Branch Deposit 235060 9.56 243856 3.74
Per Employee Deposit 60197 15.49 69673 15.74
Per Branch Advance 85654 9.63 93297 8.92
Per Employee Advance 21889 15.56 26672 21.85
Per Branch Business 320534 6.17 337152 5.18
Per Employee Business 82086 11.98 96387 17.35

8\ 2™ ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
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BORROWING

During the year under review, the Bank availed Rs.420.00 crore refinance from NABARD. There was no default in repayment of
either installment or interest by the Bank. As on 31-03-2021, an amount of Rs.5017973 thousand remained outstanding
borrowing as against Rs.810213 thousand as on 31-03-2020 inclusive of other borrowings.

CASH & BALANCE WITH BANKS

A) As on 31-03-2021, the position of Cash-in-hand of the Bank was as follows:

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

Particulars 2019-20 2020-21
Cash at the year end 618547 1007161
Average Cash-in-hand 612786 712446
Average Cash as % to average deposit 0.59 0.63

B) The balance in Current Account held by the Bank as on 31.03.2021 was as follows:

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

Particulars 2019-20 2020-21
Current Account Balance with Average As on 31.03.2020 Average As on 31.03.2021
Reserve Bank of India 4212286 4340000 3606970 3950000
PNB & Other Banks 1430313 2432929 1156093 1754210
TOTAL 5642599 6772929 4763063 5704210

As on 31-03-2021, the outstanding amount of investment of the Bank stands at Rs.75791444 thousand as against Rs.67986577 thousand as
on 31-03-2020. Investment to Deposit (ID) Ratio stands at 65.85%.

The breakup of the SLR and Non-SLR investment along with comparative position with the previous fiscal is furnished here-in-below. All
investments are conformed to RBI guidelines.

(Amount in Rs.thousand)

INVESTMENTS As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2021
SLR 36602181 59962406
Non-SLR 31384396 16829039
TOTAL 67986577 75791445
Of which, Non-Performing Investment -Nil- -Nil-
Provision against Non-Performing Investment -Nil- -Nil-

During the period under report, the average yield on investment is 8.80% as compared to the average yield of 7.61%

for the last financial year.

- 2¢ ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
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INCOME FROM INVESTMENT

(Amount in Rs.thousand)

Particulars 2019-20 2020-21
Interest Income on Total Interest Income on Total
Income trading Income trading
SLR 2436460 436220 2872681 3456846 1280493 4737339
Non SLR 1699953 198517 1898470 1348150 540297 1888447
TOTAL 4136413 634738 4771151 4804996 1820790 6625786
500.00 - -
450,00 413.64
400,00
350.00
30000
250,00 -
S 18108 Interest Income
150,00 # Income from Trading
100.00 - 63.47
50.00
0.00 +
2019-20 =
2020-21

LOANS & ADVANCES

At the end of the financial year 2020-21, the gross outstanding position of loans & advances stands at Rs.44036019 thousand as against
Rs.40429075 thousand in the previous year. The increase in advances during the financial year under report is primarily due to fresh quality
lending undertaken by the Bank.

The percentage of priority sector advances comprises 85.83% of total loans and advances outstanding as on 31-03-2021. The category
wise break up of loans & advances outstanding as on 31-03-2021 is furnished below along with comparative position as on 31-03-2020.

(Amount in Rs.thousand)

Category of advance As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2021
Amount % to total loans Amount % to total loans

Priority Sector

Agril. & Allied 19896683 49.21 23009773 52.25
SSI/MSME 10646096 26.33 10398784 23.61
Services & Others 1151950 2.85 460090 1.04
Housing Loan 3035163 7.51 3925713 8.91
Total Priority Sector 34729891 85.90 37794360 85.83
Non-Priority Sector 5699184 14.10 6241659 14.17
Total Advances 40429075 100.00 44036019 100.00
Out of Total Advances, Weaker Sections 24747697 61.21 27428636 62.29
Per Branch Advance 85655 93297

Per Employee Advance 21889 26672

2"4 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
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Categorywise Advance as on 31-03-2021

m Agril. & Allied
H SSI/MSME

' Services & Others
B Housing Loan

u Non-Priority Sector

3779.44

4000 -
//
3000 -
2000 -+
1000 -'/ M Priority Sector
- B Non Priority Sector
0 |

2019-20 2020-21

PRIORITY SECTOR & NON-PRIORITY SECTOR
YEARWISE POSITION (Amount in crore)
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Performance under Annual Credit Plan, 2020-21

Performance of the Bank under Annual Credit Plan for the financial year 2020-21 is furnished below.
(Amount in Rs.thousand)

Parameters Commitment Achievement
a) Agriculture 36403370 7595054
Of which, Crop Loan 21832826 1116140
b) SSI/'SME 11583079 2157640
c) Services 7005694 2304570
Total 54992143 12057264

CREDIT DEPOSIT RATIO

The Credit Deposit (CD) Ratio of the Bank has increased from 36.36%% as on 31.03.2020 to 38.26% as on 31.03.2021.

IRAC NORMS

Asset Classification: In compliance with RBI guidelines, the Bank has classified its Loans and Advances and necessary
provision has been made. The position as on 31.03.2021 along with corresponding figures of the previous year end is furnished

(LT (Amount in Rs.thousand)
As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2021
Asset Type
Amount Outstanding Provision Amount Outstanding Provision

Standard 25412845 74248 29303220 86725
Sub-Standard 577326 55627 1727163 182654
Doubtful-I 4370902 932936 603427 131755
Doubtful-II 8754026 2653495 9854834 2971631
Doubtful-11l 1084223 1078512 2375125 2362239
Loss Asset 229753 229753 172250 172250

Total 40429075 5024571 44036019 5907254

NPA MANAGEMENT

During the year under report, Bank could recover and reduce a sum of Rs. 1993505 thousand from NPAs as against Rs.
2862962 thousand during the previous fiscal. The movement of NPA during the financial year 2020-21 along with
corresponding figures of the previous financial year is furnished here-in-below.

(Amount in Rs.thousand)

PARTICULARS 2019-20 2020-21
NPA at the beginning of the year 17230459 15016230
Recovery/Reduction of NPA 2862962 1993505
Addition to NPA during the year 648733 1710074
NPA at the end of the year 15016230 14732799
Provision made against NPA 5038780 6062330
NPA net of provision 9977450 8670469
Net NPA as % of net advances 28.19 22.83
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In terms of percentage, while Gross NPA has decreased from 37.14% to 33.46%, the Net NPA has decreased from 28.19% to
22.83% atthe end of the year.

Initiatives taken during the year to reduce NPAs:

=
=

O

Region wise sensitization programme had been conducted for all employees to step up all out efforts for recovery.

A war room has been created with 28 officers at Head Office, 6-10 officers for each Regional Offices monitoring their
allotted 6-9 branches each. War rooms have been created at all Regional Offices also for monitoring of NPA recovery
activities of the branches.

The bank has been issuing notices to defaulter borrowers centrally from Head Office also. Apart from that telephonic
contact has also been made with the NPA borrowers by Head Office Officials regularly.

Branches have been organizing at least 2 nos. of recovery camps every month for recovery of stress, NPAand Shadow
accounts. Calendar of monthly recovery camps have been maintained for all months.

Incipient NPA accounts / Special Mention Accounts have been identified for effective follow-up and to ensure timely
recovery to prevent slippage to NPA.

Top NPA accounts of the Bank have been taken up for intensive follow-up by the Regional Offices / Head Office level
functionaries to support respective branches.

Execution of actions under SARFAESI Act has been extended to all eligible cases.

A system of weekly voice call with all Regional Heads along with their Recovery team has been continued on a case to
case basis.

Within the purview of the Recovery policy, judicious delegation of discretionary powers has been made to all level
functionaries of the Bank for faster decision and disposal of compromise proposals.

The Bank has taken initiatives for recovery of NPA loans of Govt. employees by involving Govt. machineries. The lists of
defaulters are given to the DDOs / Treasury officers for realization of overdue amount from the concerned Govt.
employees.

Large nos. of accounts have been recovered through settlement at National Lok Adalat.
Bank has been taking special initiatives to file cases before DRT/Bakijai etc. against deserving NPAloan accounts.

No separate risk fund has been created by the bank as adequate provision has been made as per the Income Recognition &
Asset Classification (IRAC) norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. All other provisions are adequately made including
that against contingent liabilities and expenses.

- 2" ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 /




ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

LOANS DISBURSED DURING THE YEAR

During the year under report, the Bank disbursed a total sum of Rs.12057264 thousand (70552 accounts), as against
Rs.11595291 thousand (143241 accounts) during the previous financial year. Bank's disbursement under Priority Sector was
87.65% during the year. In the Agriculture & Allied Activity sector (including KCC), Bank could disburse a sum of Rs.7595054
thousand during the year as against the amount of Rs. Rs.6905575 thousand during the previous year.

The sector wise disbursement of Loan and Advances during the financial year 2020-21 and also the corresponding figures of

the previous year are shown below.
(Amount in Rs.thousand)

2019-20 2020-21
Category of Advances Amount As % of total Amount As % of total
Loans Loans
disbursed disbursed
Agril & Allied 6905575 59.55 7595054 62.99
SSI/ MSME 1922525 16.58 2157640 17.89
Services & Others 53769 0.46 33741 0.28
Housing Loan 415339 3.58 781478 6.48
Total Priority Sector 9207208 80.17 10567913 87.65
Non-Priority Sector 2298083 19.83 1489351 12.35
Total 11595291 100.00 12057264 100.00
Out of Total loans disbursed, weaker sections 7311066 63.05 8008414 66.41

Awards to Regional Heads

for their excellence in

NPA recovery, shadow recovery
and loan disbursement

SPECIAL ATTENTION TO WEAKER SECTIONS AND SC/ST BENEFICIARIES

Credit to Weaker Sections was Rs.8008414 thousand as on 31.03.2021 as against Rs.7311066 thousand as on 31.03.2020.
Ratio of Weaker Section Advances to Total Advances was 66.42% as on 31.03.2021. During the year, loan amounting to
Rs.1097480 thousand was disbursed to SC/ ST beneficiaries belonging to weaker sections.

LOANS TO MINORITY COMMUNITY

During 2020-21, loan amounting to Rs.987358 thousand was disbursed to Minority Communities. The outstanding advances to
Minority Communities were Rs.8103195 thousand as on 31.03.2021 as against Rs.7767898 thousand as on 31.03.2020.
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ASSISTANCE TO WOMEN BENEFICIARY

The Bank has initiated special steps to cover more number of women under various types of credit facilities of the bank. The
Women Development Cell has taken special interest in conducting Gender Sensitization Meets, Awareness Camps, SHG
promotion, fairs, exhibition etc. This has helped to extend finance to 9785 women beneficiaries during the year with credit
support of Rs.1385322 thousand which forms 11.49% of the Bank's total credit during the year. Thus, the Bank has complied
with RBIinstructions of ensuring minimum credit flow of 5% of total credit to women. The outstanding amount of credit delivered
to women stands at Rs.5300466 thousand against 68093 beneficiaries as on 31.03.2021. Total 23331 nos. of NRLM SHG
groups were financed during the year.

MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (MSME)

During the financial year 2020-21, the Bank sanctioned fresh loans amounting to Rs.2157640 thousand to MSME sector
covering 9428 accounts as against Rs. 1922525 thousand covering 9139 accounts during the previous year. The outstanding
advances in MSME was Rs. 10398784 thousand as on 31.03.2021. Under Stand Up India Scheme, total 62 nos. of beneficiaries
have been financed with an amount of Rs.11.83 crore upto the end of financial year 2020-21.

The details of MUDRA loans sanctioned under different categories during the year ended 31.03.2021 are furnished below
(Amount in Rs.thousand)

Category No. of Loan Amount sanctioned/disbursed
SISHU 1544 4.70
KISHOR 1998 41.04
TARUN 200 13.41
Total 3742 59.15

RECOVERY OF LOANS

During the period under report, 33 nos. of Special Recovery Camps were organized at each and every branch of the Bank
besides conducting joint recovery drives with the help of branches/offices/sponsoring agencies/local Panchayat/Recovery
Agents etc. Further, special thrust was given to recover long sticky overdue through compromise settlement. Branches have
been referring deserving cases to Lok Adalats held during the year and received encouraging responses. The Demand,

Collectionand Balance as on 31-03-2021 are furnished below:
(Amount in Rs.thousand)

Sector Demand Collection Balance Recovery %
Farm Sector 6137840 3445177 4412056 56.13
14362364 10019039 16638001 69.76
Total 20500204 13464216 21050057 65.67

A bought leaf factory
financed by Nimonagarh
branch of the Bank.
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SELF-HELP GROUPS/ JOINT LIABILITY GROUPS

Promotion and credit linkage of Self-Help Groups: The Bank has been actively associated in promotion and credit linkage of
Self-Help Groups (SHGs) inits area of operation, since inception of the concept. The scheme for credit linkage of SHG has been
prioritized in the operational area of the bank during the period under review.

2 Upto31-03-2021, Bank has formed as many as 296269 SHGs involving 3258959 members. Of the above, 251084 SHGs
have been credit linked till 31-03-2021 with cumulative credit limit of Rs.19799517 thousand.

2> During the year under report, 11790 SHGs have been formed by the bank covering 136611 members. Bank has provided
creditassistance to 26761 SHGs amounting to Rs.4945647 thousand during the year.

> Many of the SHGs have availed credit from the Bank for the second or subsequent times and have been able to qualify
themselves as the micro enterprises and thereby entitled for larger size of credit for establishment of their own enterprises
for economic sustainability.

Financing of Joint Liability Groups: The concept has been introduced in the Bank during the year 2005-06. During the period
under report, Bank could able to form 1081 nos. of Joint Liability Groups with credit support amounting to Rs.130660 thousand.
Atotal of 21001 nos. of Joint Liability Groups have been financed with credit support of Rs.1138595 thousand to beneficiaries
upto 31-03-2021.

KISAN CREDIT CARDS (KCC)

The Bank has been extending production credit in the form of Kisan Credit Card to as many eligible farmers as possible since
launching of the Scheme by Govt. of India. The Bank continues its effort to bring in still more farmers within the ambit of the
scheme. The growing of crop on a commercial scale has also drawn the idea of aggressive marketing in the post production
stage and thereby leading to the diversification of agro based activities.

During the year under review the Bank had drawn a plan to cover all eligible farmers under the fold of KCC (Crop Loan) and
could issue 20908 numbers of KCCs with credit limit of Rs.1116140 thousand. The cumulative no. of Kisan Credit Cards issued
as atthe end of the financial year 2020-21 was 960512.

PRIME MINISTER'S EMPLOYMENT GENERATION PROGRAMME (PMEGP)

The Prime Minister's Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP) is one of the Flagship programme of Govt. of India with the
prime objective to generate more and more employment. During the period under review, the bank sanctioned 710 nos. of
proposals under the scheme.

APON GHAR SCHEME

During the year under report,Bank has
entered into a MoU with Government of
Assam for providing housing loan to
permanent employees of Govt. of Assamon
27-01-2021 through Apon Ghar scheme.
This MoU with GOA is expected to
accelerate the growth trajectory of Housing
Loan Portfolio of the Bank. Bank has also
taken up the task to disburse loans under
the aforesaid schemes.Bank has
sanctioned no.of 1611 accounts for
Rs.2364076 thousand under Apon Ghar till
31%March,2021.

Signing of MoU of Apon Ghar with Govt of Assam
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SWAMI VIVEKANANDA ASSAM YOUTH EMPOWERMENT (SVAYEM) YOJANA

Bank has extended 1365 nos. of beneficiaries under Swami Vivekananda Assam Youth Empowerment (SVAYEM) Yojana
having total sanction limit of Rs.129049 thousand upto 31.03.2021.

PMSVANIDHI

The Bank has introduced PM Street Vendor's AtmaNirbhar Nidhi (PM SVANidhi) in terms of latest communication reference
received from SIDBI & Ministry of Human and Urban Affairs (MoHUA). The “PM SVANidhi” scheme targets to benefit over 50
lakh street vendors, who had been vending on or before 24.03.2020 in urban areas. Features of the Scheme include extension
of collateral free loan of up to Rs.10,000, interest subsidy @7 % per annum, the eligibility of higher loan on timely repayment of
first loan and monthly cash back on digital transactions.Bank has disbursed Rs.6250 thousand to 625 beneficiaries under this
scheme upto 31.03.2021

IMPLEMENTATION OF PRADHAN MANTRI AWAS YOJANA (PMAY)

The Bank had executed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with National Housing Bank (NHB) and has implemented the
Pradhan Manti Awas Yojana (PMAY) scheme. Bank has extended 18 nos. of beneficiaries under the PMAY scheme having
outstanding balance of Rs.14152 thousand as on 31.03.2021.

OPENING OF BASIC SAVING BANK (BSB) ACCOUNTS:

All the branches of the Bank have actively participated in opening of BSB accounts of the underprivileged households. During
the financial year 2020-21, 42852 BSB accounts have been opened by the bank. Cumulative BSB accounts opened upto
31.03.2021 was 7218680 nos.

RURAL DEVELOPMENT AND SELF EMPLOYMENT TRAINING INSTITUTE (RSETI)

The five RSETIs established by the Bank in Sonitpur, Bongaigaon, Jorhat, Kamrup(M) and Kamrup districts have been
rendering yeomen service to the rural unemployed youths of the districts since theirinception. The functioning standard of these
institutes has been lauded by the authorities concerned in various states as well as national platforms. During the period, 754
nos. of candidates have been trained to help them to earn their livelihood either through self-employment or wage engagements
and out of these total, 512 nos. of candidates have been settled during the year 2020-21. The cumulative position of candidates
trained by the five RSETIs is 17057 nos. upto 31.03.2021 and out of the same 11206 nos. of candidates have been settled.

SOCIAL SECURITY SCHEMES

During the period under report, the Bank has been able to enroll 44814 nos. of APY subscribers, 77637 nos. of PMJJBY policy holders
and 109374 nos. of PMSBY policyholders.
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INCOME EARNED

Total income earned by the Bank during the year was Rs.9769774 thousand as against Rs.8507758 thousand earned during
the corresponding period of the previous year. Major part of income was from interest on Advances (27.24%) and from
Investments (49.18%).

EXPENDITURE INCURRED

The bank has incurred total expenditure of Rs.8720107 thousand during the year as against Rs.10384599 thousand incurred
during the corresponding period of previous year excluding provisions. Expenditure on account of interest (both Deposit and
Borrowings) constitutes 52.79% of total expenditure and operating expenses constitute 47.21% excluding provisions.
Operating Expenditure during the year includes payment made towards Pension Fund maintained with LICI. Provision &
contingencies constitute 20.09% of the total expenditure & provisions.

OPERATING RESULT

During the year under report, the Bank registered an operating profit of Rs.2276689 thousand as against Rs. 1075533
thousand during the previous financial year before making provisions and contribution towards pension fund. After making
contribution towards Pension Fund, Bank had an operating profit of Rs.1049667 thousand.Interest earning of the Bank
increased to Rs.7466337 thousand during the financial year 2020-21 as against Rs. 6610334 thousand during the previous
financial yea.However, Bank had to incur net loss of Rs.1143216 thousand in view of provisioning made towards NPA,MTM
provisioning on investment and other provisions to the tune of Rs. 2192883 thousands. The operating results have been

worked outas under:
(Amount in Rs.thousand)
PARTICULARS 2019-20 2020-21 GROWTH AMOUNT
(A) INCOME
a) Interest Earned 6610333 7466337 856004
b) Profit on Sale of Investment 634738 1820788 1186050
¢) Other Income 1262686 482648 -780038
TOTAL INCOME (A) 8507757 9769773 1262016
(B) EXPENDITURE
a) Interest Expended 4566713 4603549 36836
b) Payment to Employees 4240152 3128468 -1111684
c) Other operating Expenses 1076061 988091 -87970
TOTAL OPERATING COST(B) 9882926 8720108 -1162818
-1375169 1049666 2424334
(C) Provisions & Contingency and Adjustments 501674 2192882 1691208
(-)1876843 (-)1143216 (-) 733626
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FINANCIAL RATIOS

The key financial ratios of the Bank based on monthly average have been worked out as under

(Amount in Rs.thousand)

PARTICULARS 2019-20 2020-21
Average Working Fund 104213155 126189813
Financial Return 6.34 5.92
Financial Cost 4.38 3.65
Financial Margin 1.96 227
Operating Cost 5.10 3.26
Miscellaneous Income 1.82 1.83
Operating Margin -1.32 -0.99
Risk Cost 0.48 1.74
Net Margin -1.80 -0.90
Provision Coverage Ratio 32.97 41.15
Net Interest Margin 1.99 2.45
Cost of Deposit 4.36 3.92
Yield on Advance 6.19 6.45
Yield on Investment 7.61 8.80

ACHIEVEMENT AGAINST BUSINESS PLAN 2020-21

The key parameters of the Business Plan 2020-21, executed with the Sponsor Bank for the financial year 2020-21 and

achievement there against are furnished below.

Srl. | PARAMETERS MoU Taget for Achievement during FY
No. FY 2020-21 2020-21
1 Deposits 12230.00 11509.99
2 Prime Deposits (CASA) 9440.00 8549.42
(Share %age of CASA to Total Dep.) 7719 74.28
3 Advances (including IBPC) 5060.00 4403.60
4 PS Advances (incl. IBPC) 4314.00 3779.44
5 Agriculture advances (incl. IBPC) 2451.00 2300.98
6 Fresh Disbursement in Agriculture
Accounts 140000 55564
Amount 840.00 759.51
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6.1 | Disbursement under Agriculture TL

- Accounts 18100 34316
- Amount 310.00 647.05
6.2 | Share of Term Loan in Total Agriculture loan (%) 37.35 85.19
7 Profit before Tax (PBT) -59.00 -114.32
7.1 | Profit after Tax (PAT) -59.00 -114.32
7.2 | Non Interest Income (Amt.) 200.00 230.90
%age Non Interest Income to Total Income 13.26 23.63
8 Gross NPA
Amount 1000.00 1473.28
%age 19.76 33.46
9 CD ratio (%) 41.37 38.26
10 | Recovery (on yearly basis as on March )
Amount 1530.00 1346.42
% age 70.00 65.67
1" Fresh loans to be disbursed 180000 70552
12 | Fresh SHGs to be formed 25075 10045
13 | Fresh SHGs to be credit linked 20000 26761
14 | No. of fresh KCCs to be issued 14500 20908
15 | No. of GCC to be issued 5500 2534
16 | No.of no frill accounts to be opened 27712 42852
17 | No. of SME to be financed 20000 9428
18 | No. of Rural Housing Finance 800 176
19 | No. of new farmers to be financed 8000 20908
20 | Cost to income Ratio (%) 110.72 79.68
21 | Business per branch 36.55 33.64
22 | Business per employee 8.65 9.64
23 | Profit per employee (Rs.in lacs) -2.95 -6.92
24 | No. of Branchs opened/to be opened 0 0
No. of Employees 2000 1651

25 | Loss Making Branches (in existence of more than 12 months) 0 0
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NON-FUND BUSINESS INCOME

Commission on collection of Bills & Cheques, issuance of Demand Drafts, Bank Guarantee, Gift Cheques etc., referral fees
against Bancassurance business, rent on lockers and different service/incidental/processing charges have been the sources of
non-fund based business income for the bank and the Bank could earn Rs.368969 thousand as non-fund based income during
the period under report as against Rs.362239 thousand during the previous financial year. Bank is continuously working for
increase of its non-interest income by adopting measures like issuance of Bank Guarantee, Letter of Credit through Sponsor
Bank, referral of third party products like Bancassurance, RTGS/NEFT, ATM uses charge efc.

BANCASSURANCE BUSINESS

Under third party product marketing provisions, the Bank has been acting as Corporate Agents of M/s India First Life
Insurance,M/s Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd, SBI Life Insurance Company, The Oriental Insurance Company and SBI
General Insurance for referral of Life and Non-Life insurance products and also associated with M/s India First Life Insurance for
covering loan assets of the Bank under Group Credit Life Insurance Policy. During the period under report, despite tough
competition faced from the other major insurance players, Bancassurance referral commission amounting to Rs. 70.18 lakh
have been earned by the bank during the financial year 2020-21.

Signing of corporate tie up agreement with Care Health Insurance Company Limited
for providing low cost insurance coverage to customers
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MANPOWER PLANNING AND HUMAN RESOURCE

The position of existing manpower of the Bank as on 31.03.2021 (excluding the Chairman and General Manager, who are on
deputation from the sponsor bank), was as under:

Sl.No. Category Existing Strength

1 Assistant Manager 628

2 Manager 190

8 Senior Manager 41

4 Chief Manager 22
Total Officer 881

5 Office Assistant (Multi purpose) 628

6 Office Attendant / Driver 142
Total 1651

During the year under report Bank has recruited Office Assistant (Multipurpose) and various category of Officers as under

Sl.No. Category Existing Strength
1 Assistant Manager 63
2 Manager 0
B Office Assistant (Multi purpose) 22
TOTAL 89
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Senior Executives of the bank with Chairman of the Bank in a review meeting held on 09.10.2020

INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S DAY

Like every year, this year also the Bank celebrated International Women's Day on 08.03.2021. Large no. of lady staff of the bank
participated in the programme.
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el

International Womens' Day Celebration of the Bank on 08.03.2021

CSRINITIATIVE

Assam Gramin Vikash Bank contributed Rs.10.00 lakh (Rupees Ten lakh) only towards PM Cares Fund.The Bank has also
contributed Rs.10.00 lakh (Rupees Ten lakh) only towards Assam Arogya Nidhi Fund during the year 2020-21.

Donation to Assam Arogya Nidhi on 07.04.2020

TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Bank has been giving priority to upgrade the knowledge and skills of its workforce by deputing them to various training
programmes, both within and outside the State. During the year 2020-21, altogether Officials of the Bank have attended such
training, the detailed particulars of which are as under:

Institute/Organisation No. of participants
[1IBM 0
STC, Kolkata 0
RBI 52
RUDSETI, Bangalore 0
BIRD, Lucknow 12
NIRD, Khanapara 0
Others (AGVB Training Center) 256
TOTAL 320
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INTERNAL INSPECTION & AUDIT

With a view to curb operational deficiencies and to verify and ensure the observance of prescribed rules and regulations of the
bank at branch as well as at the controlling office level and also to have a qualitative review of the affairs of the branches/offices,
the Inspection Department at Head Office has been conducting inspection of the branches. During the period under review,
against the target of 216 branches, 221 nos. of branches were inspected by the officials of Audit & Inspection Department of the
Bank.

CONCURRENT AUDIT

The bank has also conducted Concurrent Audit in selected branches. During the year under report concurrent audit was
carried out in 45 branches.

STATUTORY AUDIT

In terms of Sub-Section (1) & (2) of Section 19 of RRB Act, 1976, Parik & Co. was appointed as the Statutory Central Auditor to
undertake statutory audit of the Bank and also to conduct audit for 30 no. of branches (total 31 including Head Office) for the
financial year 2020-21. Moreover, 20 Branch Auditors were also appointed for the financial year 2020-21. Both the Central
Auditor and Branch Auditors together have audited 237 branches and Head Office of the Bank, as per guidelines of
NABARD/RBI.

STATUTORY INSPECTION

During the period under review, 2" Statutory Inspection of the Bank was carried out by NABARD under section 35(6) of BR Act,
1949 from 31* August, 2020 to 18" September, 2020.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

All out efforts have been made to provide prompt and efficient services to customers through 473 CBS branches. Customer
complaints have always been attended to on priority basis. Further, Customer Service Committees have been formed in all
branches covering representation from various groups of customers and local dignitaries. Customers' meets have been
organized at branch level to have direct interaction with customers and to record their observations for improving customer
service. Bank has been participating in all clearing houses present in its area of operation. Bank has also started CTS clearing
system in 37 (thirty Seven) nos. of clearing house centres in the state till 31.03.2021. Citizen charter and all other required
information for customers / visitors have been displayed in the branch / office premises. Facilities of drinking water, toilets,
cheque drop box, etc. have also been provided in all branches / offices of the Bank.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

The Right to Information Act, which came into force on October 12, 2005, has been implemented by the Bank. The relevant
information as per the Provision of the Act has been put on Bank's website www.agvbank.co.in and required guidelines have
been displayed in the branches. All the applications/appeals received during the year have been disposed of.
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COMPLIANCE TO BANKING OMBUDSMAN SCHEME

During the period under review, the Bank complied with the provisions of the Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006 by submitting
as well as presenting all relevant data, records and comments, as advised by the competent authority. During the period 48 nos.
of complaints were lodged before the Hon'ble Banking Ombudsman, N E Region all the cases have been resolved by mutual
conciliation process. No Award was passed by the Hon'ble Banking Ombudsman against the Bank during the period under

review.
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INITIATIVES

The Bank completed migration to Core Banking Solution (CBS) in the year 2011. Keeping pace with the changes taken place in the banking
industry for digitization of payment services in recent times, bank has introduced an array of IT enabled banking services for its esteemed
customers as detailed hereunder:

i) Financial Inclusion Project: Financial Inclusion (Fl) project was started in the bank since inception of the concept. As on

31.03.2021, Bank has implemented the Fl projectin 1273 nos. of SSAs allotted to bank covering 10166 no. of allotted villages and
87 no. of urban wards.. Bank has engaged 1123 CSPs till date to cater to various segments of society. Through the BC channel,
Bank has extended the services of Cash withdrawal, Cash deposit, Balance inquiry, AEPS based transactions, Account opening,
eKYC based account opening etc. at BC service centres. To promote financial literacy amongst the rural masses bank had
organized 2184 nos. of FLCs during FY 2020-21.

Sl G, R. CHINTA '
| HON BLE CHAIRMAN, =h
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Shri G R Chintala,Chairman,NABARD delivering Mobile ATM Van to AGVB

ii) RuPay Debit Cards: Bank has been successfully issuing a number of variants of RuPay cards to its customers. Bank has already
shifted to EMV Chip and PIN based cards in adherence to the RBI guidelines. Bank's cards are enabled for customers to serve the
purposes of Cash withdrawals in ATM Terminal, Purchases on Point of Sale (PoS) Terminals, Online (e-COM) transactions etc.

iii) Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT): Bank has on-boarded to DBT paradigm on 2™ January, 2015 through NACH (National Automated

Clearing House) of National Payments Corporation of India (NPCI). Since then, bank has been playing pivotal role in
implementation of various Govt. schemes.
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The Public Financial Management System (PFMS): PFMS project under CAG, Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India has been
implemented in our Bank. As a step towards digitising the PMFS implementation, PFMS e-Payment Automation process has
already been implemented in the bank.

v) Mobile Banking: The Bank has implemented Mobile Banking facility for customers during the financial year 2017-18 through
Bank's Mobile Application. IMPS, NEFT and UPI facilities are added features of Bank's mobile banking facility. Since IMPS / UPI
are available 24x7, throughout the year, these services are capable of catering to the payment needs of customers beyond
banking hours and during bank holidays also.

BHIM - Aadhaar based Merchant Payment - Issuer: With an aim to encourage customers towards cashless payment without
extra charge, the Bank has implemented Aadhaar Merchant Pay platform as issuer during the financial year 2017-18, enabling
customers of the Bank (having Aadhaar numbers seeded in their accounts and authenticated) to transact in the BHIM Aadhaar pay
platform using their biometrics.

vi)

Response automation for Credit Score generation and retrieval (through Bulk Checking Utility of CRIF Highmark): Bank
has introduced CIC module in CBS through which branch users can register request for Credit Score generation through CBS.

vii)

Digital Transaction Data: With introduction of various information technology enabled services, the Bank has started to receive
positive response from its esteemed customers. During the financial year under report, the following Digital transactions have
been done by Bank's customers:

viii)

ATM / PoS / E-COM Transactions

Particulars

Financial Year 2019-20

Financial Year 2020-21

Total Number of Transactions

2917628

3395717

Total Value of Transactions

Rs. 834,11,90,421.00

Rs. 978,40,98,154.00

Mobile Banking Transactions (Intra-Bank / IMPS / UPI)

Particulars Financial Year 2019-20 Financial Year 2020-21
Total Number of Transactions 2124184 3244572
Total Value of Transactions Rs. 558,22,18,743.00 488,67,22,894.08

where, E-COM introduced in September, 2017, Mobile Banking (Intra-Bank) introduced in December, 2017, IMPS
introduced in February, 2018 and UPl introduced in March, 2018.

PoS terminal: Bank has started providing PoS (Point of
Sale) terminals to its merchant customer base from 20-
10-2018 and has deployed a total of 241 nos. of PoS
terminals till 31-03-2021.

X) Mobile Van Project: Bank has launched 4 nos. of Mobile
Vans equipped with desktop ATM, LED TV, Generator set
etc. under support of NABARD's FIF fund for the purpose
of promoting Digital Financial Literacy in the Rural Area by
facilitating demonstration of various digital banking
technologies including Micro ATM, ATM, PoS, RuPay
card transaction etc.

PAN Validation: In order to ensure correctness of PAN
Numbers entered in CBS database, bank has been
undertaking the exercise of PAN validation through NSDL

Xi)

Shri SS Saha CGM,NABARD,Assam Regional Office
being felicitated by Chairman of the Bank

BN
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OBSERVANCE OF VIGILANCE AWARENESS WEEK

The Bank observed “Vigilance Awareness Week” from 27" October, 2020 to 2" November, 2020 with this year's theme “Satark
Bharat-Samriddh Bharat(Vigilant India,Prosperous India)’. The programme started with Integrity Pledge undertaken by all
employees and officers of the Bank at 11 A.M. on 27.10.2020.. As a part of outreach activity, the Bank organized Awareness
Gram Sabhain its rural and semi-urban branches with enthusiastic public participation. Pamphlets and Banners were displayed
in all branches, offices, Customer Service Points (CSP) and Awareness Gram Sabha venues to popularize the message of
awareness amongst the public against corruption in public life.
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Kuladhar Saikia,IPS (Retd.) and President,Asam Sahitya Sabha
addressing Vigilance Awareness Week on 27.10.2020

INDUSTRIAL RELATION

The Officers of the Bank are represented by the Assam Gramin Vikash Bank Officers' Association and all the workmen
employees are represented by the Assam Gramin Vikash Bank Employees' Association. Both the Associations are registered
with the Registrar of Trade Unions, Assam and have also been accorded recognition by the Bank. Periodical discussions are
held with the associations to sort out various issues raised by them from time to time through their Charter of Demands and also

to apprise them the progress made by the Bank in business development, recovery etc. The atmosphere of the talks has always
been cordial and co-operative.

The Bank has been trying its best to address the issues raised by the Associations and in fact quite a number of issues have been
settled across the table.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial year 2020-21, 6(six) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. Further, following changes have taken
place in the Board of Directors during this period.2 (Two) meetings of the Board was chaired by Pro-tem Chairman Shri Shio
Shankar Singh,one of the Nominee Directors' of Sponsor Bank and General Manager & ZM,Guwahati Zone,PNB.
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Outgoing Director From & To Incoming Director From
Shri  Palash Barooah , ACS, Additional | 09.05.2019 to
Secretary, Finance Dept.,Govt. of Assam 12.05.2020
Shri Shio Shankar Singh,General 09.06.2020

Manager & Zonal Manager,Punjab
National Bank,Guwahati

Shri Prabir Kumar Tah,DGM & CRM,Punjab 03.06.2019to | Shri Nirendra Kumar,DGM & Circle 26.06.2020
National Bank,Guwahati 05.06.2020 Head,Punjab National Bank,Guwahati

Shri Fulbor Ali,Deputy Secretary,Finance (Estt. | 05.06.2020 to | Shri Palash Barooah,ACS, Additional 12.11.2020
B),A & F Dept.,Govt. of Assam 11.11.2020 Secretary,Finance Dept.,Govt. of Assam

Shri Upendra Sabar,Chairman,Assam Gramin | 02.09.2019to | Shri Debasish 01.03.2021
Vikash Bank,Head Office,Guwahati 14.12.2020 Gangopadhyay,Chairman,Assam Gramin

Vikash Bank,Head Office, Guwahati

The Board of Directors placed on record its deep gratitude for valuable support and guidance extended by the outgoing
Directors and heartily welcomed the new Directors of the Bank.

Nirendra Kumar,Circle Head &
DGM,PNB Guwahati being
greeted on his joining

on the Board

RETIREMENT, CESSATION FROM SERVICE

During the period under report, 175 Officers & Award Staff have retired from the service of the Bank on attaining
superannuation. The Board of Directors acknowledges their contribution to the bank and also wishes happy & healthy retired life

forthem.

OBITUARY

The Board of Directors expresses its profound grief at the untimely demise of Shri Upendra Sabar, who led the Bank from
02.09.2019 to 14.12.2020 as Chairman fighting a losing battle against Covid-19.The entire AGVB family prays for eternal peace of
the departed soul and expresses deep sense of sympathy to the bereaved family members.

The Board of Directors remembers with grief the untimely demise of the following members of staff of Assam Gramin Vikash Bank,
namely (1) Probin Hazarika (2) SahnawajHussain (3 ) Prasen Gogoi (4) Basanta Kumar Dutta (5) Pandav Islary (6) Morris
Malswama Rupsi (7) Tulyadhar Chetia (8) Lata Bhattacharjee (9) Ranjit Kumar Baishya (10) Barada Kanta Das (11) Simanta
Buragohain (12) Jagat Chandra Haloi (13) Pradip Barman (14) Amaresh Nath (15) Dilip Ranjan Nath and (16) Ramendra
Choudhury during the year and pay homage to the departed souls to rest in peace and also expresses its sympathy towards the
bereaved members of their families.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors puts on record their gratitude to the Govt. of India,
Govt. of Assam, Reserve Bank of India, National Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development and Punjab National Bank for extending valued
guidance and support for proper functioning of the Bank. The Board of
Directors also expresses thanks to District Authorities of various districts
within the area of operation of the Bank for their support and co-operation
particularly for their patronage and extending support in the process of
implementation of poverty alleviation programmes and recovery of
overdues. The Board also expresses thanks to the millions of clientele and
well wishers for extending their continuous support, co-operation and
patronage to the Bank. The Board of Directors further expresses gratitude
and extends sincere thanks to various training institutes-such as I1IBM,
Guwahati; STC, Kolkata; PMO; BIRD, Bolpur; BIRD, Lucknow; RBI; EPFO;
Ministry of Labour, Gol, New Delhi; PFRDA, New Delhi; FIU, New Delhi;
NACER, Bengaluru; IDRBT, Hyderabad; NABARD and NIRD, Guwahati for
delivering their best for development of human resource of the Bank. The
Board of Directors conveys its heartiest thanks to Statutory Central Auditor
M/S Parik & Co. and other Branch Auditors who carried out statutory audit of
the Bank for the financial year ended 31.03.2020.

The Members of the Board place their sincere appreciation for the dedicated
service rendered by all categories of staff including officers deputed from
Sponsor Bank for the overall development of the Bank. The Board of
Directors offers heartiest thanks to Assam Gramin Vikash Bank Officers'
Association and Assam Gramin Vikash Bank Employees' Association for
maintaining a congenial and peaceful industrial relation in the Bank.

The Board of Directors further wishes that all categories of employees of the
Bank would continue to perform better by providing excellent customer
service and dedication to uplift the causes of the Bank as well as rural
masses.

For and on behalf of
Board of Directors,
Assam Gramin Vikash Bank

Sd/-

(Debasish Gangopadhyay)
CHAIRMAN
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PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK AT A GLANCE
AS ON 31°" MARCH-2021

SINo PARAMETERS | 31.03.2021 |
A
1 No. of District Covered 34
2 No. of Branches 473
Of which -
a) Rural 359
94
c) Urban 20
d) Metropolitan X
3 Total Staff 1651
Of which - Officers
4 Deposits 11509.99
Growth % 3.52
5 | Borrowings Outstanding 501.80
Growth % 511.32
6 Gross Loans & Advance outstanding 4403.60
Growth % 8.92
Of which (6) above
i) Loans to Priority Sector 3779.44
ii) Loans to Non-Priority Sector 624.16
iii) Loans to SC/ST 593.46
iv) Loans to SF/MF/AL 1581.51
v) Loans to Minority Community 810.32
7 | CREDIT DEPOSIT RATIO 38.26
8 Investments Outstanding 7579.14
Growth % 11.48
SLR outstanding 5996.24
Non-SLR outstanding 1582.90
B
9 | Average Deposits 11379.36
Growth % 10.40
10 | Average Borrowings 350.43
Growth % 98.54
11 | Average Loans & Advances 4114.39
Growth % 2.81
12 | Average Investments 7530.67
Growth % 20.63
Avg. SLR Investment % to Avg. Deposit 48.11
Average Non-SLR Investment as % to Avg. Deposit 18.07
13 | Average Working Funds 12618.98
C
14 | Loans issued during the year
- Of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 1056.79
- Of 14 above, loans to Non-Priority Sector 148.94
- Of 14 above, Loans to SC/ST 109.75
- Of 14 above, Loans to SF/MF/AL 236.17
- Of 14 above, Loans to Minority Community 98.74
D 15
Per Branch 33.72
Per Employee 9.63
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16
A) Demand 2050.02
b) Recovery 1346.42
c) Overdue 756.46
Recovery % 65.67
17 Farm Sector
- Demand 613.78
- Recovery 344.52
- Overdue 279.00
Recovery% 56.13
18 Non-Farm Sector
-Demand 1436.23
-Recovery 1001.90
- Overdue 477.46
Recovery % 69.76
19 ASSET CLASSIFICATION
a) Standard 2930.32
b) Sub — Standard 172.71
c) Doubtful 1283.34
f) Loss 17.23
Total 4403.60
20 Standard Assets as % to Gross Loans & Adv. outstanding 66.54
PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
21 Interest paid on -
a) Deposits 445.60
b) Borrowings 14.75
22 Staff Expenses 312.85
23 Other Operating Expenses 98.81
24 Provisions made during the year
a) Against NPAs 156.79
b) Other Provisions 62.50
25 Interest received on -
a) Loans & Advances 266.13
b) Current A/c with Other Bank XXX
c) Investment / approved Securities 480.50
26 Misc. Income 230.34
27 Profit / Loss (after tax) () 114.32
OTHER INFORMATION
28 Accumulated loss (-)371.62
29 Reserves 335.56
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Directors on the Board signing Balance Sheet for the year ending 31* March,2021 in the 14" Board meeting.
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To,

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The President of India / Members of Assam Gramin Vikash Bank.

Report on Financial Statements:

1.

2,

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH
BANK, as at 31* March, 2021, which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and
Profit and Loss Account for the year then ended and notes on financial statements including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in
these Financial Statements are 30 Branches audited by us and 207 branches audited by other
Statutory Branch Auditors. The Branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors
have been selected by the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by
Reserve Bank of India and/ or NABARD. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the
Statement of Profit and Loss Account are the Returns of 8 Controlling Offices and 236
branches which have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 33.23
% of advances, 38.69 % of deposits, 11.60 % of interest income and 37.34% of interest
expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the informations required by the Regional Rural
Banks Act, 1976 ( the Act) in the manner so required for Bank and are in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India and give:
a) true and fair view in case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at
31st March 2021; and :
b) true balance of loss in case of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date;
and
¢) true and fair in case of statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion:

3,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ( SAs) issued by ICAL
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by ICAI together with

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statements, and we have

fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for opinion.
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Key Audit Matters:

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Advances and investments constitute 30.85% and 55.52% respectively of total assets of the
bank. As advances and investments form part of a major portion of the business of the bank
and there is substantial regulatory compliance involved therein therefore, we have considered
this aspect as Key Audit Matter.
We have determined the matters described below 1o be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

SLNo.

Key Audit Matters

Auditors Response |

1

Asserts Classification and Provisioning
in respect of Advances

a)

Advances comprises, a substantial
portion of the Bank’s assets and since the
management exercises significant
judgment in the asset classification and
provision, this has been considered by us
as the key audit matter.

In order to ensure the effectiveness of the
operation of the key controls and the |
compliance to the direction of RBI in this
regards, we have verified whether both
CBS system and the management have:

b)

Banks are governed by the prudential
norms issued by the Reserve Bank of
India on Income recognition, Asset
Classification and provisioning pertaining
to Advances.

(a) Timely recognized the
depletion in the value of both |
primary and collateral security. f
Made adequate provisioning based |
on such time to time monitoring and |
identification of asset classification. |

(b)

c)

Identification of such non-performing
advances is carried out in the Bank based
on syslem identification, by the Core
Banking Solution (CBS) software in
operation i.e. Finacle based on the
various controls and logic embedded
therein. The management also exercises
significant judgment in adherence to the
IRAC norms and adequate provisioning
in required cases.

We have also placed reliance on and |

performed the following procedures: |

(a) We have communicated to the |
branch statutory auditors to verify |
the compliance of IRAC Norms and |
procedures and the policies adopted |
by the bank and the audit reports |
given by the branch statutory
auditors.

(b) Understanding: the IT system and
controls put in place and logic and |
validations built in the system by the |
bank for identification, classification
and provisioning in case of advances.

(c) On sample basis tested whether the |
classification of advances under |
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performing and non-performing and
provisioning is carried out as per the
guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.
(d) During audit of branches allotted to
us we have carmried out substantive
test on major advances including
Specially  Mentioned  Accounts |
(SMA) and also verified the security
aspect by checking the wvaluation

reports.
(e) Reliance is also placed on the
internal audit reports, concurrent

audit report, credit audit, system
audit and special audits conducted by
the bank.

(f) Reviewed and placed reliance upon
the Independent Auditors Report of |
the Statutory Branch Auditors as
well as all MOC passed by us both at |
branches as well as 11.0.

(g) Ensured that changes suggested by
the Statutory Branch Auditors with
respect to income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning have
been appropriately dealt.

11

Investments:

Bank has to classify the investments
under performing and non-performing
based on the guidelines/circulars and
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India.

Identification of performing and non
performing investments is generally
system driven.

The wvaluation is done as per the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the valuations are done based
on the price quoted on BSE/NSE,
FIMDA/FBIL rates etc. The income
recognition, asset, classification and
provisioning if not done properly as per
the IRAC norms issued by the Reserve
Bank of India may materially impact the
financial statement of the bank.

Understanding the IT system and control
put in placc and logic and validations
built in the system by the bank for
identification, classification and
provisioning in case of investments. '

-On sample basis tested whether the
classification and valuation of
investments is carried oul as per the
guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

-On sample basis also verified whether
proper provision for depreciation in the
value of investments and ensured that
provision for depreciation is done as per
RBI1 guidelines.

-Reliance is also placed on the internal
audit reports, concurrent audit reports
and system audit conducted by the bank.
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[

Evaluation of uncertain tax litigations
and contingent liabilities

Claims  against the bank not
acknowledged as debt including tax
litigations as on March 31°2021 is
disclosed in schedule 12 of Financial
Statements.

This is a key audit matter due to
uncertainty of the outcome which
involves  significant  judgment to
determine the possible outcome of these
disputes.

We went through the current status of the
tax litigations and contingent liabilities.
We obtained the details of latest orders
and tax assessments and searched the
demand status on income tax portal of
both transferor Regional Rural Bank(s).
We gathered recent information received
on the tax and other litigations for
assessing the liabilities.

Wherever required reliance is placed on
the opinion of legal and tax consultants
of the Bank.

As per Bank management explanations
there do not exist any dispute / demand
under indirect tax.

v

Assessment of Information Technology

(IT):

IT controls with respect to recording of
transactions, generating various reports in
compliance  with RBI  guidelines
including IRAC, preparing financial
statements and reporting of compliance to
regulators etc. is an important part of the
process. Such reporting is highly
dependent on the effective working of
Core Banking Software and other allied
systems

We have considered this as key audit
matter as any control lapses, validation
failures, incorrect input data and wrong
extraction of data may result in wrong
reporting of data to the management and
regulators.

-Undertaking and testing of operative
effectiveness of the system.

-Undertaking the coding system adopted
by the bank for various categories of
customers.

-Understanding and testing of different
validations available in the system.
-Checked the wuser requirements for
changes in the regulations/policy of the
bank.

-Testing of logic used for extracting the
data

-On sample basis reviewed the reports
generated.

-Reliance is placed on branch inspection
report of the bank (221 Branches)
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Information Other than the Financial Statement and Auditor’s Report Thereon

5. The Banks Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information idemtified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and report it to
Reserve Bank of India and / or to NABARD.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements:

6. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAl and provisions of Section 19 of the
Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India ('"RBI') from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
recasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
slatements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Bank or to cease operation, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements:

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detects a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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e [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a malterial uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report Lo the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may causc the bank to
cease o continue as a going concern.

* Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decision of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged
with governance with a statement that we have compiled with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonable be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe those matters in our auditor’s report unless the law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest of such
communication.

Other Matter

8. We did not audit the financial statements/ information of 236 branches and 8 controlling
offices included in the financial statements of the Bank whose financial statements/ financial
information reflect total assets (gross) of Rs.1230979.20 lakh crores as at 31* March 2021
total revenue of Rs.976.98 Crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
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financial statements. Among those the financial statements/ financial information 207
Branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us
and in our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors and bank management
clarifications and representation on such branch auditor report.

Further due to physical movement restriction prescribed by the Central Govt. and/ or Govt.
of Assam due to pandemic situation of COVID -19, most of the Branch Auditors have
conducted the audit of the Bank Branch at the concerned Regional Offices only and that to
based only upon the selected branch documents carried over by the Branch Officers at the
Regional Office. This has definitely placed certain restrictions and limitations on branches
auditors o exercise due examinations of all corroborative evidences relating to Financial
Transactions of Banks.

9. The balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss account have been drawn up in accordance with
section 19 of the Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976,

10. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 4 to 8 above and as required by
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1970/1980, and also
subject to the limitations of disclosure required therein. we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to
be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice. have been within the powers
of the Bank;: and

¢) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate
for the purpose of our audit.

11. We further report that:

d) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bunk so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

b) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns
received from the branches not visited by us;

¢) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the Bank
under section 19 of the Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976; have been sent to us and have
been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash
Flows comply with the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not
inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by RBIL

For PARIK & COD.

Date: 17-06-2021 Chaﬂm no.: Bin:T:‘;':

@?’”“‘*’

CaA BIPIN KUMAR (FCA)
(Partner)

ICAI Membership No. 059805
UDIN: 21059805AAAAEF7192
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st Mar, 2021

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
NO Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
CAPTTAL 1 1867536800 1620536800
RESERVES & SURPLUS 2 -1503807235 197735334
DEPOSITS 3 115095937471 111183493961
BORROWINGS 4 5017972791 820838231
OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 5 2616279762 3390070920
TOTAL RS. 123097919589 116817204578
ASSETS
CASH AND BALANCE WITH
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA ] 4957161907 4958547450
BALANCE WITH BANKS & MONEY —I
AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE 7 B207113518) 28466183730
INVESTMENTS 8 B8342037099 41762576420
[ADVANCES g 37973688654 35300294885
[FIXED ASSETS 10 292089743 322815935
DTHER ASSETS 11 3325828629 5916786158
TOTAL RS. 123097919589 116817204578
CONTINGENT LIABILITY 12 177667311 240117363.36
|BILLS FOR COLLECTION 601938335 486453477
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
For PARIK & CO.
Chartered Accountant
FRN no.: 302147E
-~ -".;“l S Tos
fop gy
/% n‘g
Place : Guwahati !
CA BIPIN KUMAR (FCA]
Date: 17-06-2021 T {PalFtnerg
ICAT Membership No. 059805
UDIN: 21059805AAAAEFT192
7o
Ehep¥ o
AL | 0 O
Debasish Gangopadhyay Shio Shankar Singh Harish Khanna =
Chairman Director, PNB Director, RBI
7
AlLZ —_F—— o Leave ;
Nirendsd Kuriar, “ DK.Gawali Eva Deka Palash Baruah,
Director, PNB Director, NABARD Director, Govt of Assam Director, Govt of Assam
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

AS AT ASAT
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
— NO Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
1. INCOME
INTEREST EARNED 13 7466337450 5610333967
OTHER INCOME 14 2303436524 1697423687
[TOTALRS. 9769773974 8507757854
1L EXPENDITURE
INTEREST EXPENDED 15 4603548741 4566712534
OFERATING EXPENSES 16 4116558720 5316212084
PROVISION & CONTINGENCY 2192882905 501674256
TOTAL RS. 10912990376 10384598873
TIL. PROFIT | LOSS
Net Profit for the year before taxation -1143216401 -1876841019]
Less : Provision for Income Tax 0 0
hdd : Excess provision of Income Tax written back 0 ]|
Less : Deferred Tax Liability ol ol
[Add : Deferred Tax Asset _ 0| 0
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX -1143216401] 1876841019
IV. APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer o 1 Reserve [ 0
[Transfer to Special (Capital) Reserve 0 0
| Transfer o General/Revenue Reserve 0 0
Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0 ]
TOTAL 0 0
V. Earning per share
Face Value - 10 10
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share -6.12 -11.58
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
For PARIK & CO.
Chartered Accountant
FRN no.: 302147E
'll ¥
Place : Guwahati CA BIPIN #unm (FCA)
Date: 17-06-2021 (Partner)
ICAI Membership No, 059805
= UDIN: 21059805AAAAEFT192
@ { 'f‘r\-Lh{, i i,./ o .
AN | - O o g
Debasish Gangopadhyay Shio Shankar Singh Harish Khanna
Chairman Director, PNB Director, RBI
@%"”’F R = On Deave :
Nire ﬁ/Fn?r, . DK.Gawali Eva Deka Palash Baruah,
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AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs, Amount Rs.
SCHEDULE :01 : CAPITAL
Authorised Capital
2000000000 shares of Rs.10/- each 20000000000 20000000000
Subscribed Capital
186753680 shares of Rs.10/- each
Opening Paid up Capital 1620536800 1205736800
Addition: Fresh Issuance of share 247000000 414800000
1867536800 1620536800
Paid up Capital
50% Govt. of India 933768400 B10268400
155 Govt. of Assam 280060520 243060520
35% Punjab National Bank 653707880 567207880
Total Rs. 1867536800 1620536300
SCHEDULE : 02 :Reserve & Surplus
A. Special (Statutory) Reserve
Balance 682172067 £82172067
Less : Withdrawals 1] 0
Additions during the vear ﬂl [1]
Closing Balance B6B2172067 682172067
B. Special (Capital) Reserve
Balance 302276548 302276548
Less : Withdrawals [1]| [1]
Additions during the year ]| ]
Closing Balance 302276598] 302276548
C. General/Revenue Reserve
(i} General/Revenue Reserve
Balance 2371183970] 2371183970]
Less : Withdrawals ]| 0
Additions during the year of _0]
Closing Balance 2371183970 2371183970
(i1} Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 162855500 22B55500)
Less : Withdrawals 162855500 1]
| Additions during the year [l 140000000]
Cgsing Balance 0 162855500,
(iii) Technology/Obsolence Fund
Balance 0] 50000000
Less : Withdrawals ]| 50000000
Additions during the year [l 0
|_Clasing Balance o] 0
D. Surplus (Deficit) of Profit and Loss A/C [
ning Balance -3716223419] -1839382400
LO55 FOR THE YEAR -1 1432M1| -1B/6841019]
Clasing Balance =,
Total (A+B+C+D) Rs. -1503807235 -197735334
SCHEDULE : 03 :Deposits
A . I} Demand Deposits
a) From Banks 0] 1]
b} From Others 5503806871 5203446497
ii} Savings Bank Depasits 79590431304 TEBOAT 19364
iii} Term Deposits
a) From Banks 1 o
b} Fram Others 29605699205 29083328100
Total Rs. 115099937471 111183493961
B I) Deposit of Branches in India 115095937471 1111834930961
i) Depasit of Branches outside India 0
Total Rs. 115099937471 111183493961
‘l_l-?i'*!f.-;..
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AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
_ Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
SCHEDULE :04 :Borrowings
A Borrowings in India
i) Reserve Bank of India 0 0
il) NABARD 4506010552 806116330
iii] Gther Banks 0j
a)Sponsor Bark 493629146] 0
b) NSKFDC/NSTFDC 7708111 2347221
c) 581 0 i
iv) Other Institutions & Agencies 0 1749658
v) Capital Instruments:
a) Perpetual Bonds 10624982 10624982
Total Rs. E017972791 820838231
|B. Borrowings Outside India 1 0]
~ Total Rs. 0 0|
Secured bormowings included in A & B above Grand Total Rs. S017972791 820838231
SCHEDULE :05 :0THER LIABILITES & PROVISIONS
i) Bills Payable 430539498 473842725
ii) Inter Office Adjustment (Net) ]| 63205327
ili)Interest Accrued 734730153 066735512
iv) Others including Provisions 1451010112 1336_@?355
_ _ Total Rs. 2616279762 3390070920
SCHEDULE : 06: CASH & BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
In Cash in hand 1007161907 51B5474459.6
{ii} Balance with Reserve Bank of India
a) In Current Accounts 3950000000 4340000000
Total Rs. 4957161907 4958547450
SCHEDULE:D7 BALANCES WITH BANKS &
MOMNEY AT CALLBSHORT NOTICE
A, In India
i) Balances with Banks
a) In Current Accounts 1754208793 2443553125
b} In Other Deposit Accounts 5452903_3’24 26022630604
8207113518 28466183730
if) Money at call & Short Notice 0 0
8207113518 28466183730
|B. Outside India 0 0
- Total Rs. 8207113518 28466183730
SCHEDULE : 08 : INVESTMENTS
I. Investment in India in
i) Government securities(Net) 58972491327 36407399598]
ii) Mutual Funds 70000000 361000000|
ili} Share of Co-Op. Societies 0 ]|
iv) In Debentures & Bonds{Net) 9209545772 4994176822
v} Others o 0
Total Rs. 68342037099 41762576420
11} Investments gutside India ]| 1]
Total Rs. 0 0]
Grand Total Rs. 68342037099 41762576420
/ -.-"““ P ':;\
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AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
. Amount Rs. Amount  Rs.
ISCHEDULE :09 : ADVANCES
A. [) Bill Purchased & Discournted [1]] [1]
i} Cash Credit,Overdraft and Loan repayabie on Demand 22530262271 20567563144
iii) Term Loans 15443426423 14822731741
Total Rs, 27973688694 35390294885
B. i} Secured by tangible Assets 37570048156 34042338731
i) Secured by Bank / Govi. Guarantees/ECGC/CGTMSE o] o|
i) Unsecured _ 403540538] 44?95515___4
Total Rs. 37973688694 35390294885
C. 1. Advances in India — |
1) _Priarity Sector 31898974390 20360090723
i) Public Sector 0 1]
fil) Bariks = i 0
vy Others ____ _ 6074714304 6030204162
Total Rs. 37973688694 353902
11 Advances outside India [1] [1]
Total Rs. 0 _ 0
Total Rs. 37973688694 35390294885
|©._i} Standard Assets 29303219474 25412845325
i} Sub-Standard Assals 1544508911 521698318.4
i) Doubt Assets
a) Doubtful Assels - 1 471672005 3437966020
b) Doubtful Assets - [1 6641401934 6012073886
) Doubtful Assets - {11 12886370 5711335
. Total Rs. 37973688694 35390294885
SCHEDULE : 10 FIXED ASSETS
i) Land
At cost as at 31st March of Preceding year 4500000 4500000
Addition during the year =0 BJ
4500000] 4500000]
ii) Premises 13462159 13462159
Addition During the Year on Premises 67500000
Less - Depreciation to date on premises 4777826 3533833
76184333 9928326
iiil} Other Fixed Assets
Al cost as at 31st March of Preceding year B29232358 732632213
Addition during the year on other Fixed Assels 35389600 97707627
B54621957 830339840
Less - Deduction during the year 303058 1107482
_ B54318899 B20232358
Add - Adjustment during the year [1] 1]
_ 864318899 829232358
Less - Depreclation to date on other Fixed Assels 652913489 520844748,
211405411 308387609
Total Rs. 292089743 322815935
|SCHEDULE :11 : OTHER ASSETS e
1 Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 33501126 0
i} Interest accrued on Investment 15557528909 1846834138
iii} Interest accrued on Advance 212460368 204740821
iv) Tax paid in Advance/deducted at source 67091968 102174204
v) Stationery & Stamps 31435657 30289243
wi) Suspense Alc HO & Branches 150000 150000
vil) Others - 1425446610 3732597752
=: Total Rs. 3325828629 5916786158
SCHEDULE:12: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
D Cokns Against the Bank 6ot ackroweced o5 Gebt of 0
:Llahiitlﬁ for partly paid Investments o] [
i} Liability on account of Outstanding Forward Em:hangg Contracts o] 0
Iﬂ Guarantee given on behall of constituents in Indla 177667311 234432646
, Endorsements and DmerOhliqathm = 1] o
ul: Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 503250040 479097704
vii] Other Contingent liabllity ]| 5684717
wiil) Transfer to DEA Fund with RBI BHEE2EG ___ 1671056
Total Rs. 779605646 720886124
R
e
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2021

&

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
SCHEDULE : 13 : INTEREST EARNED
1) Interest/discount on Advances/Bills 2655752745 2473889179
ii) Income on Imvestments {including interest on F.D. with Banks) 4804996404 4136413537
fil) Others e 5588301 31351
Total Rs. 7466337450 65610333967
SCHEDULE : 14 : OTHER INCOME
) Commission, Exchange & brokerage 70775961 7732128
ii) Profit on sale of Investment 1820788216 634738324
jii} Profit on revaluation of Investment 0 786925102
i) Profit on sale proceeds of newspaper etc, 1084 30049
v} Profit on sale of Land, Building and Other Assels _343480] 61947
v) Recovery in Bad debt written off 113334783] 112261091
vi) Excess depreciation on Asset charged during the year o] 1168453
vii) Miscellaneous Income __2931929'31][ 2845067493
Total Rs. 2303436524 1897423887
SCHEDULE :15 : INTEREST EXPENDED
li}Interest on Deposit 4456029296] 4496108489|
Iiiuntenﬁt to NABARDYSIDBI/NSTFDC 146571367] 68002452
lii)Interest to Bank on Borrowing = 848078] 1701593
— — Total Rs. 4603548741 4566712534
SCHEDULE : 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES
i) Payment to Employees (including deputed staff) 1901445580 1789451995
i) Bank Contribution to Pension Trust 1227022291 2450700000
fii} Rent, Taxes & Lighting 121803563 118348118
iw) Printing & Stationeny 26065425 22097436
v) Advertising & Publicity 1362315 156503
vi) Depreciation on Banks Property 133540654 124761364
vil} Audit Fees & Exp. { including Branch Auditors } 5328069 4445272
viii) Law & Professional Charges 4862394 5429745
i) Postage, Telegrams, Telephone etc. 16989256 12982954
) Car Malntenance 988523 1032616
«d) Other Repairs & Maintenance 5601040 3836389
xii} Insurance 7556620/ 7972365
xiil) Other Expenditure _ 663993000/ 774997328
Total Rs. 4116558730 5316212084
; ‘J\"‘ ‘.'rﬂ
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)
ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st Mar, 2021

ANNEXURE - I
DETAILS OF BILLS PAYABLE
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.

Demand Draft Payable 2703592944 312681281
Stale remittance 10509303 10514937
Pay order 149234322 150643577
Gift Cheque payable 2929 25929

Total Rs. 430539498 473842725

ANNEXURE -IT
DETAILS OF INTEREST ACCRUED
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
|On Deposit 734730153 950566519
|0n Borrowings from NABARD 0 7168993
| Total Rs. 734730153 966735512
%
sariare 1E
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ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st Mar, 2021

ANNEXURE : ITI : DETAILS OF OTHER LIABILITIES ( INCLUDING PROVISIONS )

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Marginal Deposit 531751139 602399979
Outstanding Tax Deducted at Source on Salary, Depesit and Others 30523000 20281604]
|Outstanding Professional Tax on Salary 560144 74920}
[Outstanding House Rent Alc 864493 1300984
Cutstanding GSLI Premium 278650] 326300
Outstanding EFF Afc 511260] 7996495
Security Deposit 2508749] 2890842
Grant Assistance SHPI BeR726] 868720
Qutstanding _Bills for expenses 85656069] 7144752
Provision for wage Revision 500000000 0
Insurance Premium Collection/Payable A/C 10616736 16295824
Venture Capital Fund Payable 29228 29228
Audit fees & Expenses payable 4133176 3555480
{Provision against Standard Advances 86730082 74248334
|Pmum for loss on mis-appropriation of bank's fund 135601701 62801701
Provision on Inter Office adjustment 36298638, 36298638
|oustanding salary bill 1542683 1188753
[ADC Payable 0 952261045
GST PAYABLE 9169714 7933439
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11965874 11965874
Total Rs. 1451010112 1882672117
ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st Mar, 2021
ANNEXURE :IV : DETAILS OF OTHER ASSETS ( INCLUDING PROVISIONS )
AS AT ASAT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
|Law Charges Recoverable 7519402 090582
{Temporary Advance to staff 3073762 2695610/
[Festival Advance 17515718 14155859
|Security Depasit for Meter, Telephone & F.Machine 014367 3658926
|DEAF Recsivable from RB] 3952 1952
Commission rent ebc. Receivable 119825754 108948300
ADC Receivable _ 100578192 1908236071
RTGS/NEFT Transit AfcfRemittance In transit, etc Recelvable 1121103234 1624616862
Mon Banking Asset 11753769 17446437
Suspense Accounts { Net of Provision) 43158459/ 43131804
Total Rs. 1425446610 3728982513
Pt
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ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2021
ANNEXURE : V: DETAILS OF MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

ASAT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount  Rs. Amount Rs.
rooents Chares 175519469 185367598]
Sarvics Charges 67809108 59186571
Swzization Charges & Processing Charges 53500643 34647703
Lociker Rent 1363769 1304922
Total Rs. 295192990 284506793
ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03,2021
ANNEXURE : VI: DETAILS OF PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount = Rs. Amount Rs,
Provision against NPA 1567867616 SOO000000
Provision against Standard Advance 12481748 3785025
|Pravision for contigencies ]| -2110769)
|Frovision on Inter Office adjustment o] 0
Provision for Investment (NPA} 1] 0
Prov. For Investment {Depreciation) 612533341 [1]
Provisions for Income Taxes ] 0
Provisions for Deferred Tax i 1]
Provision for Bad Debts on VCF 0 ul
Total Rs. 2192882905 501674256

ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2021

ANNEXURE : VII : DETAILS OF OTHER EXPENDITURE

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
. _ Amount Rs. Amount Rs.

Remittance Expenses 7626526 7934066
Commission and other Bank Charges 27816791 1925879]
Clearing House 548506 1965037
Mews Papers & Periodicals 3203080 4093095
Sanitation 53819749/ 459225463
Entertainment 43281 33178
|Meeting expenses 785984 056360
%ﬂg&am 18834197 18679432]
avelling Expenses BLOGSER 10926267
Freight & Coolie 265830 E43831
Business development = 1437935 19359487
Insurance on Deposit to DICGCI 127009754 26049649
Training Cost 405480/ 255020
|Examination Cost 104292 175098
alrﬁﬂtutional membership subscription 16147 11918
[ncentive & Honorarium 4000/ 150000
Gratuity Premium 72500000 182523458
[Donation/Corporate Social Responsibiiiy 2000000 1000000
Administrative Charges EPF 776095 2577706
Stalf welfare (Exgratia) 315500 272660
[Net Expenses for CBS/CBS others 05085748 191093000
RSET] 4234061 21240
[Misappropration / fraud | Decoity 69912958 1708799
Service Charge 164197206 199238348
Miscellensous Expenses 943293 490336
Total Rs. 663993000 774997328
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI: ASSAM
Schedule 17

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT& LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21
A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis, except as otherwise stated, following the “Going
Concern” concept and conform fo the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, applicable statutory provisions
regulatory norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), applicable mandatory Accounting Standards (AS) / Guidance
Notes | pronouncements issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla (ICAl) and practices prevailing in the banking
Industry in India

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions for considering the
reported assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on the date of financial statements and the income and expenses
for the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable.

3 A)INVESTMENTS

a) Profit & Loss on sale of investment is taken to the profit & loss account, as other income.

b) Broken period interest received on Govt. securities is taken to Profit and Loss account and similarly Brokerage, Commission
and Broken period interest paid is charged to Profit & Loss account

c) Investments are categorized as (1) Govt. Securities, (2) Other Approved Securities, (3) Shares, (4) Bonds and Debentures
and (5) Others.

(i) In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Investments under Gowvt. Securities are classified into (i) Held
to maturity, (i) Held for trading and (jii) Available for sale. The securities acquired by the Bank with an intention to hold fill
maturity is classified as “Held to maturity”. “Held for trading” calegory comprised Securities acquired by the Bank with
intention of irading. The securities which do not fall within the above two categones are classified as “Available for sale”

(ii) Investments classified under Held to maturity are carried at cost and premium is amartised over the remaining period of

matunity of the individual securities.

(iit) Investments classified under 'Held for trading' and 'Available for sale' are marked to market and are valued as per pnce

declared by FBIL and accordingly depreciation has been made as per requirement.

d) Bonds, Debentures, Shares and other long term investments have been categorized under current category.
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4. ADVANCES:

All advances are classified into Performing and Non- Performing as per prudential norms regarding Income Recognition and Asset
Classification (IRAC) laid down by RBI. Non Performing Advances (NPA) are classified into Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets.
Provisions are arrived at in accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by REBI, which is as under:

1 a) Standard assets @ 0.25% for Agriculture & SME and 0.40% on other assets computed over the balance outstanding as per RBI /
NABARD guidelines.
t) Sub-Standard assets @ 10% on the secured portion and 20% on unsecured portion on the balance outstanding.
¢) Doubtful assels:
Category D-1 @ 20% on the secured portion and 100% on unsecured portion
Category D-Il @ 30% on the secured portion and 100% on unsecured portion.
Category D-lil  @100% on the balance outstanding irespective of security.

dj Loss Assets-  @100% on the balance outstanding irespective of security

2. Advances are stated in the Balance Sheet is net of provision made against Non-Performing Assets.

3. As per directive of NABARD vide their DOS circular No. SCBICCB/RRBI02/2000-01, dated 29%May 2000, Banks are aliowed lo
take loan outstanding under Back-end Subsidy Scheme net of Subsidy amount and to make provision only on the Balance amount
Accordingly, the Bank made provision only on the Balance amount after netting Subsidy Reserve Fund amcunt from the Loan
outstanding under the Back-end Subsidy Scheme.

4. Provisions made against Standard Advances is shown in the Balance Sheet as Other Liabilities & Provisions and are not considered

for arriving at the net NPAs.
5. FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION:

a) Fixed assets are staled at cosi less depreciation,

b} Depreciation has been provided for on written down value/straight line method at the rates prescribed by the Bank as stated
below. The assels which are purchased during the year, depreciation on such assets has been provided on prorata basis i.e. for
the number of days from the date of purchase till end of the year. Further no depreciation is provided on the assets which are sold
| discarded imespective of the period of use during the year.

The deprecialion on various categories of fixed assels during the year has been charged at the following rates;

SiNo, | Asset Calegory Method of Charging Depreciation
Depreciation rate

i Premises Written Down Value 5%
P Furniture & Fixture Written Down Value 18%
3 Electric Fitlings Written Down Value 14%
4 Office Machinery Written Down Value 14%
5 Motor Car/Van Written Down Value 26%
g Cycle Written Down Value 20%
T Locker Written Down Value 10%
] Temporary Construction Written Down Value 10%
9 Compuler Straight Line Method 33.33%

6. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

a) Allitems of Income & Expendilure are accounted for on accrual basis or otherwise stated elsewhere.
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b) Interest on advances and investments are recognized on a lime proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding &
the rate of interest applicable except in the case of non-performing advances and investments where interest has been
recognized to the extent realized in accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBINABARD. In respect of advances classified
as non-performing assets for the first time during the year, the income accounted for during the year & remaining unrealized at the
year-end has been reversed.

c) Commission eamed, locker rent, inlerest on non-performing investment, interest on matured term deposils are accounted for on
Cash basis.

d) The Bank's operation are solely in the Banking Service Industry including investmentitreasury operations.

7. RETIREMENT BENEFIT:

7.1 Employee Benefils are recognized in accordance with AS-15 on “Employee Benefits'

7.2 Short term employee benefits namely Leave Fare Concession and Medical Aid are measured at cost.

7.3 Long term Employee benefits and post-retirement benefits namely gratuity etc. are measured on the basis of annual Actuarial
valuations.

7 44ssam Gramin Vikash Bank (Employees') Pension Requlations, 2018 have come into force from 24/12/2018 the date of publication
in the official gazette of Government of India vide F. No. AGVB/PER/ESTT-B/08/02/2018-19 dated 26th November, 2018. It is also
mentioned that the regulations were adopted by the Board of Directors of the Bank in its 77th meeling held on 28/10/2018.

7.5 All employees who joined the Bank on or after 01-04-2010 are covered under New Pension Scheme w.e f from 01/04/2018.

7.6 The original date of joining the service of the transferee Banks has been considered as the dale of joining the service of the
amalgamated Bank for the purpose of calculating the emoluments and retirement/ death benefits and preparation of seniarity list

7.7. In Terms of NABARD Circular No.NB.DoS.Pol.HOf2533/J-1/2019-20 dated 12 Decemnber 2019 Bank has confributed Rs
122,70,22,291.00 towards Pension Fund Trust created with LICI, India during the year to meet the liability of FY 2020-21.

8, TAXATION

In the light of book loss and loss computed as per Income Tax Act, 1961 there is no need to make any provision for Deferred Tax
Asset and Deferred Tax Liability In accordance with AS-22 on "Accounting for Taxes.”

9. RIATION OF PROFIT
There is nothing o be appropriated this year,

10. AS 20 - EARNINGS PER SHARE
{Amount in lakhs}
L_Pgﬁmulm 31-03-2021 31032020 |
Nel Profil{Loss) after tax available for Equity Share Hoiders {-)11432.16 (-) 1876841 |
Weighied Average number of Equity Shares 18575380 | 162053680 |
Basic and Diluted eamings per Share G812 | (ns |
Nominal Value par Share 10 | 10 |

B} NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

1. RECONCILIATION:

Bank has Ceniralised Demand Draft A/C w.e.f 01.04:2012 and all Demand Drafts are issued & paid from this account The centralized
0D is reconciled by the system as on 31.03.2021. Further Centralised Bankers' Cheque was introduced from 16.05.2014 ana the
same is also reconciled by the system upto 31.03 2021,

An Amount of Rs. 13,56,01,700.93 held under the head “Provision for loss on mis-appropriation of Bank's fund” is on account of the
fraud and misappropriation delected in the erstwhile Assam Gramin Vikash Bank and erstwhile Langpl Dehangi Rural Bank and is
under reconciliation, Internal vigilance Investigation against the erring official Is under process.

Reconciliation of balances of Books of Accounts of all the branches is uplo date.
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2. INVESTMENTS
Investments are calegorized as (1) Govt. Securities, (2) Other Approved Securities, (3) Shares, (4) Bonds and Debentures and (5) Others.

a)  Inaccordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Investments under Govi Securities are classified Into (i) Held to maturity,
(ii) Held for trading and (jii) Avallable for sale. The securilies acouired by the Bank with an intention to hold till maturity is classified
as "Held lo matunty”. *Held for trading" calegory comprised Securities acquired by the Bank with intention of trading. The securilies
which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as “Available for sale”.

b)  Investments classified under Held to maturity are carried at cost and premium is amortised over the remaining period of maturity of
the individual securities,

Investments classified under "Held for trading’ and 'Available for sale’ are marked to market and are valued as per price declared by

FIMMDA and accordingly if net resuilt is appreciation, the same is ignored and if it is depreciation, the same is charged to the Profit & Loss
alc.

The amount of Rs. 16,28,55,500.00 outstanding in Invesiment Fluctuation Reserve has been shifted lo depreciation on Investment.
Further, a fresh provision was made to the tune of Rs. §1,25,33,341.00 during the year under report to the debit of Profit and Loss Account.

¢} Investment in Bonds, Debentures and term deposit with Other Bank has been calegorised as Non-SLR Investment.

3. Additional disclosures.

The Quistanding position of DEA Fund as it appears in the books of the bank as on 31. 03, 2021 is as under:

{Amountin Rupees)
S| | Particulars CurrentYear |  Previous year I
| No. 31.03.2021 31.032020 |
1| Opening Balance of DEA Fund as on 01.04.2020 Rs 167105600 |Rs.  3,46607.00 |
2 | Add: Amount Transferred to DEA Fund during the year 2020-21 I Rs.70,1722952 |Rs.  13,24,449.00 |
13 | Less: Amount reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claim during the year 2020-21 | Rs. 0.00 | Rs. 0.00 |
[ 4 Closing Balance of DEA Fund as on 31.03.2021 Rs 868828552 | Rs 16,71 ,Dﬁﬁ.ﬂu
In terms of guidelines issued by the REI/NABARD additional disclosures are as under:
a. Capital
'Sr. No. | Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Lk CRAR (%) 2.09 3.96
i CRAR = Tier | Capital (%) 0.91 278 |
Vil CRAR — Tier Il Capital (%) 1.18 117
Ly, Percenlage of shareholding of the
" a | Government of India s 50
| b. | State Government (Government of Assam) 15 15
I c. | Sponsor Bank (United Bank of India) | 35 { 35
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b. Investments
_ (Rs. Lakh
S No. | Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 Value of Investiments
i. | Gross value of Investments 75791444 | G79865.77 |
ii | Provisions for Depreciation/ Amortisation 0965.04 | 2013.70
iil._| Net Value of Invesiments 747945.40 677852.07
2 Movement of provisions held towards depreciation of investments
i. ! Opening Balance 2013.70 1114298
i | Add : Provisions made during the year 7951.4 17548
| jii. | Less : Write offfwrite back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 9304.77 |
[ iv. | Closing Balance 9985.04 2013.70 |
c. (i) Mon- SLR Investment portfolio
(1} Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments
(" Lakh)
Extent of Extent below | Extentof | Extent of
SI. No. Issuer Amount private investment unrated | unlisted
placement | grade securities | securities | securities
1 PSUs 32128.15 NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 Fls 11017.20 NIL NIL __NIL NIL
3 Banks 49918.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 Privale corporate 0.00 NIL NIL NIL NL |
5 Others 0.00 | NIL MIL NIL NIL
TOTAL 93061.35 NIL NIL NIL NIL
| Provision held 65.89 NIL NIL NIL NIL
{ii}) Non-performing Non-SLR Investments
(. Lakh)
S1.No. Particulars 2020-21 201820 _H
1 Opening balance 0.00 0.00 =1
2 Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
3 Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00
| 4 Closing Balance 0.00 (.00
|5 | Total provisions held 0.00 . 000 .
4. Asset Quality
4.1. a) Non-Performing Asset (", Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2021 3032020 |
I | Percentage of net NPA to net Advances: 22.83 28.19 |
il. Movement of NPAs 31.,03.2021 31.03.2020
(a) | Gross NPA at ihe beginning of the year 150162.30 1,72,304.59
{b) | Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 17100.74 6497 64
E Sub-Tolal (A) 167263.04 178802.23
L) |Less |
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L Upgradaticns 76511 | 2490.34
! Recoveries {excluding recoveries made from uparaded accounts) 1372676 | 20324 45
L | Wirite offs 5443.18 | 5826.14
i Sub-Total (B} 19935.05 28639.93
| Closing Balance 147327.99 | 150162.30
Til._ | Movementof Nel NPAs | i
{a) | Opening Balance ' 99774.50 | 12124572
(b) T Additions during the year 1710074 | 649764
{c) | Raductions during the year 30170.55 | 27968.86
(d) | Ciosing Balance 86704.69 | 997745
iv. | Movement of provisions for NPAs {excluding provisions on standard assets) 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(a) | Opening Balance 50387.80 51058.87
(b) | Provisions made during the year 15678.68 6500.00
| (c) | Write Offfwrile-back of excess provisions 5443.18 7171.07
| (d) | Closing Balance 606823.30 50387.80
b) Calculation of NPA Provision coverage ratio (". Lakh)
- Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Total Mon-Performing Assets 14732799 150162.30
Total Prowision Held 60623.30 50387.80
Provision Coverage Raio 41.15% 33.56%
¢} Category wise classification of provision against Non-performing advances (. Lakh)
Sl No. Category of advance Gross Amount Cumulative Provision Net Advance
1 Standard® 293032.19 867.30 29303218
[ 2 Sub-Standard Assets 17271.63 1826.54 15445.08
13 Doubtful Assets - | 6034.27 1317.58 AT16.72
4 Doubtful Assets - Il 98548.33 3N £6414.02
| 5 Doubtful Assets — [IIf Loss Assets 25473.76 25344 .89 128.87
Total 440360.18 61490.65 379736.89
* Not netted with Provisions
4.2. Details of Loan Assels subject to Restructuring (. Lakh)
| S5l.No | Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
b Total amount of loan assels subject to restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation _NIL | NIL
L The amount of Standard assets subject to restrucluring, rescheduling, renegoliation NIL NIL
{ . The amount of Sub-Standard assets subject to restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation NIL NIL
iv The amount of Doubtful assets subject to restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation NIL NIL
| Note [{i) = (ii) + (iii) + (iv)] NIL NIL
4.3 Details of financial assets sold to Securilization {SC)/Reconstruction Company (RC) for Assel Reconstruction (. Lakh)
Sr.No. | Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 '
i No. of Accounts NIL NIL |
i Aggregale value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC NIL NIL
il Aggregate consideration NIL NL
Addilional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years NIL NIL
V. Agaregale gainfloss over nel book value NIL NIL
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4.4 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased {" Lakh)
Sr.No. | Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 |
1(a) Mo. of Accounls purchased during fhe year NIL MIL |
| (b} | Aggregate oulstanding 1 NI NIL |
2la) ©f these, number of accounts restructured during the year NIL NIL
(b) ate outstanding MIL NIL
4 5 Details of non-parforming financial assets sold |, Lakn}
Sr. No. | Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 |
1 1. | No. of Accounts sold NIL WIL
2 Aggregale outsianding NIL NIL
3. | Aggregate consideralion received | HL] ' HIL
4.5 Provisions of Simdard Assetls (" Lakn}
| Sr.No. | Particulars ; : = = 31.03.2021_| 31.03.2020 |
() | Provisions made towards Standard Assels 12482 | 3786 |
4 TConcentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
i) Concentration of Deposits
{1n crore)
Total Deposits of twenty largest deposiiors 45845
Percentage of Deposits of twenly largest depositors to Tulﬂl Deposits ofthebank 3.99%
il Concentration of Advances
("In cn:ma}
| Total Advances to twenty largest bomowers N |
| Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the bank 233% |
i} Concentration of Exposures
{".in crore)
| Total Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/customers 146.54 |
Percentage of Exposures io iwenty largesi borrowersicustomers o Total Exposure of the bank on borowers/customars 330% |

i) Concentration of NPAs
- {"in crore)
[ Total Exposure in top four NPA accounts [ 3188}
4.8 Sector-wise NPAs
{".in crore)
sl 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
No. Cutstanding | Gross Percentage of Quistanding Gross Percentage of
Sector Tolal NPAs Gross NPAsto | Total NPAs Gross NPAs
Advances Total Advances | Advances to Total
in that Secior Advances in
| | | thatSector
A Priarity Sector
1 Agriculture and Allied Activities 2300.98 614.10 26.89% 1980.67 580.81 30.15%
2 Advances o indusines sector 25873 | 22008 85.05%
eligible as priority sector lending 30145 23756 75:80%
3 Senvices 781,15 | 45350 58.08% 77253 | 46605 80.44%
4 Parsanal lnans 438.58 §2.35 1B.78% 408.31 a3 20.28%
Sub total (A} 3779.44 | 1370.01 |  36.25% | 347299 | 1387.34 | 39.95%
] Non-Priority Sector
1__| Agricullure and Allied Activilies 0] 0 I 0
2 Industry 0 0 1] ] ] g
3 | Services 114.64 18.97 14.80% 100.62 16,93 16.83%
4 Personal lnans 508,52 86.30 16.94% 468,29 a7.33 20.74%
Sub total (B) 62416 | 103.27 16.55% 569.91 | 114.26 20.05%
TOTAL (A+B] 4403.60 | 1473.28 33.46% | 40428 | 15016 37 14%
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5. Business Ratio
Sr.No. | Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
(| Interest income as percentage of average working fund 502 M |
(i} | Non-interest income as percantaqe of average working fund 1.83 164 |
| (i) | Operating profit as percentage 1o average working fund 0.83 0.93
_(iv) | Retun on assels 0.4 -1.62
{v) | Business {Deposits plus advances) per employes 941.46 Lakh | 820.85 Lakh
| (vi)_ | Netprofit per employee -6.92 Lakh | -10.16 Lakh

No. of employees of the Bank: 1651

6 Asset Liability Management - Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
The classification of Asset and Liabiiies in different time buckets has been compiled on the basis of information collected from the
pranchesioffices and necessary adjustment/apportionment made at Head Office on the basis of behavioral matunity patiern. The

detalls are as under;
{"in lakhs)
29daysup | Overd Owver b Over 3 years
to3d months & up| months and [Over1year&| &uptod Over §
1-14days | 15-28days| months |to6 months | upto1year |upto3years)  years years Total

Deposits | 10255404 | 1599889 | 27739.08 | 23095188 | 5885037 | 88692273 | 3303368 | 1691970 | 1150899.37

| Advances | 2104922 1321.08 524029 713384 | 3540496 | 18587504 | 5909634 | 125230844 | 44026021
Investments | 27850.57 5505.00 B400.04 | 22000.00 316360 | 1749555 | 113303.20 | 560106.39 | 757914.45
| Eﬂﬂﬁmlbgs] 4936.29 0.00 | 2700767 | 2500.84 7611.68 459107 | 341892 10625 | 5017972

7. Exposures - Exposure to Real Estate Sector (".in lakhs)

|r Sr. No. | Category 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
A Direct exposure [

| (i) Residential Mortgages ' "

| Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the |  35108.58 3204381 |

| borrower or that Is renfed |

| (i) | Commercial Real Estate l
| Lending secured by morgages on commercial real estates (Office buildings, retail space,

| multi-purpose  commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted |  3116.34 3289.18

- i commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development

| | and construction, etc.) Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

I_ﬂiij Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securilized exposures NL | NL

, a. Residential NIL NIL

| b. Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL

| b) Indirect Exposure NIL NIL |

' | Fund-based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing NIL NIL |

L | Finance Companies (HFCs) =)

8. Details of Single Borrower (SGL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank

The Bank has not made any investment/advance beyond the prudential exposure fimit of the Bank during the financial year.
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9. AS 22 -Accounting for Taxes on income

(2] Amount of provisions made for Income-tax during the year (" Lakh)

[ Particulars 31.02.2021 31.03.2020 |

| Pravision for Income Tax Nil Nil |
(b} The componen! of Deferred Tax Assets is as follows: (. Lakh)

| Particulars 31.03.2021 31,03.2020

| Timing difierences - Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00

| Unabsorbed Depreciation 0.00 0.00

10 Disclosurs of Penalties imposed by RBI
No penalty has been imposed by Reserve Bank of India during the year under report.

11 Disclosure of requirements as per Accounting Standards where the RBI has issued guidelines in respect of disclosure
items for ‘Notes to Accounts’

a) Compliance of Accounting Standard 18:

b)
As on 31.03.2021, 3{Three] officers were working in the bank on deputation from Sponsor Bank |.e. Punjab National Bank. The details
of the date of joining, emoluments drawn elc. are given below:

(. Lakh)
Date of Emoluments
. li_l' Name of the officer hrl:g&naa:l:: in fﬂ?:‘::f Transfer/  |drawn during Remarks |
L 9 |Retired/ Expire| the year
1| Si UpendraSabar Chairman 02:09-2019 | 14-12-2020 | 1565
2 | S Debasish Gangopadhyay | Chairman 01-03-2021 NA | e} Salary for the Month of
March 2021 drawn from
Sponsor Bank
'3 | 5r Aurobindo Das General Manager]  18-08-2017 0B-01-2021 13.92
4 | Sri Manoj Kr Das General Manager| 29-04-20119 MA 18.33
5 | Sri Sudhansu Patra General Manager| 11-01-2021 W& 433
TOTAL 53.21

12 Other Accounting Standards

Bank has complied with the disclosure norms stipulated under the various Accounting Standards issued by the ICAl in accordance with
NABARD directives.

13. Provisions and Contingencies

The aggregate position of all the provisions and contingencies of the Bank are disclosed as under: (", Lakh}
&r. No, Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
a Opening Balance in the provisions accounts 5442325 5423315
1b The quanium of provisions made in the accounting year 16728.94 523043
g Amount of draw down made during the accounting year 5480.72 15040.32

d Closing Balance in the provisions accounts B5671.47 54423 .25

Amaunt of draw down as shown above is the amount written off against Bad debis and Investment.

14. Draw Down from Reserve

Bank has not drawn down any amount from the Reserve other than Investment Fluctuation Reserve.
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15, Disclosure of complaints

The paosition of disposal of complaints is as under;

A. Customer Complaints

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

Sr. No. Particulars Details
a Mo. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 13
b No. of complaints received during the year 103
. C No. of complaints redressed during the year 115
. d No. of complalnts pending at the end of the year 1
B. Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman
| Sr.No. | Particulars Detalls
|- No. of unimplamented Awards at the beginning of the year NIL
b No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the year NIL
¢ Mo, of Awards implemented during the year NIL
| d Mo. of unimplemented Awards st the end of the year. NIL
Date: 17-06-2021
Place: Guwahati
For PARIK & CO.
Chartered Accountant

FRN no.: 302147E

#‘iﬂﬂr

W s

CA BIPIN KUMAR (FCA)
(Partner)

ICAI Membership No. 059805
UDIN: 21059805AAAAEF7192

Gl & B
Debasish Gangopadhyay Shio Shankar Singh Harish Khanna
Chairman Director, PNB Director, RBI

) = -
A== T e On Qeave =
Nirendra'KUmar, ~~D.K.Gawali Eva Deka Palash Baruah,
Director, PNB Director, NABARD Director, Govt of Director, Govt of Assam
Assam
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
PROVISIONAL CRAR STATUS AS ON 31.03.2021

{Amt. in Lac)

Part A-Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio
I Capital Funds =il W
A Tier | Capital elements = =
1 Pald up capital 18,675.36

Lessi o B T
1.1 |Accumulated losses 48,594.39
1.2 |Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) 0.00
13 Shortfall in provisions
1.4 |[Shortfall in provisions for Gratuity Payable
1.5 |Shortfall in provisions for Leave encashment
1.6 |Other Intangible assets, if any
2 Met paid-up Capital -29,919.03
3 Reserves and Surplus 33,556.32
3.1 Statutory reserves 6,821.72
3.2 Capital reserves 3,022.76
3.3 |Other reserves® (Specify) [General/Revenue Reserve) 23,711.84
3.4  |Surplus in Profit and Loss Account 0.00
4 Total Tier | Capital 3,637.29
B Tier |l Capital elements
1 Revaluation reserves
. General provisions and loss reserves 4,705.14
3 Investment fluctuation reserves/ funds 0.00
4 HEAD ROOM DEDUCTION
5 Net Tier Il Capital 4,705.14
C Tatal Capital (Tier | + Tier 1) 8,342.43
] Risk Assets _
1 Adjusted value of funded risk assets l.e. on Balance Sheet items (tallies with Part "B%) 3,97,512.16|
2 Adjusted value of non-funded and off-Balance Sheet items(tallies with Part C) 126.56
3 Total Risk -Welghted Assets (1+2) 3,98,238.72
[ Percentage of Capital Funds to Risk Weighted Assets (1/i1*100) 2.09

For PARIK & CO.

Date: 17-06-2021 Chartered Accountant

Place: Guwahati

L*-\ 'E!@j’“f - Y

FRN no.: 302147E

By, .
|"r ;—q:':"} Ay M

caA BIPIN KUMAR (FCA)

(Partner)

ICAT Membership No. 059805
UDIN:21059805AAAAEFT192

e '\-———-—-—._u__
Harish Khanna '
Director, REI

Lrh
Y L
Debasish Gangopadhyay Shio Shankar Singh
Chairman Director, PNB
Nirendra Kamar, D.K.Gawali Eva Deka
Director, PNB Director, NABARD Director, Govt of Assam

Pa%sh/ﬂaruah,

Director, Govt of

Assam
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{AmE. i Lt
(Part-B Rik Wiright Avsets and Dxpossred
Margins and Rish Wiaight | Risk Adjusted
Boak Value Provi Book Value [net) ) Value
| | Aaset bamns
| |Cash and Bank Bala .00
[} |Cash and Balance with RV 40,571 62 49 5TLEL o
2 |Balances in current afc with other Banks 17.542.08) 1rea208] 2000 350842
3 [Claims on banks B4 5FA04 H550] 000 13,805 &1
il [investments
1 |investrsents in Govt. Securites 5,99.624 .05 LA 59184375 2.50 14, 79600
|;___ Investmieity in other aperoved securities guaranteed by central/state gout. 250
it ot har while pay ol interest snd repryreent of principal e guarsnteed by
cantral Gowt. {1t will incheche Indira,kisan vikes patra and invisiment m bonds where peymest of sterest 1151845 31,51545 150 TEY.86
150
BE,542.500 B5 B B14T7.00 150 13837 33
prL]
250
Irea
10150
n.ﬂ o.00] ool 10z .00
mmmmtnmnﬁ;:uﬂ:,muumdmarmmﬂml Py e woosl  1zvse s
1 [
2 mwmmmm [T
3 [5tate Goversenent guardsteed loan which hag become 2 non perfoiming aieet 10000
4 |Loans granted to PSU of GO 100.00
5 lLoans granted to PiL of State G 100.00
& |Others including PFk e muu}' BLETLTT 2,74,537.56 10000 1,74,537.56
|hhmﬂummgmuﬂmﬂmﬂmmmuhﬂtww
the beneficiary i not under reserve] i reated as an exposiate on the LC ksuing hank and assigned risk 20,00
71 Jwnight oy iy mormaly appltcably to e hank snpotices
Bills negotiated under LCs under feverve’, bl parchased dacounted) negodtiated without LCs, will be
7.1 [reckoned a3 o th barrowed Accordingly, the exposure will attract a risk weight
2 |Government 0,00
b |Banks 2000 _
e |oehers 100,00
Micro and Small Enterpriges [MSE] Advances Gaaranteed by Credit Guarantee Fund Toa far Micts and
Small Esterprises {CGTMSE) up to the uarsntesd portson, (Basis may asuign tera 1k weight for the ool 000 0.00{
mmmmmmunmﬁhwmwmmdm:mw ’
I
mum-mmdm
o FLMT.9) 3.019.98 30,327 95 50.00 15.163.98
Ahove A3 70 kakh and up to Rs 75 lakh 15003 17.38) 148451 5000 1,342.86
akh 59T 1348 88633 7500 730.67
Hiwsing I0ans guaranteed by Credit REk Guaranies Fund Triat or Low income Housing (LRGFTLI] up 10
the gusaneed portion. (The bank miry a1ign seno vk weight far the guarantesd porticn. The balante i
catitanding & extess of the guarantied portion woodd STEract & risk-weight as appropeiate 1o the
3.2
31 506625 24AB606] 11500 30,607.58|
Loans up b Rs. 1 lakh agaiest gold and siver ornaments. (in case the loam amount i more than B, 1 kakh, =000
Par which the loan bas Been tanctioned |
i SE37 pEED AHLES 10000 ASLE
13 [Loang ded againit primaryf collateral security of shares/debentures 13500
14 mwmhmmmhmnfmmnuanMMMwmmmm 50000
nid the estire sutstanding halance in the accounts, In other words, the cutianding in exe of the
will ' 1
15 fig — life pos . reaegin it auadabln. 9.139.95] LAMLIT 118558 a0 lillft
16 |Loars and Advances grantied by RABs to their stafl 51873 AZHET B, 7156 000 1,373
17 |Takpout Fasace
mmmmmmdmmm}
s |Whare full credit risk by assumed by the v Inatitution H0a
b [Where only partial cradit risk is assumed by taking over institution
Bl |The smount to be takes teer " 00
iEI_:ﬂ—nm nold_'lnttl.i.mﬂ 100.00
17. 2 Conditional takeaves (i the books of anl el instiution] 10000
IV | Dther Assets
1 |Premises. fursiture sod fitures 2,920 290050 10000 150080
1 [intorest cus on Goy securities 5,209. LnaoE  om .00
|Accrued intenei oo CRA balances maintained with R8I {net of claimy of government/Ral on banks on o oo ann um|
3 |account of such transactions)
4 |incame Tis deducted at scurce (ot of proveskon) 0.00] ool aod |
(Ashance tax paid {net of provisios| 670,92 (2 T o.0d|
6 |Al other Avats FEETTY ILATATE] 10000 23,978 38|
V_|Tokal 130156751  10502454] 119654257 397,512,186
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{Amt. in Lac)
Part C-Off Balance Sheet items
Client/ P Margins ccefor | RWfor Risk
Obligant and Net Adjusted
Book Continge | Obligant
[Guarant provision | Exposure Value of
Exposure nt % %
ar 5 Exposure
Credit Contingent/ OBS items
1 Letter of Credit (Doc) Govt. 20.00 0.00
2 Letter of Credit (Doc) Banks 20.00 20.00
3 Letter of Credit (Doc) Others 20,00 100.00
4 Total letter of Credit
5 Guarantees - Financial Gowt. 100.00 0.00
6 Guarantees - Financial Banks 100.00 20.00
7 Guarantees - Financial Others| 268.51 49.39| 219.12| 100.00 | 100.00 219.12
8 Total Guarantees - Financial 268.51 49.39] 219.12 219.12
9 Guarantees - Others Govt. 50.00 0.00
10 Guarantees - Others Banks 50.00 20.00
11 Guarantees - Others Others| 1,508.16] 493.29| 1,014.87| 50.00 100.00 507.44
12 Total Guarantees - Others 1,508.16] 493.29] 1,014.87 507.44
13 Acceptance and Endorsements Govt. 100.00 0.00
14 Acceptance and Endorsements Banks 100.00 | 20.00
15 Acceptance and Endorsements Others 100.00 | 100.00
16 Total Acceptance and Endorsements
17 Undrawn Committed credit lines Govt. 20.00 0.00
18 Undrawn Committed credit lines Banks 20.00 20.00
19 Undrawn Committed credit lines Others 20.00 100.00
20 Total Undrawn Committed credit lines
21 Transactions/ Asset sale with Recourse Govt. 100.00 0.00
22 Transactions/ Asset sale with Recourse Banks 100.00 20.00
23 Transactions/ Asset sale with Recourse Others 100.00 | 100.00
24 Total Transactions/ Asset sale with Recourse
25 Liability on account of partly paid shares 100.00 | 100,00
26 Others Gowt, 100.00 0.00
27 Others Banks 100.00 20.00
28 Others Others 100.00 100.00
29 Total Others
30 Total Contingent Credit Exposure 1,776.67| 542.68| 1,233.99 726.56
31 Claims against bank not acknowledged as debt 10000 | 10000
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et & Rard 2020-21

&g arior dp IR 1976 BT URT 20 & d8d HT T Wrae & deH & e Hsd 1 30d, 2020 I 31 AT,
2021 &) T 3fafy & forg, 3w amivr faera &1 siifses oy 2fie, oy 3R g1 W1d, Wral W fewfory iR avar
Tierd Bt RO & Iy gus) AT RRaE & agd GRA & A1 TRgd Rl § o] T34 1 310, 2019 HI dhTe=
A JTHT fIpT S 3R ThTE THTdt ST ITHIUT Sb &b JHTHE & dle T 71T |

Y 2020-21 3 T o HET A

e 31.032021 B! §F HT & HRIIR 15913.59 FRIS ¥ TeT 3R fUBa a8 &) a1 & $& HRIER &
DT 4.96% B Iia oot DI T3 |

e HABRIER T Rs.11509.99 HIS FUY AT 3R Rs.4403.60 HIS UL H FHUT 3R 40 2 gl

e 31-03-2021 A% CASA STHIS{ T fET Hl STHT HT 74.28% UT S 31-03-2020 AH 73.84% U §¢ AT g

o I H HIA-ER-UTE YR W 3.52% B GfG §s © IR 31-03-2021 BT 31-03-2020 BT 71111835 HRIS U
311509.99 HRIS I Ugd TAT ]

e 31-03-2021 HI §& HT I THIAT AT T4403.60 FRIS § S 31-03-2020 HY 74042.91 TS T 8.92%
g¢ TR

o THd TAUIE fad a¥ 2020-21 1 YA H 21501.62 HRIS AT, S 3F 31-03-2021 TP YCH 31473.28
aoﬂ-s'%s‘rw% UferRrd Safy & ¥obal TAUIT 31-03-2020 DI 37.14% ¥ UTHR 31-03-2021 AP 33.46% B
TRl

. g?ﬂuarsfzozo-m & T U0 &1 $d Feld! 1199.35 HRIS Ig!, SIaid ST WIdl § I X 6.78 IS

|

e 7 TAUN 31-03-2020 B 28.19% J UTHR 31-03-2021 AP & & Hl AT HT 22.83% B T § 3R 34
TP TIUIT & N % 606.23 FHRIS BT Ugy™ fpar T |

o 9T TAUIT 31-03-2020 P 28.19% J UTHR 31-03-2021 I dcb &b Ha AT BT 22.83% B 7T § 3R 3
T T & foU % 606.23 HRIS BT Urae fHar Tar 8|

o @ P UGYH Hael IUTd (GRASR) 31-03-2021 B! Fd TGN &I 41.15% 8, S 31-03-2020 Pl
33.56% |

o 2020-21 &I FATE I & forT YR 1Y 2 227.66 HRIS ATH 'S P fa-M) ® S fb 2019-20 & FATE
¥ & foU 2 107.55 IS ¥ 111.68% B gl ol Bifd, 12 RIS 2019 & TGS IHeR AR
NB.DoS.Pol.HO/2533/J-1/2019-20 & 3R, 8% = 98 & SR TASTSHISANTS & WIY §1¢ ¢ U g
T & AU 2122.70 HRIS &1 TG faam § Forad uRumeR=y 2020-21 & T 814 ard fag af &
feTT 2114.32 PRIS &1 YG UICT 3T

o &% BT Y °el fad v 2019-20 F IR 2187.68 FRIS F UTHR 31 HE 2021 &I AT g aral faxiig
¥ & foIT 2114.32 RIS BT TR

e 31-03-2020 P! TS AT 3661.03 FRIS I ATHA! U I TGHR 31-03-2021 Pl 3746.63 TS &l Ts |

e 31-03-2021 B! §% BT A UIEHIfeRAN 27579.14 BRI g1 O (CIHUTASNR 3R TIUIUAIMR) H ATUR I
ST 31-03-2020 P 63.47 HIS BUY T F¢PHR 31-03-2021 I 182.07 HIS T & AT B |

o 31-03-2021 P! Uy TR e (3MR3MT) -0.91% AT, S 31-03-2020 BT -1.62% UT| BTAP, o1 YT TS
P Tufa IR Ree (3R3MT) 0.07% B

o O P AN 31-03-2020 T 4.36% J TTHI 31-03-2021 B 3.92% B T3 5|
o T P W IUT B qfG 31-03-2021 H 6.45% §S o6 31-03-2020 H 6.19% 2|
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o Tfd IRAT IATCHAT 32.12 FIUS FUY T TGHR 33.72 FRIS ¥UY 8l s @, SaP Ul HHAR! IATHdT
31.03.2021 B IgTR 9.63 FIS TUY B T &, ST 31.03.2020 F 8.21 HRIS I #ft|

o TARUSAR 31-03-2021 Pl GCHR 2.09% &I T &, S 31-03-2020 B 3.96% & 3Hdhs & HIId &I =Y
Y WRTE BT P YT &b BRI G|

o d® 7 ¥ B ERM 20908 T fHH hfee Fre (@HEURN) IR fPT & WG & &€ A 31.03.2021 dH
FI BT F= fATfH 940334 ATl

o ¥ & ERM 10045 T W TEA YT (THTS) DY STHT I SIST 71 81 S GRT 31-03-2020 T foids
TIUTISH S AT &1 et T8 9gahR 261312 81 TS B

. %ﬁg‘cﬁm 26761 U WG YeTadT Jqg! QTS B e figs fobar mar| T<rft T=m dgas 251084
|

e 31.03.2021 & THTK Y & GRM A agalt R TIUTT Bt HH 199.35 HRIS ¥ W A T3 |
el .

3T o A T SF. ferid foar @ o1 off ey TiuTedry, sreqel gRT e

YRA WRBR A &P 22.02.2019 B YRA & Io0d T FHIRIG SHOGI Th.4.7/8/2017-RIARS! (3FH) &
TTeaH I A ATHIU fAT o (Ud H gATges d% 3 3fear gRT uraiford) & cTdt gt Imior § (WRdg ®e
%%mﬁag%wamﬁ&mﬁmmfﬁmmm.zow@rmwﬁwﬁnwﬂm%w
T farar ST T |

TETIR, T T fIHRT S, GaoR & &1 THAE GHiTed SRIARE, 1 30d, 2019 B dbTa SH ATHT
fIP™ 9@ SR T Ul SeT AU d B SRR A, 1976 BT URT 23 (T & dgd WGUH &
AR R faa T AT| & BT U SR HeTgey HiHd Yadved Uy, HiTg, -781005 399 ¥ fRyd
8| JHARIT 3| I f[AdmT a6 & uiare & H SR Isd & IR 33 fordl =nfia B

SRR & FHY FuiRa ITza 3rgw grfivr faprd s & folw sRARR €1 397 IrHivr [ o 31 3R Hwid
A, HY ToreRl, HRITRY 3R B I, THUash 3M1fe B IdTEH B0 R WR 3o U HY, THTITHS, IR
ﬁ%ﬁﬁwmnﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁwmﬁmﬁmaﬁm&n%ﬁwmmﬁmm%
ah?&nfﬁ&g;a%%@ﬁm 1976 ®I YRT 18(2) 3R &1 fafaem siftfam, 1949 &t aRT 6(1) & URWIRG AR
TMUR |
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T

oI 3 T STl 3 R 9] e g1 o T & WY, Y e A g, Gierl & O, T a1
TR 3 oy o e ol o o o oo o 1 8 v e v R g i L g

375 & et e & e & o v & W1 8 A v A gl wpR Al AR R e

S 0 3 1 S 1 ) e ) 0, 3 A R o G W
T T SR el & RO e 1 o o ¢ 38 W G T a1l o, g AW @ g A g e
T3, SR ) o g ¢ -
NS
foeia &0 @ e FR & Y- TG TR H off T WERd F1 TR BT AR HIY, e, TG AR A It '
& 1T Y R & A & SN SR & forw e SRaa T He AR SRIARe & fore e oI it

TR X o o0 U Horg il o &0 # ST 3R Frwiore & ¥ i Hel-aeg oe | e 1}"7‘-; 5y
o Pty SR B BT e § _

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE
Head Office

@I AR # (HRIgSY Altid XPpred Uy, HI[ig, TEIeTel -5)

3me &y srafaa

TeraTe (T e, Tal iR orell: FeraTel, 3rg O -781 335)

TATHTE (ST U, T SHTAIUS], STHHR 3R (el e, 3 U - 785 621)

RrerR @R, Sifawrue!, RierR, fore. $BR, SR U - 788 004)

TR (giered 38, T TR, 3w, : TR o fU- 787 001)

TATETS! RI9TG s, AeHR, TaTeIe, 3RGH O - 781 003)

BIPIGIR (YIS, Tol. & . PR, /37 fUH-783 370)

fesaTe (e TR, dhaft 4t o fafed, fosme, o fUA-786 003)

ot bh (oS|I
O W (N0 (=200 |00 |~
g@ g@ gﬁ g@ g(- g(- gé g@

O |IN|jocoju|BM~w o | —

P (TEPRI HaH, I T 1S, IoTatT: 1l ST, 3 fUH-782460)
[y

Y

F—

& : U 3iege off qarRfiy TiOTenT
DI 9 T M g1 W 31fie
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T FTATAAT F G=TAT T &

IEGIRC IR LICIES
ISREIRICECIN o
RATN T T AR
IR TR (HIS FTY H)
w10 (%30 |5,
?‘IE‘EI %W" ﬁ' %.10 @. a ) Hiils@f ?ﬁoog
PHID sy | IufAfT A 3Hfep
Rrar RAT3 = 3fferp | 3fferp 5200 Rep)
FIS | oo [T IS | e | P
GG RED
A B C D E
1, TAIRY 18
: ENEIE] 06 2. R 10
3. ARYeT 19 07 34 29 04 00 74
4. ST 15
5. IR 12
6. STSTTelt
1. Medre 25
5 Merare 05 2. SIRgIle 15 01 58 17 02 00 78
3. grofelt 02
A IE 29
5. IS8 07
1. PBR 22
Ryerer 2. B 17 03 31 11 03 00 48
3 o 3. gATpIS! 09
1. YR 18
2.
10
IR 3. 05 45 07 04 00 61
4 04 4. fasFm 17
16
1. ®Hed
2. AFUHT) 18
5 TareTel 03 3. AR 14 05 16 18 07 01 47
4. T+ 13
02
IRCACREIR 10
z.mm 0
6 DIBIALR | 06 ERER
fJ_‘rE ;E«an 07 02 26 20 04 00 52
6.a18101 JAHRT ];
02
1. SEN 16
2.
7 fesTe 04 i' % ]‘2‘ 07 32 13 01 00 53
11
8 fow 03 1. W%F 10
25% 33 18 33 07 01 00 59
33d%. el
ST 16
9 RG] HTHTUHCD) 1 1
Total = 34 473 48 275 122 26 01 473

* JoR Foral & ofarfd refieprer SR gREpd! AW 2 (@) URATE &= Hraferd, Tareret & fHa=o § €|
*+ TQTETe! B 1 (U) Hal AT ATGHIID AHGS! o SHTYR TR "Juft F Sicid g1 et 5
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

off Rl =i Rig, TRmE e,
et stiafere ey,
TATRTE BT S P e GRT e

3 YTHT fAhT o, YaRR &3 &1 THAH JHMMAd &= UTHvl §e, JRaT Aead R a9 gl & Jmd &
IR gdf &7 & T T37 ARIARE &1 g1 g1 Sieflemss uida H RaIeE gRT fhy 70 Uy & AR
SEREAT TE! & SR Yaraft & fdavur 39 UHR g

wHI® | e grtor aref =e St st Fd
1 JasaTS! 15 2 1 18
2 EEl 09 1 2 10
3 IRUCT 07 5 - 12
4 PHTERT (H) 3 - 12 15
5 DY 15 2 1 18
6 SR 12 3 - 15
7 LIS 10 2 - 12
8 HIdgr 14 3 - 17
9 IEERID] 14 2 - 16
10 MATAYRT 10 2 = 12
11 Yyt 8 4 - 12
12 Sfe0T ITHRT 1 1 2 2
13 HIBIR 8 2 - 10
14 R 5 1 = 6
15 EINENIE] 7 3 2 10
16 IEICRSIRIES 9 3 = 12
17 ARTSISAT 9 2 11
18 SIRgTe 12 1 2 15
19 LSS 1 1 2
20 RIIBIE 19 6 - 25
21 GUIC 22 7 - 29
22 SR 4 3 B 7
23 HRRTa 12 1 - 13
24 POR 17 1 4 22
25 NICarc 5 4 9
26 PRI 13 4 = 17
27 [SECILIeRY 13 5 = 18
28 TSN 7 3 = 10
29 Ssre 10 6 = 16
30 fagfosan 8 6 - 14
31 2T g3 7 3 = 10
32 BT ST 28 5 2 33
33 Ui Hral SITART 16 - - 16
34 ESINI) 9 = = 9
od 359 94 20 473
ufa=ra 76.00% 20.00% 4.00% 100%
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

#I T Hfara Ffter K uga S T @

AT Acdo-Gre T

% BT 3H T WR T IS U F 33! ave o Bl gaf URAT Aedes ¢ | AT 2021 & 3fd adb I9 & I+t 33
S § db BT 473 IRATE &1 577 RIS b7 fIaR0r e- 20, 3ef-We-94 3R Irivr- 359 g1 A 9§ 2020-21
P SR db GRIDIS T3 RN Tl 4T el Ul |

faxfia af 2020-21 % R §F BT 247000 TR TUT B AR Yt YT g3 & Forep1 oran afeat § forar mar g1

(Amount in Rs.thousand)

TR Yolt @I &1 fqavor
IR YRS 31.03.2020 T IAX | 99 & GR YW IR | 31.03.2021 P AR Yoit
it it
YR IWPR 81,02,68 12,35,00 93,37,68
3T WHR 24,30,60 3,70,00 28,00,60
USTe AR S 56,72,08 8,65,00 65,37,08
od 162,05,36 24,70,00 186,75,36
(Amount in Rs. thousand)
R Yol @rd $7 faavor
IR YRP Wt fg Mg e Jqda®
YR AR 93,37,68 93,37,68 Nil
3Y TWHR 28,00,60 28,00,60 Nil
UST§ Xd 8% 65,37,08 65,37,08 Nil
od 186,75,36 186,75,36 Nil

YRA WNBR, 37 WHR AR GolTd A=A o gRT HHI: 50%: 15%: 35% P U & 1867536 TR ¥TU Bl
TR Yol HoR &1 7T § 3R 1Y & 9 &1 IR &1 T8 ¢




ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

31.03.2021 O, §& P! Hd oHT AR 11509.93 FHIIS T § | T STHISH & 3 Y dgM WR TR SR e ma
® T ST T AT BT 3R HH fhar S I 3R UOR & S¢r of 9 | f$ars feuifore o1 fewn 31-03-2021 &1
TEHR 74.28% B 7T, Tafdh 31.03.2020 P Tg 73.84% UT|

DEPOSIT COMPOSITION AS ON 31st MARCH.2021
4. Taw

# Cirreit Deponlt
& Sxemis Depoat
Tewen Deronlt

7a99.04

I0R3) 295057

833050
' wAL03-30T]

faia a9 2019-20 3fR 2020-21 .

% forQ AuitaR ST &t JATHD l e
_@‘r% :ﬂ%{ ﬁ@_lé T|€ % Casrent gl Yy Thovsnad Tyren Chrposd]
COMPARATIVE POSITION OF DEPOSIT
[Amcunt i Crore)
(Amt. in Rs. thousand)
31-03-2020 9P 31-03-2021 0P
it G rdl @t | WHA Uodad ot | @l ot WH | Uoad ot
e qa ¥ e qa ¥
% IfS%
1. T @1 166061 5203446 | -10.86 167734 | 5503807 | 5.7
2. §9d WA 11483578 | 76896719 | 14.78 12235894 | 79990431 | 4.02
HITT ST (1+2) 11649639 | 82100165 | 11.29 12403628 | 85494238 | 4.13
3. Tafe ST 413094 29083328 | 1.49 398801 | 29605700 | 1.80
$d 12062733 | 111183493 | 9.56 12802429 | 115099938 | 3.52

S o1 & 91, Sd TR TTafy ST 7 GT SHH: 4.78%, 69.50% MR 25.72% & | Ui AT 3R Uiy At s
3R AR USd I8 & JeTeTd SHidwel & A1y e U far T 8|

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

31-03-2020 P 31-03-2021 9P

EER IPH o af =t | 7w fioa ad &
o A 3fS% o H gfa%

Ufd TRAT STHT 235060 9.56 243856 3.74

Ufd HHART FHT 60197 15.49 69673 15.74

ufd Trar B 85654 9.63 93297 8.92

ufd HHART B 21889 15.56 26672 21.85

Ufd T 9 320534 6.17 337152 5.18

Ufd HHAR! Taa™ 82086 11.98 96387 17.35
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THfendia 98 & GRM, S 7 TEIS ¥ 420.00 HRAS TG BT GASH UK fbaT| Sob gRT fbed a1 saret & gyfiram

T ®Is 9P el g8 A1 31-03-2021 P fRUMM F 3R, 5017973 TR FUY B AT FHIAT FURT o, STafdb 31-03-
2020 BI 810213 BOIR ¥UY 3= IYUR] ! fara ot

S & 9T Toha 3T AW T

A) 31-03-2021 dP, S & HT-31-58 oI RUfd 59 U t:

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

faavor 2019-20 2020-21
N P 3id H TG 618547 1007161
3Yd PY-I7-2S 612786 712446
3G 9T % & T T 3Gd TG 0.59 0.63

B) 31.03.2021 P! §dh GRT YTRd AT Wi & Y T 7 THR -

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

faawu

2019-20 2020-21

T T Ay 3G 31-03-2020 9% | 3G 31-03-2021 7@
HRAIT Rold o 4212286 4340000 3606970 3950000
RISEIEINERET 1430313 2432929 1156093 1754210

o 5642599 6772929 4763063 5704210

S @1 FHTT AR 31-03-2021 TP 75791444 BIR IUY §, W&l 31-03-2020 Bl T8 67986577 BOR U |
SHT 3 o oY T (3MESY) 3UTd 65.85% B
fUza fad a¥ & 1y qaTTd RS & 1Y THUASR 3R TR-THUASAR o= &1 faavur ggt i foar war g1

f1aer ofRatans & =Rl & SigFEu B
(Amount in Rs. thousand)
fam 31-03-2020 0 31-03-2021 0
THUASR 36602181 59962406
ﬁ?-w&ﬂ? 31384396 15829039
L&l 67986577 75791445
o § TR-Fwied Fam Nil- Nil-
TR-FTed [ o e WiaeH Nil- Nil-

et e@fyr & IRM, Fow W igd Ufawd 8.80% ©, e s fo<ia o & 3id ufawd 7.61% Tl
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(Amount in Rs. thousand)

faaur 2019-20 2020-21
T 3G gﬁﬂ R [ ga T 3 gﬁn W [ga
UHUASR 2436460 436220 2872681 3456846 1280493 4737339
ﬁT—QFIQElGﬂ? 1699953 198517 1898470 1348150 540297 1888447
P 4136413 634738 4771151 4804996 1820790 | 6625786
500,00 - -
450.00 413.64
400.00
350.00 -
300.00 -
250,00 -
S 18108 Interest Income
150,00 # Income from Trading
100.00 - 53.47
50.00
0.00 -

2019-20 ;
2020-21

e S T AR ST B T R S R A

e o AL S S o oy B e T e e S

foig av 2020-21

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

3 o goft 31.03.2020 d& 31.03.2021 d&

IPH [P BUT BT % | XA [Td BT BT %
UTdTa S dT &
DY AR T 19896683 49.21 23009773 52.25
THUHSTR / THUHUAS 10646096 26.33 10398784 23.61
SEIESINE] 1151950 2.85 460090 1.04
SICINIEE 3035163 7.51 3925713 8.91
P UTYTHSD T & 34729891 85.90 37794360 85.83
TR-UTYTHSD AT & 5699184 14.10 6241659 1417
P HUH 40429075 100.00 44036019 100.00
DT SMUHT H ¥, HSIR I 24747697 61.21 27428636 62.29
UTd MM 3MUH 85655 93297
Hid P HART TH 21889 26656
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Categorywise Advance as on 31-03-2021

H Agril. & Allied
B SSI/MSME

' Services & Others
B Housing Loan

u Non-Priority Sector

4000 - 3779.44
s
3000 -
2000 -"/
1000 --/ / B Priority Sector
- = Non Priority Sector
0 1

2019-20 2020-21

PRIORITY SECTOR & NON-PRIORITY SECTOR
YEARWISE POSITION (Amount in crore)
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I BT AT, 2020-21 F T8d WS
faira ¥ 2020-21 & forw affes 07 Ao & d8d S &1 Uex 12 fear ma g

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

s BIGEEEG Iudfsy

a) BN 36403370 7595054

S @ mgd Hur 21832826 1116140

b) TITHIMS / THUHS 11583079 2157640

Q) : 7005694 2304570
& 54992143 12057264

S BT FHU1 AT (1S U 31.03.2020 HY 36.36 YAV T FGHR 31.03.2021 HY 38.26 YA &1 TAT |

ITESRGH AES

Uy ifevor: sReteng & et & sure #, §% 7 e BN R 4l @ Fwlfepd far § S8R
TIRTH YIGYT a1 1 31.03.2021 & R fUa avf & 3fd & T Sfivs! & W1y U8t - vRgd &1 718 5

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

. 31.03.2020 T 31.03.2021 T

HUATHPR | <Ry PICCIG! FHIAT R MICOIE!
AHH 25412845 74248 29303220 86725
SUARG | 577326 55627 1727163 182654
few-| 4370902 932936 603427 131755
Gfaw-| 8754026 2653495 9854834 2971631
Tfem-I | 1084223 1078512 2375125 2362239
SN guRl | 229753 229753 172250 172250
Total 40429075 5024571 44036019 5907254

Raretdi| a0 & I 9% 7 fUse a9 av % 9 2862962 IR _FUA

T AT H TN F 1993505

AT w9 AT dT FHT AN AT a9 2020-21 F IR fUmer G0E A9 F HEET AFST AT
Ao it TgT d = & T B
(Amount in Rs. thousand)
faavor 2019-20 2020-21
T Pt BT T TGN 17230459 15016230
TAUIY I IYcil/bHl 2862962 1993505
ay & R TN # i 648733 1710074
I & 3fd § TI9T 15016230 14732799
TUIT & RadTw fobar wraem 5038780 6062330
UGy 1 TIUIT 9977450 8670469
f9d 3P & % & ¥4 § fHad TAUiY | 28.19 22.83
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Ufa=Id & e ¥ S8t Ihd T 37.14% § UCHR 33.46% Bl 7T §, dal I1d & 3fd H Y& TAUY 28.19%
TR 22.83% Bl T B

T &) HH B & e adf & ERE $ 7S v

o T & oY B AYT TN = & forg it Hanial & oy &aR Hadiarur HrismH mford faar
|

o TR T 28 RGIRGY & WY Th R =H §911 747 8, UAF &1 Hrfadl & g 6-10 SHAGRY 370t
3fTafed 6-9 RMETSft BT R FR I3 &1 Tamsdl ST T ayelt ifafial &t R & foe wuft asfta
Frafaal 7 ft IR 9 sAE T Bl

o 3% T FATTT ¥ Ht qhdbdl IURSBATS BT dg B 3R I AT TRt BT @1 &1 SqD 3(ardl o=
Frafaa & ifreial gR afid ©u § Tl SuREatslf & Iy eefiwa R ¥ud of fosar man g1

o TG, TTRT SR STAT @Il BT IY P (7T ARATY B HH HH J HH 2 aYeil AR BT SIS R WG 5
Tt T1E & TR el RIfRY 1 Shetsr X T B

o TR TdT Wrl/faRy S @rdl B uHTet Siadt Hars & oy 3fR T H fiRTae &t s & faw
T TR Gl GATd $HR- & e ugamHT T g |

o TR wmaTelt Bt TR & o asg Hrifedl / UHH Bty WR & UeTieRal gRI §d & Y Ty
Tl Y e A BIears & ford foram T B

o R UAFTH F d8d PRATs P Feared o1 g+ U Al 9 9T feur gl

o Gt 8T Ul & 1Y It Rebas] S0 & 1Y AIdIfeh 1Y BHidt DI TIRIT S-S HIHe o YR
TR R} T TS B

o TGl I & TR, JHAT UKTdl & @Rd Fofg 3R g & o 9o & Tt TR & ifRrepiar @
faaem1eRs wifaaat o1 faaeyul yamaie faar mar §1

o ¥ I WHRI A=A B WA HRb IBRT HHANRAT P TG F07 B GGl P 7Y Ted BI | Gaifdd
%Rcblinl HHATRAT ¥ THIT AR DT TGl & fo1T StSTil/PINAR fABIRAT DI Jhohdiaff B gl & St

|
o I I SfaTerd | FueH & Hread ¥ 991 I # @Il ot agel 31 s o

. ?WWW@%W@&M@W 3 & THE AT g5l H & fow faviy ugd &2 3@
|

% GRI BIs 3T TRYH Y &1 s 747 & Tl YRdg Rerd §o grT Huiia s ug=mr ik Fufxy avffeor
(SMSIARTH) TS & IR Tt rae far mar g1 3wt uraem yafe =0 3 fovy 7u 8, o s
TTeiar 3R Tt & e +ff 2nfae 81
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

a9 % A faafa =

39 Y §F 7 $d $.12057264 TR (70552 Wrah &1 faaRor fa, Tefer se foxfa af & SR %.11595291
TR (143241 |l BT fadRor fosan 71 41| oW & SR WTATHEA1 Ut &3 & Sidiid ddb o1 HiaaRur 87.65% |
P 3R Yag fafafdr & @i wfed) & d& af & IR %.7595054 IR Bt AR HT [IaR01 HR Fobvell B, STalch
Ig IR %, fUsd avf & GRM $.6905575 §OR|

foriTa v 2020-21 F SRF BT 3R A BT AR faaR0 3R fUd af & FefRa stiws e e T |

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

i &t goft 2019-20 2020-21
IPH | pAAAARa BT | IBA P Gfaaivd BT
F%PETH F%PETH

HN 3R ITG 6905575 | 59.55 7595054 | 62.99
THUYSATS / THUYUHS 1922525 | 16.58 2157640 | 17.89
AT 3R 3 53769 0.46 33741 0.28
ST BT 415339 | 358 781478 | 6.48
o WA & 9207208 | 80.17 10567913 | 87.65
IR-yTufiredr & 2298083 | 19.83 1489351 | 12.35
od 11595291 | 100.00 12057264 | 100.00
od fdd BUI A Y, FAR a7 | 7311066 | 63.05 8008414 | 66.41

HHGNR T AR SFfea wfa/Sr™fad S=enfa & aryifdal w faRy s

FHASIR T DI BT 31.03.2021 BT %.7311066 TR 31.03.2020 HI Ja-T H ¥.8008414 TR AT| 31.03.2021 I
AR I & AR BT HA AUAT F SUT 66.42% UT| T & GRIF HHGR I b TG SHfcl/SHIGfId S
feduedl &1 1097480 B9IR ¥UA &1 U faaid foar |

2020-21 & R HIRGIS TSR B 987358 BOR IUY HI HUN fadd fawan TN sieaeiends Tqarl &l
FHIAT 3T 31.03.2021 B %.7767898 TIR 31.03.2020 BT JaT H .8103195 TR |
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wfger arurdf ) Jeraan

g% 3 d% @ faftm UHR Bt B gaurst & ded sifie Wen § Afars & daR A & e [y FHey Is|
&1 afee e Uiy A Sk IRerzenF Hie, Srredhdr RIfeR, Taudgsh veR, Adl, vesiHt anfe smaferd wa &
o=y 3 ot 81 39 9 & SR 9785 AfREn AR P 1385322 TR IUA & hfee THAT & A1y fad veH
I H Aag el g, Sl fb dF & A B BT 11.49% 5| $H UHR, §F - AfGasl &1 $d B & 5% BT AT
HU1 YaTg JRET B & e sRatenE & =N &1 ure fasar 81 31.03.2021 9% 68093 AR & Hevtaal

afganalt o fou T BUr B gbTr AR 5300466 TR FUT g1 T8 F TR Hd 23331 TIHRTATH TS THg!
! fauiftya fovan |

Y&H, 9Y SR WA ST (THTITS)

2020-21 % GRM, ¥ = THUYUHS & BT 9428 WTdl A 2157640 §OIR IUY & HU Widd [$U I, Safes Aaa af

% SR 9139 Wl H 1922525 TR TUY Wipd T TT A 31.03.2021 ! THEHEHs H FbTT R 10398784

$W;|§§mmm$a€aﬁ?ﬂnaﬁzozo-z1 & 3 TP Fd 62 ATHIRT BT 11.83 FRIS TT Hi
E] |

31.03.2021 & THTW a¥ & R fafid A0 & ded Wigd ga1 0N &1 faaror F fgar m g:

(Amount in Rs. crore)

o T Pt TSI Wipd/faaid R
gjmﬁ? 1544 4.70
1998 41.04
qE=u 200 13.41
od 3742 59.15
HI B ARl

faretels oafy & SRM, RATell/Hrad)/MaNS T/ Tarad/age! Teiel 3ffe &1 ggrdl 3 Igad
IYE SHRAH IAM & SATE], dF Pt TS Al A 33 fay ayen fRufer mafer farw T A1 g9 srarar, faviy
SR fean T o1 SHEiid FueE & A ¥ o 9§ Sifcd ardl o1 aget & o faan ) e g arAdt
® I8 & SR M Teb SETadl § Hord 6! & 3R S8 ITegoHd Hiarehard foreft §1 31-03-2021 @ fRUfA
& TR {7, T8 3R Ay A F g B S 7

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

& LIkl LE SHRTAR | BT DI A%
P & 6137840 3445177 4412056 56.13
RPN &7 14362364 10019039 16638001 69.76
d 20500204 13464216 21050057 65.67
5o
Y FaRIT & q8d o Bt




ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

T eI SYg/Agad 3l 9qg
WO YeTadl gl BT TaR 3R Hfse Rikor: GURUN Ht WU & d1¢ I dF U4 JareH & & § Wy
el THET (THUEST) P YER 3R Hise Ribo § Ifpy w0 I Fo1 gon g1 Jeitenti= @iy & IR 9 &
gfared &5 § Tquash & shigc %%wﬁqﬁwdlaﬁmﬂﬁwaﬁﬁ?

O 31-03-2021 TP, §& = 296269 TG B MAA B U 3258959 T TRIT THG! P T3+ bl 81 STRIad 1 9,
251084 THUTSH B 31-03-2021 TP 19799517 BSIR TUT Bt G4 hige AT & 1Y hige foids fpar man g

> RuleliF a¥ & GRM, 3% gRT 136611Tew B! M Fd g 11790 W T THG! BT T3+ ol 71 5|
d% 3 a8 & SRM 26761 T TG TG B 4945647 TR ¥UT B1 HBU JgTadl WeH B! 5

O %% @Y YgrId] IHg! A 9F 4 G A1 a1 B Ay & U B0 ud a1 § SR 3 ge B 9eH Il b wu o
3781 T A § T § 3R 39 dXe 3Mfies R & U 307 W & S 1 RITHT & U 9 3R & HU1 &
FPAR G|

YT U1 JHE! T FaUIvon: ST S[GURT &I §& H a9 2005-06 & SR U1 fobar war g1 Rureld= srafer &

R, §% 130660 TR $TY B HUT TERAAT & 1Y 1081 VI <1 TYg F H &l g b1 31-03-2021 T
TATHTRITT BT 1138595 IR UL BT HUI Tl I Hdl 21001 TG oadl Tg! ! i far T g

frarT Hfee o1 @G

YR IRBR GRT AISHT JRE TR & 916 J 9 31w I $1fiew U fhami &l fram thise &1 & ®u § IdeA
HUT U IR Y81 81 9b 39 Ao & arR § SR off 3ifYes et &t &1 Jar SR} W §U 8| Arawiiid
UM R BUA STH J IATGT & §16 & 9RO & HIHMHS f[A9uH &7 faar off smar g iR S99 Sy snerid
Tfafafrat o1 fafaehemor gan g1

grteneia av & SR g 3 Jut e feal B BRI (BH F0T) S degd HaR B DI AN S8 3R 1116140
BOIR JUY P hige JHT & J1Y 20908 HA IRt fbu| T=it =1 faxfia av 2020-21 & 3id d& WRY fHT MW
T hfge Hrsf &1 T=AT 960512 |

YT ¥ AR gord Srdswd (freugeidh)

YT Tt AR God SRiHH ((HssUl) YR RER & T SRGH 8 J Th ¢ forH T 3539 $1fid
3R AR et 3T 7 | eitenels 3afyy & SRM, s 3 TioT & dgd 710 URaral o Heodt ¢

Raieiefiq oy & SRM, 9 7 3H PR & R HHAMAT BT 27-01-2021 BT U R TSI & HITH I 1A
U] UG B b U 3RGH TRBR & 1Y T JHSNT I & YA {51 81 39H TRPR P 1Y 39 JHSIIT A9

I §F & AR U GICHITCRN & f[AH™ gy § Aol 31 &1 Iufig g1 9% A Iad AoHIsH & dgd Bl [aarur &1
o oft g1y & foran 81 9 7 31U TR & dgd 31 AT, 2021 dF 2364076 SR ¥UY & 1611 WId! &I Widpd [Ha1 g1

wnit fderig s/ gar siftreivar () dien
d& = W fadee 3| gar SfGIRGT (THarased) AT & dgd 1365 ATHTRial &1 @t df g, et oo

HoRT T 31.03.2021 T 129049 FOIR ¥ B
~ 2" ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21




ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

g% 7 fyest 3R 7 SR e HHd! & HATA (EHSNTER) ¥ Ui AdiHad TR ey & ded o then e
der @ o R fAfd (diew wrffe) &t gesid &t 81 s Wiy e &1 d6d 50 ard ¥ $1fie Wi dad
BT AT BT 2, o TED AT T 24.03.2020 FT T ST UgA AT R 32 A1 o Y RARarsh & 10,000
¥UY T o I Gad BN BT AR, TS Gieds! @ 7% Uld ay, Ugdl B0l & T TR GAYTTaH | 3 B0l
@I Ul SR fefied dFed W HIRTe Fae 109 AT 81 9 Aol & d8d, §& = 31.03.2021 d& 625 B0l
ﬁezsommﬁﬁﬁﬁml

I'if-'l?lr ? - w _;.g#lg:'.,.._:l__;-_.:'?_:!.__

— . y
4, ]
By || B B 1
- | - 4
P : 1 ﬂ_’_ Pl Foig
‘ »
. ; 2 e
r - Fr (R L3 .

‘FhE.

e '

weE WA Smary givAn (fenears) 1 srafaae

d% = P AN §F (TACTS) P WY TP FHIT 197 (THS) Frefea foam o1 SiR e w3t sare aren
(UHTaTs) AT ar] &1 At §% 3 31.03.2021 TF 14152 FOR ¥UY &1 g6 R & iy diequars aierHr &
mmn@rmamﬁﬁrﬁwﬁm%

% @1 gut Iraralt 3 dfud uRart & Nugst @d Deq & gfba 0§ 4 forn B1 faxha af 2020-21 & ERM
§% gRT 42852 NTH! W WA 7T &1 31.03.2021 T Wt T It STegst Tid 7218680 A

yrfior faeeTH iR TERISIIR UfRT&1ur §RITH (RSETI)

SOt R & &g I forall & amefior SRISIR gareft &1 IpT aT UgH IR I8 ¢! ol It & ary-wry I
Wewm # Jafdd fIGIRG! gRT 37 GRIF & HHBN & HHD &I W6 &I Ts gl 39 34dfY F IRM, 754
JHCART BT WRISATR T ASIG & AW F (U STSfifddh! HHH H Hag d3- & forg iiférd fosar man § iR
378 q P 512 IHIGAR! BT a¥ 2020-21 S IR SEAT T ¢ UE IRTESANE gRT URied Iufiear) ot
Tl fRURY 31.03.2021 @ 17057 § 3R S0 F 11206 IWCAR! BT WA BT AUeRT fowan mam B

HTHTSTD & T

fO1E 1 3af SR, S 44814 TUIATS TR, 77637 NUHGIGISIGTS UTferdt YRebT 3R 109374 HUATHSIATS
UiferityRe®! & AHifbd B3 & GaH e8|
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

Y & SR dF B o 3T 9769774 TR IUT g, wTafes e aff ot 32t 3afdy & 8507758 TR TUT Bt 31
gs M| o o1 g fea Sl IR &l (27.24%) SR fa=T (49.18%) I T

% 7 99 & IRM 8720107 TR IUY &1 $of I AT 8, Safs WU &l Bl Uza af &t 33 safy &
R 10384599 TR ¥UY W fHT 1T q| TS (STHT 3R IYR ) TR I G & B 52.79% & AR UG hY
BISHR TR T 47.21% &

¥ & SR IRETEH o H TAsTEHiens & U 9 7Y URH e & o fasan mar Jfrae 2nfid g1 wrau $iR
HTHHHAT Hof o9 3R WG BT 20.09% &1

wrauT=l & faAT Y @ iR i

feareieis avf & GRM, d& 3 UvH SV & T wray™ 3R IFeH $- § ugd fUsd faxiia 98 & GRME 1075533
BOR ¥UY & HHIEA 2276689 TR IUY HT URETEH AH gof bl U S H GIGH & & a6 SF DI
1049667 BIR JUT &1 URETE oM M g faxfia af 2020-21 & SR §& &1 TS 31 TgHR 7466337 FOIR
¥UY B TS, Safe fUad faxia av & 98 6610334 §OIR 09 At TUE & for fary 7g vrae™, fAawr R wadiey
TG 3R 2192883 BSIR IUY & 3= UIAUTT &b HeAoR S Bl 1143216 AR FUY &1 Y °IeT IS UST|
gRETe gk FEER R [Py T E:

(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

faazor 2019-20 2020-21 faerg wfY
(A) 31T
a) 3ifoid ST 6610333 7466337 856004
b) = & feish! TR e 634738 1820788 1186050
¢) 30 3 1262686 482648 -780038
P AT (A) 8507757 9769773 1262016
(B) Y
a) T b1 T ST 4566713 4603549 36836
b) HHANA Bl YTIdH 4240152 3128468 1111684
¢) 3 R Y 1076061 988091 -87970
P URETe @R (B) 9882926 8720108 -1162818
UfETe AT (A - B) -1375169 1049666 2424834
(O) YT 3R 3Bl IR GHRIGH | 501674 2192882 1691208
TG MY /B (A-B-0Q) (1876843 | (1143216 (-) 733626
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AR ST & YR IR & & THE [T SFUTdl &1 T0HT FEaR &1 718 5

(Amount in Rs. thousand)

faavun 2019-20 2020-21

39d B By 104213155 126189813
ol arot 6.34 592
ot T 438 3.65
ERCEIIRE 196 227
NEISEESIUE 5.10 3.26
fafaey 3ma 182 1.83
EIRERIL] 132 -0.99
Srag arTd 048 174
= HIfoH -1.80 -0.90
YIGYTH BNl SFUTd 32.97 41.15
QEZWETW 1.99 245
NEEARNIURG] 4.36 3.92
O R IuS 6.19 6.45
AT R ITS 7.61 8.80

YR AT & TS SUAfRT 2020-21

fa<ita af 2020-21 & forw UriST® S & A1y FAnfed Fawmg AT 2020-21 & UHE AFGS 3R 39 [a%g

Iudfe 2 uRdd &1 T B
(Amt. In Rs. crore)
FHID R % fou guehar | o af 202021 &
EILE KR SR SUAfe
far af 2020-21
1 S 12230.00 11509.99
2 T ST (1) 9440.00 8549.42
(HTUTHU 1 et 3M1g bl =T fge) 77.19 74.28
3 3R (e afea) 5060.00 4403.60
4 tieg 3w (et afeq) 4314.00 3779.44
5 HY AR (M fea) 2451.00 2300.98
6 EAR RGNS IEGR]
[Tl 1 TR 140000 55564
NhH 840.00 759.51
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6.1 DIV & dgd AR TL
7Y T TRe 18100 34316
3B 310.00 647.05
6.2 B PN B H Hra el BT BT BT (%) 37.35 85.19
7 IR qd a1 (dieel) -59.00 -114.32
71 PR UYTd oY (Ui -59.00 -114.32
7.2 TR-STST 34T (341, 200.00 230.90
% AT TR TS 3T F H 3T Total 13.26 2363
8 IHd TAUT
RG] 1000.00 1473.28
IREUSI 19.76 33.46
9 ST 3 UTd (%) 41.37 38.26
10 I (AT BT TN SMUR W)
Y 1530.00 1346.42
. gfozd 70.00 65.67
11 T Bl faaRkd feu o & 180000 70552
12 T TN ST ST 25075 10045
13 T THUHI shisc feers g 20000 26761
14 SIRY T ST aTet TU Tt bt Tt 14500 20908
15 IR} foh T ST aTet ST o EReT 5500 2534
16 A b WId @il S bt T 27712 42852
17 foaOiftd fru O e THUHS ) T 20000 9428
18 UTHIUT ST fod Dl T 800 1176
19 AU fohT o7 aTel =TT Tor Tl b1 ST 8000 20908
20 3T 3{UTd D1 AT (%) 110.72 79.68
21 AR Ufd <IRaT 36.55 3372
22 Ufd HHIRT ATUR 8.65 9.64
23 Ui HHaRI ATy (ARd 303 ) -2.95 -6.92
24 Gl TS RATeR ST aTett RRaTSH b TR 0 0
SHHATRAT 1 WA 2000 1651
25 H1¢ H e g1 TIRATY (12 Hei I 3fferep o 3fied H) 0 0




ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

el iR At & TYUE W HHIIM, feHTs ST0e, § TRCY, IUBR I 3fe; TRY HAT, IHTIRY TG & forg
YR Yoo, Al TR e 3R fafts Jar/simes e /isRur Yo IR-FfY snenid saraaiie s & 3id 38
&1 fareldi orafd & SR § 3R d IR-FfY 3neria om & U & 368969 TR U 3Mffd HR T, wafdh
e foxfta o & SR 98 362239 BOIR IUY UT| §& TR SIRT HRA, YIS 8 & ATE0H I IR 0,

JPUIRY, SRECNTH/TTSUHE, TETH Il 1ot 31T SR IR T&1 3 ITe] T IBRa o ST} b STTHR
TN TR-SATS 31 | gfG & ol TR HH HR @3 |

[N |

| il

B

[

3 & THR GEHA 6% & 31688 (AR & sta H) & 1Y Faaid Hd gU

| dortaamen

JRR Ugf & Iare FAUUE UTaeT & d8d, §o YR & ol Y SfSa1 HRe Aeth SRR, A gofrel Sfiferie
¥ HIARC Tolc & T T HTF R 81 ¢ TG HUT Sia- ST GITeril & dgd ddb B} Bl JURY &I HaR H & fog
Sfta 3R TR-ofia otar IaTa! 3R A Sfear B areth SxaRT ¥ W Je1 gaf 7| Ruleldi= oaftr & g, s

TG ST HU-RN & Fet ufaequf &1 W -7 & Sravie, faxiia 9y 2020-21 & SR 96 GRT SHURARY JHRd
HUIYF Bi AR 70.18 ARG TT i BT TS 5
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31.03.2021 B §F Pt HiogT STRIad DI U (e 3R TRIEUS DI BISHR, ol Yol deb I Ufaf-gfad W

%ﬂﬁqﬁﬂﬁzﬁ

HHIP | Tl

HiS[gT drehd

BERERELED

628

UdYsh

190

-
2
3 CRERERED
4

41

= UaedH

22

Hd AfdRY

881

5 HRATAT TeEH (Tg3eA )

628

6 HATAT URIRS / ATelh

142

Pd

1651

fedtefshs af & SR S 7 Prafag gemes @gsexiy) iR faftw Aot & siftreiRal @t FaraR ydf 3 2:

HHIP | 9l

RERERENED

HioIgT a1 d
63

0

w (N|=

gsieeh
AT Hea® (Tg3e A1)

22

il

89

TS a9 P ke 39 a9 i deb 7 08.03.2021 T SFRIPIA Hfger feaq AT Preichd # §S1 W # ofep 1 Afgen

HHATRGT A UFT fer|

PaRe AMEIe e uga

3H YT I db 7 a¥ 2020-21 & SR Had TTH HIH e & T 10.00 TG (G A1 TUA) 3R R

fafY tg & foIW 10.00 IIRT (€O @IRT ¥UA) &7 TG e

& 3T BT & T 3R HINA B Isd & R 3R aeR Al uiRieor srismat & fFRged wRd 3¢ 39 A
&I UIYAHT ¢ BT 81 Y 2020-21 & SR, §F & Ho ATYHIRAT 7 T ufRieror F ymy fon, e faxga faavor

3 UHR 8:

yfaurRra ) "=

256

320
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Jiafve Fftaor sk dwm wfan

ofaTe et St & A SR ARAT & I1Y-T1Y FE=01 sriag TR W o & FHuffea ot o fafam &
T 3R SHUTe YA R & e iR wRansft / Hratadt & Amal & [oids Jute s & forg, e
e Ry faym rareft o1 fAteror o X618 | TEiEnsdi= sfafd & SR o & aRaroRien ud figon faumr &
SHTABTRTT GRT 216 RIS & AT & Wil 221 AT HT FHRA&or foam .

|

CECIL i)l
S 3 Tafd Irarel H gHad aaasier Wt ot g1 Raieiedi= av & SR 45 IRarel H JHAd! SRATuRIe B TS|

gifafte aEr - wdar

RGN HAFTH, 1976 B URT 19 Bt JU-URT (1) 3R (2) F IR, TR TS HUAT B! db B! wifafde e
TSem B 3R 30 TrRATst (U FHrafay Afed Fd 31), F AT WS B & forg fadha af 2020-21 & fo
Tifafie Sl o wied & U | fFgad forar mar ol | 9y g o av 2020-21 & AW 20 s siffeer ot
forge fr Y| TS SrRateTS % - ¥ , FET T e IR TmET oAt Terdst gl A e
237 IMETSH 3R §F & YU Hrafad &1 $ifse fHar g,

ap

e Fteror

gtenedia 3rafy & SRM, ATaTS gRT S13R ATARTH, 1949 H URT 35(6) P d8d 31 3R, 2020 F 18 RIdR, 2020
TH o BT gIRT auTfies Fteror fawam mar.

i
&

473 ey Trarsit & [eEH § UTed! &1 @Rd 3R A JaTd Y& HR- & ol 8 JYd T fbT 78 § | Teh!
DT Rrerdl &1 gHRM WSl & YR TR <41 T ¢ | 9% 3iamal, It Imarsii § wgs a1 Jrafadl &1 764
foran mar 3 o urewt & e IaE! ok wrHia T afdaat & ufafafta wnfta €1 aewt & Ty e
FITAId B 3R Uedh Ual § YUR & AW 3! CTRS &1 gof B4 & U ARG TR W AGHT Bl 96
TN Bt 718 81 S U uiareH & | Aile gt TaTies 8t § YT AT 8T 81 8% A 31.03.2021 G I
# 37 @dtg) gaTed g et § vm gaTne gomed off IR= @1 81 Ridier TR 3R Aresl/3imige! & g
3 gt Sage SHER ray/Fafad IR o velRid @ 18 31 d% @ 3l wrars/eriadt § taed,
YTy, 9 ST Siay 3Nfe Pt giaer +ft Iudes w7,

a1 &1 JAfeR siftfaa
I &1 SRIBR AT, S 12 S/agaR 2005 B AN g3, BT §F gRT A1 favan war o11 s & grau= &

SIUR YN SHHR! d6 $T da8Ise www.agvbank.co.in TR S1d ¢l T & SR marsit § siaxges fe=m-fewr
TefRid fru T €1 af & SR v Tt smaeHl/3ndia &1 fuerT #% fear m B
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b Aeure Ao BT ST

qllen ofafy & GRM, o = e MAGRT GRT FalTe & R Gt URife a1, Raple SR fewfora iega
FP AR 1Y & UK FRb ST AbUTet Gio, 2006 F WG BT SUIEH fobaT| 39 3afY & SRM A
b7 AT, STR T & o qHer 48 Rbrad aot @1 TS, T AT ot SOt JoTe Ufshdr gk & ot T B
e ofafdl 3 TR T SfdT AHUTH GRT 9 & [0 Dig SR TIRa a1 fooam 71 2|

dF 7 a¥ 2011 H R ST Alegm= (@&Heiee) H v R fwan| g1a & fot & Yiam Jarsii & feforecdiazo &
forg S I § gU uRad-T & Ty draie I8 T, S 7 30 T 18! & g mgdt gam S Jarsit
&1 T 4Tl L& $I T

i) faxfta wwmaRE uftis: o< gaeRm @ ens) aRaieHT SIqURT & R & 918 3 96 § F 31 T8
2| 31.03.2021 TP, dF 7 10166 TAl 3R 87 WS ATS! B! HaR HId §U §F ! 3ATdfed 1273 TILIE # fa<iia
RIS B a1 fobat 81§ 3 Tu & fafta ol & @1 v & foe oid aa 1123 dieadt &) fged fean g
IR0 T & T 9, 9 F SRl JaT FE R Ade FER, Awe 9, /I IR YBdrS, T sneuid ae,
1A WeH, Sharsyl SR WTdT Wia 3fe &t Jarstt &1 R farar g1 amfior S9a1 & st fa<ita wnerar &
FeId ¢4 & forg §a 7 fadt oy 2020-21 & SR 2184 THUAT BT SATAISH foHaT Tl

ii) RuPay Sfae F1S: IF THAAYGD 3T TEHI Bl RuPay HTS & B3 UHR SR R @1 ¢1 IRSISAS &
f=nfEel &1 UTei BRd gU S g & SuHdl Ry 3R O et wref &l RMARd R g 81 Aedh! & g
weeH fifa | Aoe Ferl, uige i Id (dtene) < fif el R iR, siFarsT &-om) ae e & Il
1 fdd & fore d & H1S TeH |

iii) TT& ATH Sfavur (STd1d): §ob 2 Fad, 2015 B R AT YT T (THERASS) & THTHITE (=M
Sfferies faafe gIew) & Hiegd ¥ Sieidt ufqu= & wifid &) T g1 a9 9, 9% At et demist &
Hraf-ag9 & Ag@yul YA AT w1

iv) grdeifae faxiia gaeq gomelt (freweney): diesh, fag f3eg, YRT SR & dgd GhuHey uiRarsH
IR §% H AF] &1 T3 3 | NUATHEY SR &l [$fied 991 @1 3= # U6 en & wu §, fusedey 3-0de
TSR Yo &) Ugdl &) o § @ foar o1 g1 3 |

v) Hiarsd T 9 3 foxitg 9 2017-18 & IR dF & AT URIHIHE & ATOH I TEH! & forg Aasd
SfT gfaer aF &1 g1 SMSuAUEY, TEUwml SR gHtens gfaumt d% @t Hiarsa dfh gfawr @) sifalked
faRIvae &1 9o SMsuAUTH/gtang 24x7 IUTsY §, SHIAY I TaTd AEHI BT ST THT & TG 3R §F SADHT
& ERM HY YA BT SRl Bl IR B F e

vi) W - enuR smenfyd wee YA - SRiwal: Tew! & fa sifaled Ja@ & HRey YTaH & g
TdTied B & Ie=d U, 9 = faxid a¥ 2017-18 & GRM ARISHdl & ¥0 | YR Adc U WehiH & an] fear
g, R 8% & TEs! (SMYR WA HI ST T 8) 3% Wl H 3R Jaifvra) iy snuR O wWewid § 36
AR BT SUTNT HRP TG B & (AT |

vii) $fSe TR T IM iR Rdlaa & R i sifeize emrensutw grsard 3t 9o afdh glefed
F Aread W): §F 3 DT T WSt Aisye o frar | orad Aream § IRar SuhiTewdl Sieey & Jegd
e R SRR & oI SFRIY gof HR Javd 7
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viii) f$forea ame Ser: Al = Uiefirest e Tarefl &1 Y31d & 1Y, 6 B U T AgHh! 4
YHRIHAD Ufafpar e = 1 718 ¢ 1 Ruteld foxha af & SRM, §& & aree! gr1 Rafiad fefed adea

fg T &;
Tdua/feNea/E-1A d-eT
faamur fa=ita 9 2019-20 faxita ¥ 2020-21
- DI Ha Gl 2917628 3395717
- BT Hdl el Rs. 834,11,90,421.00 Rs. 978,40,98,154.00
Hrarsa b7 aeT (Ee1-9% / srsuadiny / giters)
faawor fa=ita 9 2019-20 fa=ita a9 2020-21
-G Bl ol G 2124184 3244572
-G B Hd A Rs. 558,22,18,743.00 488,67,22,894.08

e, RidsRr, 2017 § $-o19 U1 foba ma, Marsd S Eer-d) fidsr, 2017 & =1 fopan o, smsuAdiny wast,
2018 o U1 o T iR gtens wrd, 2018 # U= farar T

ix) M3y efifaa: 9% 3 20-10-2018 F 3 Ffe TP 3NYR B! N3TY (@Wrse 31h Ja) <fiTd UM o1

TR= PR a1 § 3R 31-03-2021 T Hdf 241 Weiiww i a-ra fhu &1

x) HiaTSd 9= ufaeEr: arior & § f3fiea faxiia anerdr & sgar o7 & Ie=u 3§ fafte fefea s
Mfiferat & UeRiF & ausHs a9 & 350 F §F 3 68 & UHARIG s & Jad & SWhely Uiy,
Tdse! i, SRex Je 3 V A 4 HiEsd 9 dl< &t €. o agen! ey, vdiny, dieiuy, 30 18 a-ed

31 2t 21

xi) T TeaTgT: HTT Seey § gl U4 )] B Gl YA B & oY, §F Tt & Treqd § o

IATYT BT 3T HR 38T 2
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9% 3 39 98 &1 A "Iadh URI-THS YR (Fdd HRd, T9G HRd)" & 1Y 27 3EER, 2020 F 2 48R, 2020
TP "qAdhdl SRl TWTE" AT HRGH BI YIS db & THt HrariRal 3R A1l gRT gag 11 99
DI TS YAST UTHH & T g3 | 27.10.2020 HY.. I A & T U & U H, dF I o HTfiarR
& I SO THIOT SR 31ef-Et WRATSf B SFREdwdr UMW JUT BT S {HaT| Frae~e sitad § YPER &
RIATE T & i STREH & HeR B ABT S & forg at xmarsil, srfedl, ared Jar fagsi (&ewd)
3R ST ITH HT Ridl TR Thde 3R SR yaifd fary mu)

“ 1
RAMIN VIKASH BANK

v y E.ﬂi‘l‘ﬂREH“SS'
PR INA e 02T FES
" Al "'i-F‘fﬂrl-DHD
- Sameicdh

|

fhr 1‘?

\1

YAl SREH GWiTs H [ITY Tg01 & GRM 3@ $ aRY HriuTad

3% & iRl &1 ufaffta s smftor faer d& st Tg gRT fasar Srar § 8fiR @t SR sefanfal
&1 Ul S| T [ S HHarRt Gu gRT fbar o 31 <1 ul ol IR 3 28 g, 3/ &
1Y USligpd fopan o § iR & gRT AT off Ue &t 18 g1 U gRT IHI-9Hg WR 3 [ & d1eR & W1y

T I31T 7T i GET Bt Yoz & o iR 1Y &) g s, aye offe o da gR1 &1 18 Wifd § Sravd
TR & o el & 1Y TH-g0g IR 99f &1 et 81 Frgreyuf iR TgHrR |

S T gRT IS Y GE BT g¥ IR B Y3 BRI H 8T § 3R aRAd H s Tel dI ead R ol a1 gl

faita 98 2020-21 & ERM, FeTS Hed B 6 (B8) 93 AN P TS | 3TB 3(ATAT, 39 Ay F IR B
deq ¥ fyfafad oRads gu 81 SIS 312 (@) do@! di Seerdl UieH IR #ft R zia Rig, waieis 9 &
e el o A U 3R HeTE D 3R & Ueieie, TaTeTe! S, iee 3 ol
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fRradar= e R de | oM a e q
o TR SRe 3T, THIEY, 3ifdfad grd, | 09.05.2019
fat faumT, sH WHR t012.05.2020
o R TR Rig, AgmEY® 3R | 09.06.2020
AT UdYs, UWE SREd §,
ft gk PAR drg, Seiud 3R | 03.06.2019 | ff FR= $HR, IU HEWEU® Td | 26.06.2020
TSRTH, UG =M o, [aTgIe! to T UHE, U A S,
05.06.2020 | 1rqreret
ol BASR 3fclt, IU Gied, fad (RITTAT | 05.06.2020 | S UART S, THITE, HfdiRad | 12.11.2020
o), T TS TH faHTT, 3R TRHR to g, fad faUTT, e AR
11.11.2020
ff IUg TR, ey, A UM | 02.09.2019 | &t =iy dgTenm, Semer 39 | 01.03.2021
faeT 9@, o Hrafay, Tareret to yrfior faer d%, guH srfay,
14.12.2020 | TaTgICT
fe=I Hed A FHadam e gRT U U 9gHed IHH ok AFERM & fiu oot 1<t Haval ouad &i 3R

d% & T gt o1 fod ¥ W@ fea

Qarfgfs, dar & i

feaieieh oraf & SR, 175 SIfIBRT 3R REBR HHAR! VMHGRT UTd B W S BT JaT § Ja1gd gu &
R Hed dF T 3% GNTEH &I WHR BT & AR I9d o1 Jdt 3R Wt Jarfga sfia &t HTHAT Bl

|

e Hea o g AR & SRS e IR Tex1 g8 ad BT §, FOFei- 02.09.2019 F 14.12.2020 T SF I
I b, St e 19 F RIS Tb 811 85 dSTs s W 3| Wyuf Tolldieh ufkdR fadwa e &) wnyd wifd &
fore uref 1 R § 3R Wh Tt URAR & Je&l o Ufel U=t Mg YaeT dd Hd g |

e ded srm urHivr faem d& & HHaial & Fafafed Tewt & e e B M & Q1Y Are BT
&, 31fq (1) M SoRepT (2) Tg1aTel §I (3) YR TS (4) §Hd HHR & (5) UISd ST ( 6) WG HICRIHT
T (7) gReR AT (8) A HETATSIT (9) Iohd FHR =T (10) ST HiaTl 1 (11) FyHd REMRA (12) SFId %
gAS (13) USIU S8 (14) 3R 1Y (15 ) ey Io9 1Y 3R (16) T e} a8 & SR 3R fedwra anealt &t
TMifa & foTe srgioifer siftfid o3 & 3R 370 URART & WMo Fawd Tt & Ufal 3ot Jergufa i ooad wa g
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v Hed d% & IfUd FHB & U gegam ArfeRH iR T 37 & iU YR WMER, 37 WK,
YR ReTd o, P P 3R Jrvr fabr S SR Uole ARMd o & Ui ST STHR ad Il 6| Faxia
Hed 3% & Iare & o § fafts el & e sifteial & 39 IrdF ik Igan & forw fadiy +u ¥ _is
I HRIHH & BTG IR AT DI agaht B! Ufehar & 3o W& 3R JHLF & AU y=drg ad Hdl
21 S S Y FFRAR 0T, TgaiT 3R TREMUT T A & forg el Areaht 3iR Yufides! o1 it edTg war |
= dea omt off SR ad Fral 8 SR It ufierr TRH-oR S ssaiey, TaTgiel; Jatens, Taeh,
galeE, Hiadr; Huds; §8, SIaqR; Uell, T8,; SRS, SUTHms; 90 A, YR IR, 5 (Gl
NUHIREY, 75 Rk Thamdy, =< foeeh; TIEHEar, Iqe; sE<temdld), dawere: ¥& & AT T &
3T & T oo YaAy 33 F o A1a1e IR THeMgeRE), Tarerel| e Hea wifafie i awr wiew
o Ui TS HU SR o XET ol WIa! Bl gliad 4=adTe odl 6, foraid 31.03.2020 HT FHIG fowig au
¥ forg d &1 denfAe siffee fea

S & Yo d9F & I faew & fou urdivies d& ¥ ufafgad sifieiial afed wht Sforl & sweamal gRT
UM $I T8 JAfdd JaT & U o THFERT ¥ W HRd &1 v Hed d% # eyl SR wrifaguf
3TN Taity 1T TG & forg SRye UTHTT fahTy § ISR T iR 3w Imivr e S HHar) ¥ &
gifce Y=aTe Sar |

eI ded 3 argdl § 6 §% & vt avf & wrfardt d% & Iry-[ry ArHer A1 & I & Y IFHT TeH
T SR FHUY Y& HR% Sk U&= I G|

I fore oy I3 Rw |
frewe wea,
3H UTHIv faeT 9%

geaaia

(car=iiy TTaTeET)
e
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TP Aok § 8P BT UeR=
319142021 I (Amount in Crore)

PHID R 31.03.2021
A
1 T ST & TRer 34
2 RIRATSAT 1 T 473
ST o -
a) JTHoT 359
b) 31¢f =rE<Y 94
o) B 20
d) HETTR X
3 FHd HHART 1651
o8 9 - et
4 ST 11509.99
I % 3.52
5 THET IUR 501.80
fa % 511.32
6 gpd BT 3R AT ghrar 4403.60
O % 8.92
8 ¥ (6) SR
i) U dr Ut &F i BT 3779.44
i) TR-UTAShdT a1t & T BT 624.16
iii) S ST/ 3G SIS &Y BT 593.46
iv) SE/MF/AL 1 0T 1581.51
v) RS T P BT 810.32
7 hiSe ST 3guTd 38.26
8 H1aT =T 7579.14
fap™ % 11.48
TIUASAR THRT 5996.24
TR-TTUASR JHTIT 1582.90
B
9 3Td ST 11379.36
A % 10.40
10 | 3Od IURY 350.43
A % 98.54
11 | 3ngd mur 3R 3 4114.39
O % 2.81
12 | 3ga fAa=r 7530.67
I % 20.63
3d TUARR Fa=i% I g SHT 48.11
3T TR-TIUAHR FA% oA 9§ 38d &b =0 J 18.07
13 | 3N9d ra=ia Y 12618.98
C
14 | 99 & SR SIRI BT
- IR 14 T T, U ar Ut &5 &1 BT 1056.79
- SRIET 14 § T, TR-UTYFHdT a1t & Y BT 148,94
- SURIT 14 T 9, gf=Id ST/ S SSIT ol 0T | 109.75
- SRS 14 A ¥, SF/MF/AL . &1 BT 236.17
- SR 14 T 9, 3OS JHa™ Bl B0l 98.74
D 15
T =m=ar 33.72
i pH=RT 92.63
E 16
A) T 2050.02
b) =il 1346.42
o) faea 756.46
awﬁ % 65.67
17 | slwax
_ T 613.78
- Gii?qu 344.52
- Gii?qu 279.00
T % 56.13
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19 | Hufxr aiffep=or
a) AP 2930.32
b) 34 - AP 172.71
) TfeTe 1283.34
f) 81 17.23
ksl 4403.60
20 | Ibd BUN 3R ShIAT IHI B % b =0 H HAIb AT | 66.54
MUY GAT f[a=auor
21 R FH 1T T TS -
a) STHT 445.60
b) IYURT 14.75
22 | sHER g 312.85
23 3= AT 99 98.81
24 | 99 & SR [T T UraeT=T
a) TAUT & Raers 156.79
b) =T UTgemT 62.50
25 | OR U AT -
a) BT 3R 3oH 266.13
b) 3=0 S & TIY =Tl Wl XXX
o Fa=/sramfeaa ufaufaat 480.50
26 | fafge sma 230.34
27 | @mu/sIE (@R ugr) (-) 114.32
3= g
28 Jfera g1 (-)371.62
29 HSR 335.56
22 | U=t g 312.85
23 3= giR=ETeaT &g 98.81
24 | 99 & <RI [T T UTaHT=
a) TAUIT & RaaTs 156.79
b) 3T UTdT 62.50
25 | OR U &S -
a) BT 3Tk 3IRm 266.13
b) 31 S & 1Y =T Wl XXX
o) A=/ srgHIea afayfaai 480.50
26 | fafas sma 230.34
27 | |ATH/ET (PR UATa) (-) 114.32
3= =T
28 | dfea sy (-)371.62
29 HeR 335.56

14} 9IS 935 | 31 U, 2021 BT FHIE I8 & fo1T 9o 2fie R T b SR dIs & Heew|
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IHRI [, i GAMNAL)

SHRI HARIan AN A
DIRECTOR

L i -

> )
= g

A DERA S SANCORADY ¢
[T TPy

i L b "-#1 e .—'i_—-.-
S RO A Y
VoW P (470 5 I N, O i oy Bt o

Directors on the Board signing Balance Sheet for the year ending 31* March,2021 in the 14" Board meeting.
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WA ol Wige s Rurd
&

%%W/WWW%%W
farfra faaron o fRuid:

1. BHF 3117, 2021 B AT F SR 3R mwior faer s 3 faxita faavon &1 aar-Sirar faan ], ot
31 T, 2021 BT - TF 3R TAT I8 & g a1 3R g1 @1 3R fawitg faaxon wR ey i ¢,
179 =nfire € Heayul et fifaat 8k 3 caReaTe s SR &1 RT3 faia faavon & gaR gR1
30 RATSHT BT A/T-SIRAT SR 37 FifA s RAT ARATURN D1 §IRT ARAT-UREIe 207 AT <M & | gAR
SRT ST URIArd =marsht SR o o Uigieh! g1 ol URIferd Xansff &1 99 deb gRT HRA Retd
& SR/ATETS GRT db B SR} Fe=M-FERN & SR foan a1 § | aH-0 3R ary-g1f+ W1d & faaro
# ¢ fdae srafaal 3R 236 IRarstt @ faa=fomt +f wnfia € e aamaen =8 &) 18 31 39
SferaTuRiferd Rarstt § ST &1 33.23 UTARIG, STHT BT 38.69 =T, ST 31T &7 11.60 UfA<d 3R
SIS 399 T 37.34 Ufawrd R gl 8|

2. BRI H SR TARY WalaH TFSHRT & SuR SR g8 3T T WHeHR0l & SUR, IWiad foxia
faRor &= aretor e sifdifam, 1976 (AT & SR TSR UeH $Rd & ot db & o SHTaxad
2 3R 31 dR W HRd 3R g7 & Wpd aRaice Rigidl & 3% B
a) 31 HIE 2021 B! S P AHA! & (AT P 939 2fie F AHS & et 3R Fsaes e, qur
b) S ARG P! JHTK aY o forg A SR BT WId & AT T g1 BT Tl g, qu

O) IY dRIG ! AT I P T bl UdTe P fIaR0r & AMHa H Fat 3R fHwge|

G BT YR

3. BHA ICAI gRIT ORI 31T TR AMDI (SAs) & AR U 3iTSc fobdT| 3 Al & dgd gaRI
RoraeTial &1 om gaRt Ko & fa<iia faavor o) aramoRten & foe orat ofterss o fomerfat & aftfa
foram o g | 51 foxfta faavor & gaR siffse & forg URifiies Afde saxaamarstt & Wiy SMSATusTs gRI
SR TR Wfedl & IR db J W &, 3R 87 37 agHarsti 3R SR Tfgdl & SgER o
At STl & IR foear 81 §9RT AT § T g0 Sl qraTasien 91ed U fohan § a8 9 & forg
TYR Y& 3 & foIE T 3R Sugad ¢ |

UG ATURI&T e

4. T AWMU AHQ 3 AT §, S g9R 9ReaR fHofg o, adar srafdr & fa<ita faaron &t gardt araradten
T e Agaquf 3| 37 AHE & Y U ¥ faia faaror ot gur aramadien & Ted 7 iR 39 W U
MG § & Tgef & e forar T o1, 3R 9 37 ATHEl IR U S1aT 9 USH el $HRd ¢ |
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3 SR 9w d& @1 Hd JufRy BT HH: 30.85 WA= 3R 55.52 Ufa=rd g1 I il 3R fAaw o
& U & U Fs [ o1 e § 3R 398 uaid famies Srure i ¢, 91T 89 59 Ugq &l
T TRAT URTefT /A & 0 # A1 ] |
g T aftfa At &t eroeit fRord & SO forw S aTa g aRaToRten Amel & w0 o Feifd fear

gl

PHID

T STETIRIET ARTe

T Udierehl Bt ufafehar

I

R & Hay # faal &1 aiffesvor
3R yrayT=

a)

T & o DI WUl BT U ST fgwa 2
& 3R dfer yafeq uReufty avifeor iR graem™
¥ Hgayyl (ig T 7, SR TR gRT 59
TR SRATORIE AT e & &0 § 91 TR B |

UG =0T & HTe &1 THTaRTedT 3R 39
Iy H SRS P [T & Sue Bl
GAET B & forg, g9 Jafud foar & fo
1 FT ForTedt SR ysie <1 7 7

b)

Fiffeerur SR SRl T &g urgy™ R SR
faamyuf At R 2Rid 81d 8|

(a) T R WUfEe 3R GuTafcs TR it
& g H HHT DI AR ST

by uRgufy ifferor @ gHuaHg W
AR 3R TgTH & SMYR W Tai
gyt foar man|

3 WE & IR-Fwfed St &1 ugaH o o
e UM & SMYUR W, HR o1 Areg=H
(e WHedwR gRI Tarad | 31 ot §,
F IAMYR W| Yo SMSARTH AFCS! Bl
T B 3R AL D HIHS! & U Wy
HA ¥ oft Ayt fofg dar 31

g Fafafad ufarst or +f Wi
a1 SR ST Ure fpar @

(a) T SMSRUH AMCS! SR
gfsharal 3R dF RT 3UAs TS
it 3R TmraT e kAT uRterept
gRI & s o udem Rud &
S{UTA &1 T B o [Tl =mar
gifaftrer oar wiefnl & fad fbar

|

(b) 3MST YueR 3R RTfa f=ron
P U MR P F AHA H
UM, TiifpRul 3R Uray™ & forw
do gry uumelt # fRffa ad SR
AT |

(c) TTHAT SMTYR WR URT&f01 fooam 7y fob
T HRA Rord s & femmfcan &
3R fefed iR TR-Frnfed $ik
ey & ded SifEl &1 fferur
PRI

(d) BH Srdfed wRatsi &1 aRarutan
F SR 594 Ry ¥U ¥ Iifad
QIdl (THEAY) W UHE $Hl )R
T TRieur foma g SR Yedie Rare
DI Sfd PRb Y& Ugq DI
gafod fear g |
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(e) IF GRT AT Sfiaep

TRem RUTE, T orar Tite Raie,
hige 3ffee, R aifee 3R fagy
3ifee W wRir frar S g |
(f) Tifofe IRaT qETdtes! Bt
W aamteet 3t Roid & -
1Y RT3 1Y g v, g
TAR GRTUTNG Tt waidt oot et
ﬁﬁ?wwmml
) T ﬁﬁ@ﬂ forar fr oma @t
usaﬂ 3R yray™
& Ty T gifafde IRaT ok Tt
G YTT TU UG 1 3fad & 3
Ruer T g
I | e
FrdaiaRuEt 3k R & SMyR T Foi @1 | & T T U8, JHex0 3R WaYH o forg
Ruree ok Rfwfd & siaiq arfied | dF gryomeh # fffa a ok |
BB
Bk AT SIYR TR GL&07 ot 7 fobs ot
T S a3 IRAwiied FRg @t | &1 e SR Gedied YRdr Red oF &
TRIM IR W R Fiferd gl | feamfadn & oFER fpa M g |
- T YR W I8l geud foar i fob
WWWWWWW 1 9w & 1w ¥ geosN & forg 3R
& R f5U W g MR AT | geyH § 3R g8 g fow m g
TS/ TTURE, THRUASIY/THSISISTd &R | Heg &1 Tau RENSE & foaneei &
3NfE W IgYd e & YR W 51 11 51 | SR b T 8|
3T Y UgdH, Guf, FHieur 3R wray afg
Bt Y et Topa Il © R Rord o gy | R @1 §9 gRT smaifa sifaike siffee
Y SERRUH AFES) b SR 9 & foriig | RUlc, grad! sfifse Ruld ok Riew siffse
faRu & Yifde TUY UM R GBbargl | RA@ gl
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[11

T B qHeAl AR THIRD
STeTNG 1 i

foeftar faavon &1 oFf! 12 7 31 A, 2021 T
TR qHeH! Tied o o [T g1a] B B0 &
w0 H WeR T8 [ T gl

gRumg @t SAEAd & $RU T T Y9

ATateT AT g o 359 faare) & duifad

m@aﬁmmémwﬁm
|

g0 X qdHeH! R HHD e ol
oA Rufd @1 |

T T SMTeRT 3R o FuRuT &7 faavu
T a1 R SfRuedl & A oF
(d) T o SR Ui TR AT @1 YTl Y
I 1|

B STGTRA! T SMTeheH B o Y 3% 3R
31 e TR I gIferd oM T @ |
gt ot Sawd J, §F & B AR I
TARHRI B! I W WV a1 oIl &

I TeleH & TPTERRU o SFTHR SIHE PR b
ed PIs (TG / AT AN 6l ¢ |

IV

I VeIt o1 e (3MSeh):
e 1 Repifen & Tay ¥ el fgam
LR Tga Mt & fewnfast &
e # fofi ROl qur &, fodig
QRO AR X1 SR T 1 ST @1
RUIE & 3 fohan a1 web Wyl iR
21 U Rofdn oR o Aived ok o
%W%uﬁmww
T 3 T QIO ATl o 0 & AT 8
it fooedt o 0 g, JAo father
T 3TC S 3R ST &1 e Her &
TRUTREEY TeieH 3R fame! 3f Sa1 3
T RO 1 g 3|

%Wﬁwﬂamwmﬂwwwsﬁ?

&u|

- TTE! ! fafier A & foru b gy oS

TS DIFST YUITeRt b S|

- Rew ¥ Suaw faft gt & FHgE

3R T I HT|

% & fAoiAifa § seam & for STt

@I AMaLYBAN B! o B

31 FATe o ey TRgerd e b1 Uil

%ﬁMrrwwéwﬁnﬁ@éﬁw&n
|

9% P IR FRgw R 221 M) W

Rk g
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faia faavr ik 39 W a@radiers &1 fRuld & Sramar o e RT

5. A THHRI & U db &1 e Hed SHER 81 3 SHeRI # aftfe Raré 7 2nfird SHe R i
2, AfPp 399 fa<ii faaRor 3R AR 3iifecr &) Ruid wnfara et 81 39 3fifger &t Ruld 3 ailm &
d1e 1o RNUIE W U HRIT O B IHIE |
focitar faaron W gAY I H g TSGR AMHE 61 8 3R 87 39 R fdt it upR & Sy s
P Had el PRA 8 |
forhar faa—ull @t gAR) orRaT udien & ey H, gAR) RdeR) ® i SR ugar 7€ 37 JFeR) od a8
JUT B STE 1 I U 3R T HR H, 39 910 R IR X b o1 370 e R} faxiia faa=on & srfwrd
® 1 ARAT TRie H UTd gHRY SR, TT 39T Hifde U J TTdd Sardl 747 Udid gial g |
e &9 aTfties RUIE ugd 7, afe 4 U ey Feprard § 6 399 ®1E Aewayul Tad faarur 2, it g4 29
A & Ta-g & SR IO B 81T 3R 3 URa Rerd o 3iR/ar Arars & Ruid e
BRI

yetE 31 frderiat ok faita faavon & fre 2mm & fore e

6. S P AY® Hed 37 faciia faaRon & TR & F Yoy H RAAeR §, off YRd & 31 IR W Wigpd
i Rigial & o uR 9@ &1 fadiia fRuf, faxdia ves ok 9o varg &1 et 3R 3fad =i
3 &, Foraw <fire § snsiuas gRT oiRY okar " | 3R &g Treiur S S, 1976 B URT 19
& TIGYTH 3R YR Rod §& (RBI') §RT THI-THT TR oTRY IR0 3R fernfesr 39 et & §%
DT YUl Bt JRem & o SR aRaTySt 3R 3 sifafiadrstt &1 A 3R 3T udl = & forg
SIfRIFTTH & TraUT & TR Ui oRaT Repls o1 wav@rd Hf =it §; Suged awar Hifaat &1 999
3R SIERINT; T Aol $iR /A o St 3fd o faaeyut 8 Sﬁ?mﬁ&mﬁ?ﬁuﬁﬁaﬁm
W,Wﬁw,@é@mﬂﬁéﬁwwﬁ?@mgﬁﬁ%m%ﬁmqwm
T B PR I8 3, faxiiy fIaron &1 durt 3R ugfa 3 forw urifies off Ue ge) 3k el exg ¢ § @ik
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For, PARIK & CO
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 302147E

RBI UCN: 894058

@7’“‘“‘**‘

CA BIPIN KUMAR (FCA)

(Partner)
ICAI Membership No. 059805 Place: Guwahati
UDIN: Dated: 17/06/2021
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st Mar, 2021

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
NO Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
CAPTTAL 1 1867536800 1620536800
RESERVES & SURPLUS 2 -1503807235 197735334
DEPOSITS 3 115095937471 111183493961
BORROWINGS 4 5017972791 820838231
OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 5 2616279762 3390070920
TOTAL RS. 123097919589 116817204578
ASSETS
CASH AND BALANCE WITH
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA ] 4957161907 4958547450
BALANCE WITH BANKS & MONEY —I
AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE 7 B207113518) 28466183730
INVESTMENTS 8 B8342037099 41762576420
[ADVANCES g 37973688654 35300294885
[FIXED ASSETS 10 292089743 322815935
DTHER ASSETS 11 3325828629 5916786158
TOTAL RS. 123097919589 116817204578
CONTINGENT LIABILITY 12 177667311 240117363.36
|BILLS FOR COLLECTION 601938335 486453477
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
For PARIK & CO.
Chartered Accountant
FRN no.: 302147E
-~ -".;“l S Tos
fop gy
/% n‘g
Place : Guwahati !
CA BIPIN KUMAR (FCA]
Date: 17-06-2021 T {PalFtnerg
ICAT Membership No. 059805
UDIN: 21059805AAAAEFT192
7o
Ehep¥ o
AL | 0 O
Debasish Gangopadhyay Shio Shankar Singh Harish Khanna =
Chairman Director, PNB Director, RBI
7
AlLZ —_F—— o Leave ;
Nirendsd Kuriar, “ DK.Gawali Eva Deka Palash Baruah,
Director, PNB Director, NABARD Director, Govt of Assam Director, Govt of Assam
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

AS AT ASAT
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
— NO Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
1. INCOME
INTEREST EARNED 13 7466337450 5610333967
OTHER INCOME 14 2303436524 1697423687
[TOTALRS. 9769773974 8507757854
1L EXPENDITURE
INTEREST EXPENDED 15 4603548741 4566712534
OFERATING EXPENSES 16 4116558720 5316212084
PROVISION & CONTINGENCY 2192882905 501674256
TOTAL RS. 10912990376 10384598873
TIL. PROFIT | LOSS
Net Profit for the year before taxation -1143216401 -1876841019]
Less : Provision for Income Tax 0 0
hdd : Excess provision of Income Tax written back 0 ]|
Less : Deferred Tax Liability ol ol
[Add : Deferred Tax Asset _ 0| 0
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX -1143216401] 1876841019
IV. APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer o 1 Reserve [ 0
[Transfer to Special (Capital) Reserve 0 0
| Transfer o General/Revenue Reserve 0 0
Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0 ]
TOTAL 0 0
V. Earning per share
Face Value - 10 10
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share -6.12 -11.58
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
For PARIK & CO.
Chartered Accountant
FRN no.: 302147E
'll ¥
Place : Guwahati CA BIPIN #unm (FCA)
Date: 17-06-2021 (Partner)
ICAI Membership No, 059805
= UDIN: 21059805AAAAEFT192
@ { 'f‘r\-Lh{, i i,./ o .
AN | - O o g
Debasish Gangopadhyay Shio Shankar Singh Harish Khanna
Chairman Director, PNB Director, RBI
@%"”’F R = On Deave :
Nire ﬁ/Fn?r, . DK.Gawali Eva Deka Palash Baruah,
Director, PNB Director, NABARD Director, Govt of Assam Director, Govt of Assam
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SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st Mar, 2021

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)

24 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs, Amount Rs.
SCHEDULE :01 : CAPITAL
Authorised Capital
2000000000 shares of Rs.10/- each 20000000000 20000000000
Subscribed Capital
186753680 shares of Rs.10/- each
Opening Paid up Capital 1620536800 1205736800
Addition: Fresh Issuance of share 247000000 414800000
1867536800 1620536800
Paid up Capital
50% Govt. of India 933768400 B10268400
155 Govt. of Assam 280060520 243060520
35% Punjab National Bank 653707880 567207880
Total Rs. 1867536800 1620536300
SCHEDULE : 02 :Reserve & Surplus
A. Special (Statutory) Reserve
Balance 682172067 £82172067
Less : Withdrawals 1] 0
Additions during the vear ﬂl [1]
Closing Balance B6B2172067 682172067
B. Special (Capital) Reserve
Balance 302276548 302276548
Less : Withdrawals [1]| [1]
Additions during the year ]| ]
Closing Balance 302276598] 302276548
C. General/Revenue Reserve
(i} General/Revenue Reserve
Balance 2371183970] 2371183970]
Less : Withdrawals ]| 0
Additions during the year of _0]
Closing Balance 2371183970 2371183970
(i1} Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 162855500 22B55500)
Less : Withdrawals 162855500 1]
| Additions during the year [l 140000000]
Cgsing Balance 0 162855500,
(iii) Technology/Obsolence Fund
Balance 0] 50000000
Less : Withdrawals ]| 50000000
Additions during the year [l 0
|_Clasing Balance o] 0
D. Surplus (Deficit) of Profit and Loss A/C [
ning Balance -3716223419] -1839382400
LO55 FOR THE YEAR -1 1432M1| -1B/6841019]
Clasing Balance =,
Total (A+B+C+D) Rs. -1503807235 -197735334
SCHEDULE : 03 :Deposits
A . I} Demand Deposits
a) From Banks 0] 1]
b} From Others 5503806871 5203446497
ii} Savings Bank Depasits 79590431304 TEBOAT 19364
iii} Term Deposits
a) From Banks 1 o
b} Fram Others 29605699205 29083328100
Total Rs. 115099937471 111183493961
B I) Deposit of Branches in India 115095937471 1111834930961
i) Depasit of Branches outside India 0
Total Rs. 115099937471 111183493961
‘l_l-?i'*!f.-;..
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
_ Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
SCHEDULE :04 :Borrowings
A Borrowings in India
i) Reserve Bank of India 0 0
il) NABARD 4506010552 806116330
iii] Gther Banks 0j
a)Sponsor Bark 493629146] 0
b) NSKFDC/NSTFDC 7708111 2347221
c) 581 0 i
iv) Other Institutions & Agencies 0 1749658
v) Capital Instruments:
a) Perpetual Bonds 10624982 10624982
Total Rs. E017972791 820838231
|B. Borrowings Outside India 1 0]
~ Total Rs. 0 0|
Secured bormowings included in A & B above Grand Total Rs. S017972791 820838231
SCHEDULE :05 :0THER LIABILITES & PROVISIONS
i) Bills Payable 430539498 473842725
ii) Inter Office Adjustment (Net) ]| 63205327
ili)Interest Accrued 734730153 066735512
iv) Others including Provisions 1451010112 1336_@?355
_ _ Total Rs. 2616279762 3390070920
SCHEDULE : 06: CASH & BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
In Cash in hand 1007161907 51B5474459.6
{ii} Balance with Reserve Bank of India
a) In Current Accounts 3950000000 4340000000
Total Rs. 4957161907 4958547450
SCHEDULE:D7 BALANCES WITH BANKS &
MOMNEY AT CALLBSHORT NOTICE
A, In India
i) Balances with Banks
a) In Current Accounts 1754208793 2443553125
b} In Other Deposit Accounts 5452903_3’24 26022630604
8207113518 28466183730
if) Money at call & Short Notice 0 0
8207113518 28466183730
|B. Outside India 0 0
- Total Rs. 8207113518 28466183730
SCHEDULE : 08 : INVESTMENTS
I. Investment in India in
i) Government securities(Net) 58972491327 36407399598]
ii) Mutual Funds 70000000 361000000|
ili} Share of Co-Op. Societies 0 ]|
iv) In Debentures & Bonds{Net) 9209545772 4994176822
v} Others o 0
Total Rs. 68342037099 41762576420
11} Investments gutside India ]| 1]
Total Rs. 0 0]
Grand Total Rs. 68342037099 41762576420
/ -.-"““ P ':;\
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
. Amount Rs. Amount  Rs.
ISCHEDULE :09 : ADVANCES
A. [) Bill Purchased & Discournted [1]] [1]
i} Cash Credit,Overdraft and Loan repayabie on Demand 22530262271 20567563144
iii) Term Loans 15443426423 14822731741
Total Rs, 27973688694 35390294885
B. i} Secured by tangible Assets 37570048156 34042338731
i) Secured by Bank / Govi. Guarantees/ECGC/CGTMSE o] o|
i) Unsecured _ 403540538] 44?95515___4
Total Rs. 37973688694 35390294885
C. 1. Advances in India — |
1) _Priarity Sector 31898974390 20360090723
i) Public Sector 0 1]
fil) Bariks = i 0
vy Others ____ _ 6074714304 6030204162
Total Rs. 37973688694 353902
11 Advances outside India [1] [1]
Total Rs. 0 _ 0
Total Rs. 37973688694 35390294885
|©._i} Standard Assets 29303219474 25412845325
i} Sub-Standard Assals 1544508911 521698318.4
i) Doubt Assets
a) Doubtful Assels - 1 471672005 3437966020
b) Doubtful Assets - [1 6641401934 6012073886
) Doubtful Assets - {11 12886370 5711335
. Total Rs. 37973688694 35390294885
SCHEDULE : 10 FIXED ASSETS
i) Land
At cost as at 31st March of Preceding year 4500000 4500000
Addition during the year =0 BJ
4500000] 4500000]
ii) Premises 13462159 13462159
Addition During the Year on Premises 67500000
Less - Depreciation to date on premises 4777826 3533833
76184333 9928326
iiil} Other Fixed Assets
Al cost as at 31st March of Preceding year B29232358 732632213
Addition during the year on other Fixed Assels 35389600 97707627
B54621957 830339840
Less - Deduction during the year 303058 1107482
_ B54318899 B20232358
Add - Adjustment during the year [1] 1]
_ 864318899 829232358
Less - Depreclation to date on other Fixed Assels 652913489 520844748,
211405411 308387609
Total Rs. 292089743 322815935
|SCHEDULE :11 : OTHER ASSETS e
1 Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 33501126 0
i} Interest accrued on Investment 15557528909 1846834138
iii} Interest accrued on Advance 212460368 204740821
iv) Tax paid in Advance/deducted at source 67091968 102174204
v) Stationery & Stamps 31435657 30289243
wi) Suspense Alc HO & Branches 150000 150000
vil) Others - 1425446610 3732597752
=: Total Rs. 3325828629 5916786158
SCHEDULE:12: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
D Cokns Against the Bank 6ot ackroweced o5 Gebt of 0
:Llahiitlﬁ for partly paid Investments o] [
i} Liability on account of Outstanding Forward Em:hangg Contracts o] 0
Iﬂ Guarantee given on behall of constituents in Indla 177667311 234432646
, Endorsements and DmerOhliqathm = 1] o
ul: Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 503250040 479097704
vii] Other Contingent liabllity ]| 5684717
wiil) Transfer to DEA Fund with RBI BHEE2EG ___ 1671056
Total Rs. 779605646 720886124
R
e
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2021

&

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
SCHEDULE : 13 : INTEREST EARNED
1) Interest/discount on Advances/Bills 2655752745 2473889179
ii) Income on Imvestments {including interest on F.D. with Banks) 4804996404 4136413537
fil) Others e 5588301 31351
Total Rs. 7466337450 65610333967
SCHEDULE : 14 : OTHER INCOME
) Commission, Exchange & brokerage 70775961 7732128
ii) Profit on sale of Investment 1820788216 634738324
jii} Profit on revaluation of Investment 0 786925102
i) Profit on sale proceeds of newspaper etc, 1084 30049
v} Profit on sale of Land, Building and Other Assels _343480] 61947
v) Recovery in Bad debt written off 113334783] 112261091
vi) Excess depreciation on Asset charged during the year o] 1168453
vii) Miscellaneous Income __2931929'31][ 2845067493
Total Rs. 2303436524 1897423887
SCHEDULE :15 : INTEREST EXPENDED
li}Interest on Deposit 4456029296] 4496108489|
Iiiuntenﬁt to NABARDYSIDBI/NSTFDC 146571367] 68002452
lii)Interest to Bank on Borrowing = 848078] 1701593
— — Total Rs. 4603548741 4566712534
SCHEDULE : 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES
i) Payment to Employees (including deputed staff) 1901445580 1789451995
i) Bank Contribution to Pension Trust 1227022291 2450700000
fii} Rent, Taxes & Lighting 121803563 118348118
iw) Printing & Stationeny 26065425 22097436
v) Advertising & Publicity 1362315 156503
vi) Depreciation on Banks Property 133540654 124761364
vil} Audit Fees & Exp. { including Branch Auditors } 5328069 4445272
viii) Law & Professional Charges 4862394 5429745
i) Postage, Telegrams, Telephone etc. 16989256 12982954
) Car Malntenance 988523 1032616
«d) Other Repairs & Maintenance 5601040 3836389
xii} Insurance 7556620/ 7972365
xiil) Other Expenditure _ 663993000/ 774997328
Total Rs. 4116558730 5316212084
; ‘J\"‘ ‘.'rﬂ
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
HEAD OFFICE: GUWAHATI (ASSAM)
ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st Mar, 2021

ANNEXURE - I
DETAILS OF BILLS PAYABLE
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.

Demand Draft Payable 2703592944 312681281
Stale remittance 10509303 10514937
Pay order 149234322 150643577
Gift Cheque payable 2929 25929

Total Rs. 430539498 473842725

ANNEXURE -IT
DETAILS OF INTEREST ACCRUED
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
|On Deposit 734730153 950566519
|0n Borrowings from NABARD 0 7168993
| Total Rs. 734730153 966735512
%
sariare 1E
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ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st Mar, 2021

ANNEXURE : ITI : DETAILS OF OTHER LIABILITIES ( INCLUDING PROVISIONS )

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Marginal Deposit 531751139 602399979
Outstanding Tax Deducted at Source on Salary, Depesit and Others 30523000 20281604]
|Outstanding Professional Tax on Salary 560144 74920}
[Outstanding House Rent Alc 864493 1300984
Cutstanding GSLI Premium 278650] 326300
Outstanding EFF Afc 511260] 7996495
Security Deposit 2508749] 2890842
Grant Assistance SHPI BeR726] 868720
Qutstanding _Bills for expenses 85656069] 7144752
Provision for wage Revision 500000000 0
Insurance Premium Collection/Payable A/C 10616736 16295824
Venture Capital Fund Payable 29228 29228
Audit fees & Expenses payable 4133176 3555480
{Provision against Standard Advances 86730082 74248334
|Pmum for loss on mis-appropriation of bank's fund 135601701 62801701
Provision on Inter Office adjustment 36298638, 36298638
|oustanding salary bill 1542683 1188753
[ADC Payable 0 952261045
GST PAYABLE 9169714 7933439
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11965874 11965874
Total Rs. 1451010112 1882672117
ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st Mar, 2021
ANNEXURE :IV : DETAILS OF OTHER ASSETS ( INCLUDING PROVISIONS )
AS AT ASAT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
|Law Charges Recoverable 7519402 090582
{Temporary Advance to staff 3073762 2695610/
[Festival Advance 17515718 14155859
|Security Depasit for Meter, Telephone & F.Machine 014367 3658926
|DEAF Recsivable from RB] 3952 1952
Commission rent ebc. Receivable 119825754 108948300
ADC Receivable _ 100578192 1908236071
RTGS/NEFT Transit AfcfRemittance In transit, etc Recelvable 1121103234 1624616862
Mon Banking Asset 11753769 17446437
Suspense Accounts { Net of Provision) 43158459/ 43131804
Total Rs. 1425446610 3728982513
Pt
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ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2021
ANNEXURE : V: DETAILS OF MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

ASAT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount  Rs. Amount Rs.
rooents Chares 175519469 185367598]
Sarvics Charges 67809108 59186571
Swzization Charges & Processing Charges 53500643 34647703
Lociker Rent 1363769 1304922
Total Rs. 295192990 284506793
ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03,2021
ANNEXURE : VI: DETAILS OF PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Amount = Rs. Amount Rs,
Provision against NPA 1567867616 SOO000000
Provision against Standard Advance 12481748 3785025
|Pravision for contigencies ]| -2110769)
|Frovision on Inter Office adjustment o] 0
Provision for Investment (NPA} 1] 0
Prov. For Investment {Depreciation) 612533341 [1]
Provisions for Income Taxes ] 0
Provisions for Deferred Tax i 1]
Provision for Bad Debts on VCF 0 ul
Total Rs. 2192882905 501674256

ANNEXED TO & FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2021

ANNEXURE : VII : DETAILS OF OTHER EXPENDITURE

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
. _ Amount Rs. Amount Rs.

Remittance Expenses 7626526 7934066
Commission and other Bank Charges 27816791 1925879]
Clearing House 548506 1965037
Mews Papers & Periodicals 3203080 4093095
Sanitation 53819749/ 459225463
Entertainment 43281 33178
|Meeting expenses 785984 056360
%ﬂg&am 18834197 18679432]
avelling Expenses BLOGSER 10926267
Freight & Coolie 265830 E43831
Business development = 1437935 19359487
Insurance on Deposit to DICGCI 127009754 26049649
Training Cost 405480/ 255020
|Examination Cost 104292 175098
alrﬁﬂtutional membership subscription 16147 11918
[ncentive & Honorarium 4000/ 150000
Gratuity Premium 72500000 182523458
[Donation/Corporate Social Responsibiiiy 2000000 1000000
Administrative Charges EPF 776095 2577706
Stalf welfare (Exgratia) 315500 272660
[Net Expenses for CBS/CBS others 05085748 191093000
RSET] 4234061 21240
[Misappropration / fraud | Decoity 69912958 1708799
Service Charge 164197206 199238348
Miscellensous Expenses 943293 490336
Total Rs. 663993000 774997328
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3w Al fasg d
WY ST ATETeT: 3 H
SR 17

T 2020-21 F T S =fte 3R @Y 3R 1 W & @l W Aew

A) Wgeaqut dar -Hifaar:
1. foxfi faavor dUR #3A &1 YR

Ty # foxiig faoror Ui anmd & YR R 9OR 5T S1d €, ST {6 3FayT el a1 §, g7 o
SAYIRUT T ITA B gU 3R HRA B 3T IR IR Wighd e Rigid! (chuadt) & Iy-91y a1 4Ti-d st
3R Retd d@ gRT Fuiia Fame Trcs! & ey 81 YRA & 1S Thrseey TR (3METTSATS) GRT S}
3ff¥ard TRaT AT (TQY) / ARTERI ey / Biwumaif 3R yRa & ofd 1 3o & vafera gurel & 9|

2. SFHMI BT SUINT
ﬁﬁuﬁmﬁﬁéﬁ%ﬁmwmaﬁﬁ?ﬂnﬁwﬁﬁmsﬁ?ﬁmﬁnm%fﬁnm&ﬁ?mas
3R KA ot 715 Jufy iR SR (3B SR fgd) W AR & & o ogue &R

a@zﬁg@ﬁwﬁ%wmwm%%ﬁﬁuﬁw%ﬁﬁmﬂmmww
|

3. A faw
a) T & fol )Ry SR 81 1 317 3 & U & a1y 3R g1 T | ferar Sran g1

b) BRI UfIHfId TR U g¢ §U TSl ! a1y 3R g1 Wra # foran Siran 8 SR 33t avE s ee], HHIRE 3R
T B 7T 2 g3 3fafd &b sa7el o) e SR g1 @i & fera e 2 |

o Faw® (1) WReR & T H arffera frar man g 1 wfayfed, 2) e wWiea ufayfaar, (3) IR, (@) 9 3R
%a‘?nsﬁ?()ml
(i uﬁuﬁaﬁ%%%mﬁ%@%wwﬁuﬁ@ﬁ%&mﬂaﬁa@aﬁ URUSd db
(i) 2FE & forg e SR (i) foremt & fere Iuarsy H affera fasar man @ |Uﬁqua$w
mﬁ%a@ﬁ%m&ﬁauﬁ@u‘rﬁ URYSAr db 4R & =0 § qiffepd fopar Sar 8 |
TR & fore el Joft & SR & 331¢ A S gy siftrfea ufayfoat wnfiya &1 S ufayfet
IR &1 Ao & 78T ot & 38 "faest & fore Sudsr & w0 & arifera fsar man g

(i URuEaT a ek % St aifore PRI e TR T o & 3R it &) safdea wiagfer
D URTedT Bt A 3fafyy & oRnfdg fearSrarg |

(i) of & & forw enfa SR farent & forw Iuasy’ & dgd aiferd Az &1 aToiR § fafed foran srar &
3R THHSATSTS GRT 9 Hed & IR Yedifrd fohal ST 8 3R dEIaR Jeug STaadhdl
F IR farman g

d) §is, fedmR, MR 3R 3 deft 3afd & Faw o) oA 9ot & ded T ifed b mar 3|
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B) ¢ STHT:
a) §1HT 19 &1 AU e YR R fern T g |

b) S=Y @Y effergfel e 3 fere it &1 Yram arafass Y & SR R fean man gl

4. SABET:
Tt 31 Y uReta foid s grRT Ruffea sima Arrar sik Tufty anffevor (Smgerudh) & Te § faaemyut arest
¥ TR YeH R R-Fwnfed & affed frar mar g1 IR-Fenfea silm @Ady) &t sramme, Wegrug iR
aﬁqﬁ&%%ﬁﬁmmmw% Reerg gr1 Mufid fadeygf aFdst & ER way™ e mu g, S

ﬁ'ﬁ'lﬂﬂ'l? :
1. a) Y 3R TIUAS & foTT 0.25% BT G F AMS YU 3R SRS / SIS & QRGN & TR THIT AR T
TUMHT &1 T8 37 TR TR 0.40% |
b) JU-HMHSH TURT @ 10% TR fER TR 3R 20% FewTar IR TR SRRF R W
o) SfGT ufr:
%Uﬁ@%@ﬁ?f\aa%@uvm%sﬁwrﬁﬁ‘m%%'éNMOO%
9oRt B 11- @ R R TR 30% R SRR fexd W= 100% |
SOt ST-lll @ 100% STHTIT IR TR YR&T Pt URaTg fhu fomT |
d) BT TUTT - YR&T P FTaG THITARITR @ 100%
2. 90 U A T T & {3 3if¥m IR-Frenfea sidmit & R farg e rae &1 I g |
3. TS & S & ORI ST IRU WRen ToiiaaTia /SR 3Ra02/2000-01, femia 29 7S 2000, bt
FI TR AR F P 3-8 TouS FIoHT & ded ST HU O 3R TIaHH e F SAR 2 Had 39 AR
uwaa?ﬂﬁ%%%@WW%WWWQWWWWQW@WWWW@
graer faa|
4. T 31T 3 forT fope 7T wrae 3Ry e SiR UTaeTHT & 0 § o Xite H fowamy o § $iR g TAdie ol
O A & fore faaR =t fpar srar 8 |

5, 3T WU 3R Yeug:

a) 3Ad JURK ART HH Heugl IR 918 718 & |

b) S gRT FMufid =i W =it i3 e gewr / el Yar v fa R Teag ueH fasar T § SR o < Sarn g | 9y
& R RIS} TS Tufr, ¥ ok w TIRTET STYR W Y T 711 8 It Wi ) Iika J 98 o 3id db
f&i &1 = & for| s9% sretmar, a¥ & SUIRT &1 S B TRATE T fomT ot 713 / B! T8 Jufodl R di
I UM el [T S g |

Y & SR rad Tufral &1 fafie A w geagr Fafifed o= R amar mn e:

HHT | Fuf goit OB TSl A Heag &
& i fafe

1 IRW ferfad g 5%
2 A IUT SIST T SYDRUI ferRad 7o 19%
3 gafacd fhicT forRad g 14%
4 HATTd FRART feRad gea 14%
5 HIR HR/ feRad gea 26%
6 qrgfbd forRea o 20%
7 [SICE foRad gea 10%
8 SIRYTT T feRad gea 10%
9 PR ielt ¥ fafd 33.33%
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6. TST¥d HIdT:

a) T 3R T B! Gt T B Mega YR TR AT T Fgl 3R HET T8 |
b) ST SR A= TR T Y FehTaT MR SR TN T & 1 T & W U THY SFUT & YR TR AT &t
Gﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂfﬁﬁf@?ﬁ%@%ﬁﬂqﬁaﬁmsm e ST T 3RET3E a1 ATeTs gRT Auiia Ardst
¥ TR YW 1 T § | Y b SR Uge! IR TR onf & wu § ariied s & wey H a¥ &
R B TS 31 3R 98 & 3 § 30T AW ) Jeie [ g
o) SHfoid HHIRM, bR BT fHRm, 3sics A TR saTe], URUS Trafsy STHT TR TS 1 T e YR TR

ST g
) b T TeTe had ST aT ST H & forgw fawr / 2ot e Wit 8
7.@3'@?{%?“‘1-{:
7.1 BHHARY AT "HHART A" TR AS-15 P SFTIR AT U §
7.2 TIPS HHIRT a1y 7T e fopxman Rarrd SR fefdse SgTadT &l anTd U= #7147 Sl 8 |

7.3?@m%mﬁwuﬁm$w$wuﬁmmﬁmww%&nwww
ST R |

7.4 31GH I fABT db (GHARY) U= fIfFTH, 2018 HRA TRBR & MEBIRSG I907 H T F ol daufasuac -
1108102/ 2018-19 T 26 TATR, 2018 & TBIRH B! ARIG 24/12/2018 T ARL B T & | T *ff Ioka T man & o o &
=1 TSd GRT 29/10/2018 1 AT S0+ 77 df 93 H FaH! &1 S{o=aT 17 |

7,5 01-04-2010 1 U1 3P §1G S B A gT TH HHARY 01/04/2018 T 72 U= IS & el 3 &1

7.6 URAfAT iR YarFgiigg Ay &1 70T SR GRSl Tt dOR B & IR Y iRl dabi &1 Aar H WA 1 B
o iy & gamfed S &) a1 & wfya en &) i A man )

7.7. TISTS % TR AT NB.DoS Pol. HO/2533/J-1/2019-20 feATas 12 TEHeR 2019 & SIUR, §% = I8 & GRIF TASMSHISATE,
YRd P Iy ST ¢ UH Hs ¥ & forg fa af 2020-21 7 122,70,22,291.00 39 1 NI fean g

8. DX TMAT

TR AT, 1961 F SFTUR TUMT BT 718 dal 81 3R 81 F 3MdId H "HR1 & U AWiH" W AS-22 F AR
ST X Tl 3R SRUATT B I o [T Pl WAL Ho_A 1 SMaRIHdl gl 6|

9. &Y 71 faferanT

59 9N fafford 37 & fo oo Wi =8 &1

10. AS 20 - QY TR 3T (Amount in lakhs)
faazor 31-03-2021 31-03-2020

il R YR P [ IUAH PR UHTd Y& AHI(ETH) (-)11432.16 (-) 18768.41
i<t IRT o YR 3 T 186753680 162053680
il TR e 3R Il 31T ()6.12 (1) 1158
il R AHHE Ged 10 10

B) Tl W= fewforar:

1. gd8:
d% & U 01.04.2012 ¥ Helpd fSHTS o WIdT § R W femie Se 39 Wd ¥ IR’ SR YT bt o €|
31.03.2021 T B d SIa! BT FHeT HUTeT GIRT T STTdT 8 | ST SHATdT haldd Soy o 16.05.2014 T YR o1 T
T 3R 3BT A 31.03.2021 A Rked gRY i forar S 31

13,56,01,700.93 U 1 M "Sh & T b TTeld fAART IR JHIH o ol MaUTT" & ded Yd SH A fasr da 3R
Wﬂ@ﬁﬁ?@?&ﬁgﬂqﬂ?ﬂ%ﬁﬁ@@ﬁ?%ﬂﬁ%wgéﬁ?mﬂﬁﬁ%wﬁaﬁW$mm
Sic| |

Joft TRareii o1 981 Wil o1 AW A BT A T 8.




ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

2. far

ﬁé:fr%ﬁ (1) TRHTY Tfayfer, (2) 3T Tiigpd wfayfa, (3) (4) ST 3R f&aR 3R (5) 30 & ®U H Fifepd fopar
g

a) MR o o & feenfAds & SaR, R ufayfadt & dgd Faw & (i) uRkusmdr as 4, (i) <fem &
fore enfa ok |||W$WWMﬁWWW%IWWWW$W@%WGﬁH
yfaferdl 1 uRuedr e 4R & U H alied T SITdl 6| "sTUR & forg enfa St # STuR & 7e 9 o
ms{fﬂ%ﬁ:ﬁqﬁg{ﬁmmﬁa%@uﬁ%ﬁs@mﬁ%ﬁrﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ"ﬁaﬁ%%ﬂm&%mﬁ
aiffepd frar T |

b) URUSHdl d% UTRd & Sfaifd aiferd o arTd W fu ord § SR hitraw &t safdaa fayfadt @) ufkuemdr
1 AV 3fafy o uR=Nfd frar s g |
& & foe ufia iR fawt & forg Suasr & dgd arfferd o &) SR # fifga foran S 8 3R 3T Yeuid
FIMMDA ERT SYd e % S8R Ww%ﬁﬂﬁﬂaw&mm% A3 3T B far o B
@?ﬁ%%wwwu@?aﬁm%ﬁ BB |

9w Iar-ggra Roid § ST 16,28,55,500.00 FUY Bt AR HY FIW R Jeagi § WFGART & foar mar g1 39%
ST, AT TR B WY % T8 & RUIE 3 d8d au & SR 61,25,33,341.00 ST T TS 79T WraeT a1 7/ 1|

0 3T dF F Y a8, fEaR iR Trafy s §f e ) TR-uquasiR 9w & wu o arfferd fear man g |

3. Sifafvad gad |
ST e &1 gamTa R S 5 31. 03, 2021 Y S 31 Y| A SRt T 8, FUaR &:

(Amount in Rupees)

HD | faavu

A I
31.03.2021

SENIEL
31.03.2020

1 01.04.2020 ! SISU TS Pt URIND QY M

Rs. 16,71,056.00

Rs. 3,46,607.00

2 Se: TN 2020-21 P SR SI3U B H gEIAIdR AR

Rs. 70,17,229.52

Rs. 13,24,449.00

3 TCT. TN 2020-21 P R &1d & (T S15U B8 GRIVAY BT 5 | Rs. 000 | Rs. 0.00
Ry
4 31.03.2021 1 SI5U TS 1 3ifaH AW MY Rs. 6,88,285.52 | Rs. 16,71,056.00
SREANSTSATETS GRT IR fe=M-FER & SFER sifafed gar FErgaR &
a. W‘Fﬁ
HHID | faavu 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
i HIARUSR (%) 2.09 3.96
i TRUSR - feTR | it (%) 0.91 2.79
ii. ;ﬁsﬂmsﬂq-ﬁmuq\\—;ﬁ(%) 1.18 1.17
v, DI ARG BT Uf=Id
a. | YRd WIR 50 50
b. | IT WHR (STHH {DPR) 15 15
C. | Urdeiep sieb (USiTe ARl idh) 35 35
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b. (Rs. Lakh)
UG | Qa0 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1. | Fauerg
| Fra= o1 gobe qe 75791444 | 679865.77
i Wm&‘qﬁm%mm 9965.04 2013.70
il. | 0= 1 g A 74794940 | 677852.07
2. | Mo & g &1 (G H 3raiford Wae™! &l Saed
. | Seared sem 2013.70 11142.99
i | SIS : 98 & SR fHT T U™ 7951.34 175.48
i | o : v ob TR 34U UGy bl dg BId H SIS BId H STeT 0.00 9304.77
v. | gHIT & 99T ST 9965.04 2013.70
c. (i) R-THTASR frasr nidwiferay
IR THUASAR AW &1 SRl TaT
(. Lakh)
er Pamis | S
i bt wa | dwed | sRyfEEa | Tode | T
Lk okt
Lkl LG
1 T &9 F IuHH 32128.15 NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 < el 11017.20 NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 i 49916.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 ol BraRe 0.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 3 0.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL
od 93061.35 NIL NIL NIL NIL
TG Saord 65.89 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(i TR-Frefed TR-uguasiR faw (" Lakh)
HUD Razur 2020-21 2019-20
1 RIS Y 0.00 0.00
2 Y & SR URaeH 0.00 0.00
3 Y & SR el 0.00 0.00
4 A & 9T dh 0.00 0.00
5 Hd UIaUH 0.00 0.00
4. THCT PIferd)
4.1. a) R uRufy (. Lakh)
o 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
i Had 3 DI ga | Hdd THUT &1 giaRrd: 22.83 28.19
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i. | TTNE & it 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(@) | a9 ! THaTd & IHd TUT 150162.30 172,304.59
(b) | ¥ P SR HfARad (@rel TIUTY) 17100.74 6497.64
Y- (A) 167263.04 178802.23
() |hH:
I 765.11 2490.34
Y (S Wi I Bt T Il Dl BISHR) 13726.76 2032445
S @Id STal 5443.18 5825.14
3U-$d (B) 19935.05 28639.93
A & GHT FHIIT 147327.99 150162.30
iil. | g TAUIT BT Here
(a) | URMY® Y 99774.50 121245.72
(b) | a9 & SR uRadq 17100.74 6497 64
(© | ad &b R Herd 30170.55 27968.86
(d) | THIfeT & 9o SHm™Er 86704.69 99774.5
iv. | TAUIT & o Uraem=i ol e ([H® TRGdl IR WaeTl & SIedy) 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(a) | ¥ & SRM ufkgda 50387.80 51058.87
(b) | TS & R Herdr 15678.68 6500.00
(c) | THIT & THT FHIT 5443.18 7171.07
(d) | af & SR uRkae 60623.30 50387.80
b) TUIT WIGY Haxsl SIUTd P} 0T (- Lakh)
oz 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
o TR ST 147327.99 150162.30
TR d B UIau™ 60623.30 50387.80
TG Haxel AIaTd 41.15% 33.56%
o) 3iToich ST & feTT UTa e &1 JoflaR affeRur . Lakh)
HHI 3w Ft goft TP d A Tt yraeT I B
o)
1 S * 293032.19 867.30 293032.19
2 JU-H- Ful 1727163 1826.54 1544509
3 TfeT™ U - | 6034.27 1317.55 4716.72
4 Tfer™ JuR - Il 98548.33 32134.37 66414.02
5 TfeTe Fu - 111/ g1+ FufT 25473.76 25344.89 128.87
Fd 440360.18 61490.65 379736.89
* Yra YT} & 1Y e 78 fvar mar
4.2. QAT & 37efA 0T STyt 1 faaRom (. Lakh)
R | faazor 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
i R, GAFYRYL, G STadid o e 07 3Rl 1 o I NIL NIL
i I3, QYR G STadid o e A Fufd S NIL NIL
il U6, GAMYRYL, . STl & e SU-H- Ui 31 AR NIL NIL
iv. U6, GAMYURUL, . STddid & el S Hufi ot NIL NIL
&1 S [(i) = (ii) + (iii) + (iv)] NIL NIL
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4.3 UREuf QAT % g wfayfaemRon (@R g Hu (SR S ot T faxi uiEutm &1 faaru (. Lakh)

PP | faazor 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
. ATl 1 ST NIL NIL
i TSR 1 ol TU el 1 Pl Hed (AT b1 L)) NIL NIL
i P IR NIL NIL
iv. Ud & qui H gedidiRd WIdi & SaY A ifaRad Ufawd o aget NIL NIL
v. T[S ol I IR Y ArHETHloss NIL NIL
4.4, TR TS 3ol faxhia it &1 faaRoT (. Lakn)
PP | faavur 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1(a) TN & SR WRIC, 7T [Tl bt I NIL NIL
(b) $d gHIT NIL NIL
2) | YV o GRE GRIRIC ATl B G- NIL NIL
(b) $d IHIT NIL NIL
4.5, 1 73 IR-Ffed o<t ufvufal o1 faavor i
PP | faazur 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1. CERICECISIEARSEC] NIL NIL
2. T BT NIL NIL
3. S Ul d Ut gl NIL NIL
4.6 AT TRl & AraeT= o
PP | faavur 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
(i) T® HTRA! & oY [T 7Y TTaeT 124.82 37.85
4.7 SRR, T, TeaaioR) 3R TdT &1 Tdhgur
i) THRTRIAY BT BT .
(".in crore)
1 q90 T SHTH AT B Gl STHT AR 45945
I P Hd STHRIRRAN B S GaY g9 STHIHd 13 &1 SHRIRMAT BT faerd 3.99 %
i)y SR TP :
(.in crore)
I T 98 SURFAISH B e 10249
d% P Pl IR P gor § 19 Yo §9 SURBAISH Bl U 1T S &1 uferrd 2.33%
i TRIUIOR &1 THTIaT i
(".in crore)
I qa 98 SYRGAIAATED! BT Hol TRIUTOR 146.54
Gﬂmm&ﬁmsaﬁw%$gﬁrmﬁmﬁaﬁﬂma%wmaﬁmmﬁ%qﬁww 3.32%
2l
iv) TYIT &1 THTIEr .
(".in crore)
| i IR TUTT et H o TeRdieR [ 3198 |
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4.3 YFeR-IR TAUY ..
(".in crore)
HHID 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
EEapl Jbd | dbd SrRIESEEENET NN
S A | T | T | e T | Sy A
& RRERECH el
Fd ! TUE &1
$1 ufa=rd gagma
A WYHSar e
1 PV 3R g Taraier 2300.98 | 614.10 26.69% 1989.67 | 599.81 30.15%
2 UTRIHSBAT-ITW &3 Bl SUR 258.73 | 220.06 85.05%
FEUH IR &3 Bl 301.48 | 237.58 78.80%
3 REI 781.15 | 45350 58.06% 772.53 | 466.95 60.44%
4 HTGATd Bl 43858 | 82.35 18.78% 409.31 83 20.28%
3UFd (A) 3779.44 | 1370.01 36.25% 3472.99 | 1387.34 39.95%
B TR-UTYHDCT &1 F
1 TR-UTYHE AT & 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 REI 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 REI 11464 | 16.97 14.80% 10062 | 1693 16.83%
4 HIGaTTd Bl 509.52 | 86.30 16.94% 469.29 | 97.33 20.74%
393 (B) 62416 | 103.27 16.55% 569.91 | 114.26 20.05%
T (A+B) 4403.60 | 1473.28 33.46% 4042.9 | 1501.6 37.14%
5, I AT
T | B 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
() | siaa wrtefer e 3 wfooa % =9 § sarot s 5.92 5.71
(i) | sfera wrdefier fAfer & wioera & =7 § fe-samet s 1.83 1.64
(i) | sfraa wrgefier fAfer = wiaera % w9 § gR==T @t 0.83 0.93
(iv) | =y oz Aot -0.91 -1.62
(V) | srEETr (ST i R vt s 699.82 Lakh | 820.85 Lakh
(Vi) | st FE=T o AT -6.92 Lakh | -10.16 Lakh
& o FHATILIT T TEAT: 1651
6. THE AATAferE AArie - TiE SR arafafodie i $@ wal A A=t et .
STTETA/FTATAAT & THA [ T2 SITARIT AL AT T Fe % STETY T2 T HATT § 60 70 aeq®

THTATSTH/ TSI o ST I SToRT-3T THT aohe § FIRT ST AT T AR 0T Fehtord (a7 17 81 fHeeor

TH TFL 3.
(".in lakhs)
W9\ Y | 39T | 6HEW A | 1FTH | 3HAH
3WEHT  |3TTere i 6 |37fera i< 1 |arferh siiw 3(srfe e 5| S5 &
1147 | 15-28Rw| T AN dH | q9dF | qUdF | AAqF | Afgw FA
STHT 102554.04 15998.89 27739.08 30961.88 56859.37 | 866932.73 33033.68 16919.70 | 1150999.37
S ﬁq 21049.22 1321.08 5240.29 7133.84 35404.96 | 185876.04 59096.34 | 125238.44 440360.21
ﬁ'a'-‘?]' 27850.67 5505.00 8400.04 22000.00 3163.60 17495.55 | 113303.20 | 560196.39 757914.45
E%Hfi 4936.29 0.00 27007.67 2509.84 7611.68 4591.07 3416.92 106.25 50179.72
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7. THIINIE - e Teee @ F forg wadie (.in lakhs)
FTE | T 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
A A THATISIL
(i) EIEIGIRERET

STATH H ¥ Fer G T A F A ST A7 ST ST 517 Feoll 77 | 35108.58 32943.81
fora ar 8 A7 e ax fermr T
(ii) RICEUREEREEEEIN
aﬁﬁwmqﬁ(mﬁww GEIT T, g3 F_aTusgs aa, I
ﬁﬂrﬁm aTaFT&R:W TfveT, SR AT TEw F?Ir:gr 3116.34 3289.18
S fAmor T e FTIT FEIEN FT| TARTTR
m‘aﬁ&r THUEST) HATE ot nﬁ?vr)@'rﬁ
(i) Eraﬁﬁwfﬁ'cr‘sr%{fﬁﬂﬁ (@Teﬁ@r) 3 st i weRT & fRa NIL NIL
a. AT NIL NIL
b. STEATTF = HORT NIL NIL
b) AT TFATST NIL NIL
TE AETH S (TAU=aET) i e B3 Ffaa (m=auw)) o [fer srarfa si NIL NIL
-fAfer s v

8. UHheT SHTIHAT (TASITUH), THE SLTTHAT ST (SHETT) T Feraor S g a1 &3 @
I 7 fa<ira a9 & 2 o At oot s ST & offaE wre e/ a8 R )
9. AS 22 -3 YT FU & forg Aais

(a) o 3 ST s 3 R R g T (L)
ICCEU 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
ATTHT F For srae= Nil Nil

(b) eI FT ATFETAT FT Tk TH THT S (. Lakh)
ICCEU 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
T F 3T - = G I ToagTd 0.00 0.00
EERIEEE Gk 0.00 0.00

10. STTETATE FTT MU (T & AT GATHT
Rareteft o % e et o &9 grer e anfEa /gt e 1 /)

11. AGT ATHT *F ATATE AALITFATA HT THHT g1 WA o1 S F @rai & g Fige' F forg st 9t %
Tog § fRafAder s e §

a) @Y AT & AATAT 18:

b)
31.03.2021 T 3(TI+T) SATErHTLT TTATSTH ok JTAT TTTe AT Sk & TTATAZh T S § FHTAL | FTIFTE Tg0T HZ Al [T,
s e wferfeert sfe a1 frawor = fegr g

(. Lakh)
S rvfarer gr TITTATEET | T 6 S0
+ STTERTY 7 AR FF | = £ Ry IRESLRUE A Fr R feeator
fafer SISUIECRI
1 | shr sz aax AT 02-09-2019 14-12-2020 15.65
2 | =ft =arefi SETaTERTT T 01-03-2021 NA 0 T 2021 3 HEIH o o
AT TSI S & foram
=T
3 oft eferar a1er EEIEELEED 18-09-2017 08-01-2021 13.92
4 T g7 FHHIL ITH RREEEED 29-04-2019 NA 18.33
5 | o et TR 11-01-2021 NA 4.33
TOTAL 53.21
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12, ¥ @ ATAH
o F qTaTE % ARl F ATHTT SASHITATE FIT AT TATHS @T ATAHT 6 @ T d THe w0 AIAES] T I AT €.

13. ATEET AT AR ARATT

o % T ITATAT ST SR ERFRATaA hf AT ot Femga whe i 1 2 (. Lakh)
TR Rra<r 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 .
a ST @Tdl § 99 T 54423.25 64233.15

b ST AT § TR0 T e i /e 16728.94 5230.43

c SET TG = ST ohl TS e (T =t TTr9r 5480.72 15040.32

d T T GTdT o 9T <T19r 65671.47 54423.25
T it TIPS ST 36 37U fmamaT a1 8, g Trfer 8 ST @re 5o 3w fRerer o feer foredt 1€ 2

14. RS A greTR

& 7 fRerer Iae-sgra ford & srerar fora 7 #rE wfer a8t e 2
15. TRt w1 gerar

forsrrerat & feamor fir Rafar za e g
A, TEF Ht frwraa
: 8 F—
a FY AT J[EATT § AT [Tl i deAm 13
b O % ST 9T foERTIaT iy 9T 103
G TG 2 Aaers T2 et i st 115
d T o T | AT (Tl it et 1
B. ST ArshUTer SIRT ITRA [T
wiw | e e
a 9 & L&A § A1 T (60 10 ot i dear NIL
b Y F ZT & AT ATRAT ZIT AT (Aot s gear NIL
c 9 % FF @ R 1w At i | NIL
d Y % i | AN A5l o7 T QLERTIL il JeaT NIL
Date: 17-06-2021
Place: Guwahati For PARIK & CO.
Chartered Accountant
FRN no.: 302147E
4““1«&-,}}
(8] achive
)
CA BIPIN KUMAR (FCA)
(Partner)
ICAI Membership No. 059805
UDIN: 21059805AAAAEF7192
DebasishGangopadhyay Shio Shankar Singh Harish Khanna
Chairman Director, PNB Director, RBI
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Nirendra Kumar, D.K.Gawali Eva Deka Palash Baruah,
Director, PNB Director, NABARD Director, Govt of Director, Govt of Assam
Assam

For PARIK & CO.
Chartered Accountant
FRN no.: 302147E

AR &
o
y

[OYREY

CA BIPIN KUMAR (FCA)
(Partner)

ICAI Membership No. 059805
UDIN: 21059805AAAAEF7192

Dy .\
[ X i PR 4
L}(L 1 Gece o, B! Sty
Debasish Gangopadhyay Shio Shankar Singh Harish Khanna —
Chairman Director, PNB Director, RBI
e . e
S e On fanee \p "’
Nirendra ilmar, «~D.K.Gawali Eva Deka Palash Baruah,
Director, PNB Director, NABARD Director, Govt of Director, Govt of Assam
Assam
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AS5AM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK
PROVISIONAL CRAR STATUS AS ON 31.03.2021

ASSAM GRAMIN VIKASH BANK

{Amt. in Lac)

Part A-Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio
I Capital Funds =il W
A Tier | Capital elements i = =
1 Pald up capital ,675.36

Lessi o B T
11 |Accumulated losses 48,594.39
1.2 |Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) 0.00
13 Shortiall in provisions
1.4 |[Shortfall in provisions for Gratuity Payable
1.5  |Shortfall in provisions for Leave encashment
1.6 |Other Intangible assets, if any
2 Met paid-up Capital -29,919.03
3 Reserves and Surplus 33,556.32
3.1 Statutory reserves 6,821.72
3.2 Capital reserves 3,022.76
3.3 |Other reserves® [Specify) (General/Revenue Reserve) 23,711.84
3.4  |Surplus in Profit and Loss Account 0.00
4 Total Tier | Capital 3,637.29
B Tier |l Capital elements
1 Revaluation reserves
. General provisions and loss reserves 4,705.14
3 Investment fluctuation reserves/ funds 0.00
4 HEAD ROOM DEDUCTION
5 Net Tier Il Capital 4,705.14
C Tatal Capital (Tier | + Tier 1) 8,342.43
] Risk Assets _
1 Adjusted value of funded risk assets .e. on Balance Sheet items (tallies with Part "B%) 3,97,512.16|
2 Adjusted value of non-funded and off-Balance Sheet items{tallies with Part C) 126.56
3 Total Risk -Welghted Assets (1+2) 3,98,238.72
[ Percentage of Capital Funds to Risk Weighted Assets (1/i1*100) 2.09

For PARIK & CO.

Date: 17-06-2021 Chartered Accountant

Place: Guwahati

FRN no.: 302147E

By, .
|"r ;—q:':"} Ay M

caA BIPIN KUMAR (FCA)
(Partner)
ICAI Membership No. 059805

UDIN:21059805AAAAEFT192

\ % e
Debasish Gangopadhyay Shio Shankar Singh Harish Khanna '
Chairman Director, PNB Director, RBI
‘Q.'Zf_: . -v-’:'_'_’;{,,..-:';'___".- - O Losve V .
Nirendra Kdmar, - D.K.Gawali Eva Deka Palash Baruah,
Director, PNB Director, NABARD Director, Govt of Assam  Director, Govt of
Assam
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{AmE. i Lt
(Part-B Ritk Weight Assets and Dxposared
Margins and Risk wisight | Rigk Adjuited
Boaok Value Provi Book Value [net) ) Value
| [Asset biamns
| |Cash and Bank Bala .00
11 [Cash and Balance with R 40,571 62 A TLED [T
2 |Balances in curent ajfc with other Banks 17.542.08) 1rea208] 2000 350842
Eum:nm BA.5Ta.04 T 12,905.81
il |investments
1 |Investmenis in Gov Securiiss 5,99.614 05 ) 59184175 2.50 14,7960
|;___ Investments in other approved securities guaranteed by central/state gout. 250
it ot har while pay ol interest snd repayreent of principal are guaraneed by
cantral Gowt. (il inchece indira/Wsan vikas patra and investment in bonds where payment of isterest 31.518.45 31 51545 150 TS
Gt |
Imveimsentd in other seourdies where payment af inferest dnd feg of principal afe b
Saate Genet. (I, the same has became NPA, it will attract 102,55 risk weight and therefiore include under 3 250
w:xﬂwﬁ::wmmm:ﬂm:ﬂuwummm g1.502.50 P ganml D 1383233
Ieiansents in Govi. Guarsedeed secevities of Gowt. Lindertakings which do not form part of the approved e
6 |market bosrowing peogramme.
7 |Claims on commereial besks 150
Imeestmentt n secaitien which Bte guaranteed by Banks o 1o payment ol intened and repavment of -
B |p -
£ By p 10150
m other investments Investments iy pecurities tued by Poblic Fraecisl Inditutions ﬂ.ﬂ 2,000 Qo0 10250 0.00)
u mmmmmtnmnﬁ;:uﬂ:, debentures and units of egety otiented muotual Py e woosl  1zvse s
M {Loans snd Advances induding bills purchased and discownted
1 JLoans snd advances guananteed by GOU .00
2 _|loans puaranteed by Sute Governments [T
3 State Goversement guaristeed laan which hag become 2 non perfoiming aieet 10000
4 [Loansgranted 1o PSU of G4 1000
5 lLoans granted to P50 of Stite G 100.00
& |Othersincluding Pri e muu}’ BLETLTT 2,74,537.56 10000 1,74,537.56
|hhmﬂumwgmmﬂmﬂmmmuhﬂtww
the beneficiary i not under neserve] is 17eated as an expos e on the LC issuing bank and assipned risk 000
71 Jwsight #y bs mormally applcably b s hark exputiced
Bills negotiated under LCs under feverve’, bili parchased dacounted) negodtiated withaut LCs, will be
7.2 jreckoned g5 o8 the borrowe Accondingly, the expoyure wil sttract o risk weight
a__ |Government 0,00
B |Banks 2000
le  loehers 100,00
Micro and Small Enterprises [MSE] Advances Gaaranteed by Credit Guarantee Fund Toa far Michs and
Small Interprises {OGTMSE) up to the guarantesd portion, (Rasds muy assign rera rak weight for the 00 000 2.00]
mﬂmmMMhnmﬁhmnﬂwMﬁm:rﬂkw
!
. mum-mmdm
[a Jue FLMT.9) 3,019.98 30,327 95 50,00 15.163.98
m-lhmhkhmupqn;?!hh 15003 17.35) 148451 5000 Lu:ul
akh 59T 1348 88633 7500 730.67
Hiwsing loans flry Credit Fnk G Fund Truat for Low incoeme Housing |LRGFTLI) up 10
the gusantieed partion. {The bank may aisign tero risk weight for the guaranteed portica. The balante i
catitanding i excess of the guarantied portion woedd STEract & risk-weight as appropeiate to the
3.2
31 506625 24AB606] 11500 30,607.58|
Loans up ta Rs. 1 i agaiest gold and siver ornaments. [in case the loam amount i more thae Bs. 1 ks, =000
far which the loan bas Been tandctioned |
i SE37 pEED AHLES 10000 ASLE
13 [Loany ded againit primary/ collateral security of shates/debentures 13500
14 mwmhmmuu-mﬁmmnmmMMMntmmm 50000
nid thie eative sutstanding halance in the accounts, In other words, the cutianding in extety of the
wll ' i
15 fig — life pos . raegin i avadable, 9.139.95] LAMLIT 118558 a0 lillft
16 |Loams and Advances granted by RABs to their stafl _515%.32) AZHET B, 7156 000 1,373
17 |Takpous Fimsace
mwmmmmdﬂmm}
s |Wheare full credit risk s assumaed by the v Inatitution H0a
b [Where only partial ceadit risk is assumed by taking over institution
Bl | The smount to be taken et " 00
iEI_:ﬂ—nmng_mttlﬁmﬂ 100.00
17. 2 Conditional takeaves [ the books of anl el instiution] 10000
1Y | Other Assets
1 |Premises, fursiture sod fistures 2,920 290050 10000 150080
1 [intorest cus on Goy spcurities 5,209. LnaoE  om .00
|Accrused interest oo CRR bafances maintained with R8I {net of claimy of government /Rl on banks on o oo ann um|
3 |account of such transactions
4 |incame Tix deducted ot seuree (not of provision) a.00] ool aod |
(Ashvance tax paid {net of provisios] 670.92 [ T oo
6 |Al other Assets FEETTY ILATATE] 10000 23,978 38|
V_|Tokal 130156751  105024.54) 119554297 397,512,186
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{Amt. in Lac)
Part C-Off Balance Sheet items
Client/ P Margins ccefor | RWfor Risk
Obligant and Net Adjusted
Book Continge | Obligant
[Guarant provision | Exposure Value of
Exposure nt % %
ar 5 Exposure

Credit Contingent/ OBS items
1 Letter of Credit (Doc) Govt. 20.00 0.00
2 Letter of Credit (Doc) Banks 20.00 20.00
3 Letter of Credit (Doc) Others 20,00 100.00
4 Total letter of Credit
5 Guarantees - Financial Gowt. 100.00 0.00
6 Guarantees - Financial Banks 100.00 20.00
7 Guarantees - Financial Others| 268.51 49.39| 219.12| 100.00 | 100.00 219.12
8 Total Guarantees - Financial 268.51 49.39] 219.12 219.12
9 Guarantees - Others Govt. 50.00 0.00
10 Guarantees - Others Banks 50.00 20.00
11 Guarantees - Others Others| 1,508.16] 493.29| 1,014.87| 50.00 100.00 507.44
12 Total Guarantees - Others 1,508.16] 493.29] 1,014.87 507.44
13 Acceptance and Endorsements Govt. 100.00 0.00
14 Acceptance and Endorsements Banks 100.00 | 20.00
15 Acceptance and Endorsements Others 100.00 | 100.00
16 Total Acceptance and Endorsements
17 Undrawn Committed credit lines Govt. 20.00 0.00
18 Undrawn Committed credit lines Banks 20.00 20.00
19 Undrawn Committed credit lines Others 20.00 100.00
20 Total Undrawn Committed credit lines
21 Transactions/ Asset sale with Recourse Govt. 100.00 0.00
22 Transactions/ Asset sale with Recourse Banks 100.00 20.00
23 Transactions/ Asset sale with Recourse Others 100.00 | 100.00
24 Total Transactions/ Asset sale with Recourse
25 Liability on account of partly paid shares 100.00 | 100,00
26 Others Gowt, 100.00 0.00
27 Others Banks 100.00 20.00
28 Others Others 100.00 100.00
29 Total Others
30 Total Contingent Credit Exposure 1,776.67| 542.68| 1,233.99 726.56
31 Claims against bank not acknowledged as debt 10000 | 10000
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UPENDRA SABAR
(07.07.1966-14.12.2020)

You led Assam Gramin Vikash Bank as its Chairman
from 02.09.2019 to 14.12.2020.

We pray before the Almighty for eternal peace of your departed soul

Assam Gramin Vikash Bank




